
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, August 10, 2021, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1278 

 
The City Board of Adjustment will be held in the Tulsa City Council Chambers and by 
videoconferencing and teleconferencing. 
 
Board of Adjustment applicants and members of the public may  attend and participate 
in the in the Board of Adjustment meeting via videoconferencing and teleconferencing 
by joining from a computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
 

Attend in Person: 175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
 

Attend Virtually: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84052072071 
 

 Attend by Phone: 312-626-6799     Meeting ID: 840 5207 2071 
 

If you wish to present or share any documents, written comments, or exhibits during the 
hearing, please submit them by 9:00 AM the day of the hearing. Remember to 
reference the case number and include your name and address. 
 

Email: esubmit@incog.org 
 
Mail or In Person: City of Tulsa BOA c/o INCOG, 2 W. 2nd St., Suite 800, Tulsa, 
OK 74103 

 

 
INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve, amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of July 13, 2021 (Meeting No. 1276). 
 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84052072071
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


Page 2 of 3 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
2. 23160—Hall Estill – Stuart Van De Wiele 

Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & Institutional/Governmental Service or 
Similar Functions use for a family justice center in an RS-3/OL/IL/CH zoned district 
(Sec. 5.020, Table 5-2, Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2); Variance of the 75-foot setback 
from Office and Residentially zoned properties in the IL Zoning District (Sec. 
15.030-A, Table 5-3)  LOCATION: 2821 South Sheridan Road East  (CD 5) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 

Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
3. 23166—Crown Neon – Gary Haynes 

Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 200 feet of an R District (Section 
60-100-F).  LOCATION: 1635 East 11th Street South  (CD 4) 

 
4. 23167—Louis Fernandez, Jr. 

Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued by a Neighbor Inspector that the 
subject property is in violation of Sections 45.100 (Home Occupations ) and 
Section 45.130 (Parking and Storage of Commercial Vehicles) of the zoning codes 
(Section 70.140).  LOCATION: 9239 South 86th East Avenue  (CD 7) 

 
5. 23168—Leonora Bustas 

Special Exception to permit a Personal Vehicles Sales and Rental Use in a CS 
District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2); Variance to permit outdoor display of 
merchandise within 300 feet of an abutting Residential District (Section 15.040-A).  
LOCATION: 6339 East 7th Street South  (CD 5) 

 
6. 23169—Matthew Boyd 

Special Exception to permit Low-Impact Medical Marijuana processing (Low-
impact Manufacturing & Industry Use) in the CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-
2).  LOCATION: 708 West 23rd Street South  (CD 2) 

 
7. 23170—Jim Beach 

Special Exception to modify a previously approved site plan for a university in a 
residential  district (Section 5.020, Table 5-2 & Section 70.120); Variance to 
increase the maximum permitted height of 35-feet in an RS-3 District (Section 
5.030, Table 5-3).  LOCATION: 7777 South Lewis Avenue East  (CD 2) 

 
 



Page 3 of 3 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 

 
CD = Council District 

 
 

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please 
notify Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of 
Adjustment may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained by the Tulsa Planning Office at 
INCOG. All electronic devices must be silenced. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. Please contact the 
Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official posted agenda. 

http://tulsaplanning.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


s{E25PL

RM.2

OL

z
o
t
ru

lo
aa

SUBJECT TRACT

OL IL
0.
llt

TS E

CH

!

=&

CS CH
OM

OL

c

(Y)
!

s
UJ

(lt

CH

CS

tRMI

EfrHI

BOA-23160Feet
2000 400

19-13 14

J,'1.



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:

CZM: 38

GD: 5

Case Number: BOA-23160

HEARI DATE: 08110t2021 (Continued from 07/27/2027) 1:00 PM

APP NT: Stuart VanDeWiele

ACTION REeUESTED: A Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic & lnstitutional/Governmental

ffitionsuseforafamilyjusticecenterinanRS-3/oL/lL/CHzoneddistrict(Sec.
S.O2O, Table 5-2, Sec. 1S.O2O, Table 15-2). Added Request: Variance of the 75-foot setback from

Office and Residentially zoned properties in the lL Zoning District (Sec. 15.030-A, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 2821S. Sheridan Rd. ZONED: RS-3,OL,|L,CH

PRESENT USE: Governmental Services

LEGAL D pTION: A tract of land in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW/4

SW/4) of Section Fourteen (14), Township Nineteen (19) North, Range Thirteen (13) East of the

lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, and being more particularly described

as follows, to-wit: BEGINNING at the Northeast Corner of Lot One (1), Block Forty-five (45), South

Sheridan Acres; THENCE, S88'43'53"W for a d istance of 120.00 feet; THENCE, S01'18'42"Efor a
distance of 100.00 feet; THENCE, S88"43'53"W for a distance of 492.71 feet; THENCE,

NO1'15'07"W for a distance of 295.26 feet; THENCt, N88'41'18"E for a distance of 612.40 feet;

THENCE, S01'18142"E for a distance of 195.72 feet to the Point of Beginning; Said Tract containing

3.88 acres more or less.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-15761; On 06.25.91 the Board approved a special Exception and amendmentto an approved

S1e plan to permit the construction use and occupancy of the Justice Center (Use Unit 12) to

specialize in itre examination, evaluation and prescription for treatment of abused children. lt is

unclear why this use was classified as Use Unit 12 under this approval. At the time of this approval

Use Unit 12 included Eating Establishments.

BOA-15440; On 0S.17.90 the Board approved a Special Exception for Use Unit 12 and an amended

site plan.

BOA-g370; On 10.0974 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit parking in an RS-3

District and several variances relating to the parking lot configuration.

80A-2675; On 1019.72 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a cafeteria, fieldhouse,

FM radio broadcasting facility and public relations offices for a college use in an RS-3 District.

e,t
REvtsED 8/2/2O2r



80A-6987; On 02.03.72 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a College use in a
Residential district and office district and a Variance to permit a college in an lndustrial District

District.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

sUbjeCt property aS part Of a "Town Center " and an "Area of Growth".

Town Centers are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area

of neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They

can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at the

edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also

serue as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for

markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and

walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SU NDING AREA: The subject tract is located South of the SE/c of E. 28th St.

S. and S. Sheridan Rd.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a Public, Civic &

ffientalServiceorSimilarFunctionsuseforafamilyjusticecenterinanRS-
3/OL/lL/CH zoned district (Sec. 5.020, Table 5-2, Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2); Variance of the 7S-foot

setback from Office and Residentially zoned properties in the lL Zoning District (Sec. 15.030-A, Table

5-3). The code describes Govenrmental Service or Similar uses as folows:

35.040-6 Governmental Service or Similar Functions
Local, state, or federal government services or similar functions, that are not

otherwise classified. Typical uses include health departments, courthouses,

soup/food kitchens, and food pantries.

Chapter 15 | C)ffice, Conrtttercial arrd lrrdustrial Districts

Sectiorr 15.040 I Other Relevarrt Regulatiot.ts

lations
Area

Minimum Lot Area Unit ft.
Min Unit
Buildi Setbacks

Street
Frorl or R district
Frorl O district

Max. Buil Cove of lot)

rM lt{OL OM OMH OH CS CG CI.I CBD IL
2.00 8.0u U.5U u. /5U.4U U.5U

t2) tzl t2.t1l tzl t2l t31 IZt t21

10

t21

10

t2l

1010 10
7st6I 7st6l10tsl 1 otsl 10 1 0t5l 10t5110

7st6l7s16I

t2l

'10

a,5
Maximum Building Height (feet) 35

75t61

REVISED 8/2/2027



lf approved this property would be subject to the Subdivision Conformance Review prescribed by

section 70.080-8 of the Zoning Code:

7O.O80-8 C onrpl iance with Devel o pnre nt Regr-llatians

l. Purpose
The requirements of this section are intended to help ensure that rights-of-

way, streets. sidewalks and other public improvements are in place and

adequate to serve proposed developrnents in accordance with applicable

regulations.

2. Rezonings. Special Exceptions and Residential Uses

Except as expressly stated in.5ertlpnJa.e,80,-s3. no building permit or zoning

clearance permit may be issued trntil the subject lot or parcel for which the
permit is sought has been determined to be in cornpliance with all applicable

design and improvement requirements of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area

Subdivisian and Development Regulatrons, as evidenced by submittal of a

recorded subdivision plat or,ALTA/ACSM survey and separately recorded legal

instruments. This requirement applies to any property for which:

a. A property owner-initiated zoning map amendment or development plan

was approved afterJulY 1, 1970;

b" A special exception was approved for any of the following:

(lf Group living use;

(2| fuHic cMc or insilttiliqnal usEi

(3! Outdnor assembly and entertainment use;

{4} Household living involving 3 or more households on a single lot;

(5f Marina;

16) Gun club;

[7] Crematory; or

(t| Mausoleum; or

c. A building permit is requested for any of the following residential uses:

{lf Cottage house develoPment

{2} Patio house; or

[3] Townhouse

Please see the attached exhibits provide by the applicant describing the proposed use in detail

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:

Move to
lnstitutionaycovernmentai Service or Similar Functions use for a family justice center in an RS-

3/OL/|L/CH zoned district (Sec. 5.020, Table 5-2, Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

4,q

a Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

REVTSED 8/2/202L



a Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the 7S-foot setback from Office and Residentially

zoned properties in the lL Zoning District (Sec. 15.030-4, Table 5-3)

. Finding the hardship(s) to be

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

p rovi sio n's i nte n ded p u rqose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not appticabte, generally, to other propefty within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alteged practicat difficutty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current proPertY owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted witt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

o?,9
REilSED 8/2/2027



Subject property

Q,V
REVTSED 8/2/2O2t



flt t EIPI-
h3. b. lt 6t

lctld Faileslld3:+#*tot gr""pflotr for lpprovll ot. !n mndmnt Jo tm Provlously
eooroved slf6 llan to gornlt fhe cdnsiructlon, uss rnd ecuPancy ol
tiri Justtce conter, itrlcl ttll'spocl!llr€ ln the exulnltlon,
ovalultlon ond preicrlpilon for treofnont-ol rbussd chlldron---
ii#iiii-lu, or, cno itt. FRltctP t. lrsEs ?fnillrrE li ncslDgllrlll,
rFict ltD ltouslRlll olstnlcrs - use Unlt 12, locrt€d sUc E'st 28ih
Siresf ud Sodh Shorldln Road.

Prcsonflt ton:-+ffr orlcrnt. GErtos lbrs:, 2900 tlld{onilnont 7or€r, Tuls!'
okiohe;;, iuutitt"o ! slt€ plsn tgttrtltt F-l), snd cxPlltnod thai hls
;ii;;+;-okfitot" colleg" df rodlclne, ls roquostlng. Psrnlsslon,lo
amnd ihe prevlously ap-prornd noster Plln to Pornlt ihe onstrucllon
Jii luttfcs centei. 'ita staied thc+ fho Justllt center ;lll bo !
oiagnoiilc 

-raclrlty ior obused chlldron, lnd rtl.l g-rovldo r toa ol
inJi"iOuofs to elol uote tho n€odod frsrtmnt tor e*h chl ld'
Hr. Nornan striod thlt tho Jusflce c€ni3r llll nol grovlde troatmnf
o.-f'ousfng for tlrese lndlvliucls. tlt lnforrd th't ihe ?TP9":l.ll:
boen prasinted to ths llhltnoy lltmdn€rs Assocl.'tlont and lha school

iiiitlii" J gooa torrtng rLlatlonshlg rlfh thr.rosldents ol ihs
irigrtloirt*0.- The lPPllc-lnt stated thct tho sxlstlng mlal storlg€
Uutialng loc.ted !t itia proposed slto. lor t[o-.Justl66 contor llll be

iercveOi !lr. lbrmtn staied'ttrat ! tOOr by l50i storn rrtor dot€ntlon
r;;i i i+i ls proposed, rlth underground P lPtng. connoctlng lo -the^stan
sEr. 'No lnto;Dd thlt tlre onC stcy'bulliilng rlll cont'ln 8000 sq

it ol tloo. space lnd rlll be construiied'on the southslst Gornor ol
ii"latpus. in regard to scrcenlng on the.olsi rnd 3dth, llr' llorron
riatuo ittot solld icreening rtll b; lnstall€d on portlons ot th€ easi
inJ iruirt-ptop"tty llnos a6uitlng rosldontl!l PrgP€rry (Dor londscdPo
plan!, and t9 hoily tr63s (6r to 8t, :lll ba PlEntsd along tha oDst

boundrry I lne.

chhts sd OErillons:
ffiAEi, t"-grlred as to access polnts lor the-frcllity, rnd th€

ippfGon+ 'reptiaO ttrct the Justtie center -:l I l-.hes lcc€ss to
s'nirroan Road and 28th strost. tts lntordrd thEf 55 prrtlng sPlcss
iiir oe aOOeO, rnd the 2?6 rpac€s Provldod tor the on+ire crrpug
coipl las rlth Codo roqulroisnts.

lG. 8rldley uked ll an rcc€ss rlll bs Provldad m 66th E st Avanuo'

ini ff".-noi*n rePllcd thrt thoro ls r; oxlstlng grto rhlch ls opon

in-ttro mrnlng, * noon cnd llts lft€rnoon to econlodoto ailPloyces
iii"i it"" ln iie nelghborhood. tb stltod thrt thls glte 13 oPenod

Uy-ircurrty durlng tirsa P.rlods, atd 6n bs Pormnontly closrd r+
lny tltl.

ffii:
-:frffi 

eo.r, 6r/tt Elgt 28th Strcct, Tult6.,.q{l!hona, lt'tod tiat
irti-ri icpicicntlng r Portlon ot th' nelghbchood fhlt 13 nst
iiitttstoo'rtttt thi trom6rners rssoclstloa' ll3' cross !fr'd thlt
titi'lfl*tt to lrry lncrclrs ln lhs u!€ lcrols tho-s+r'et froh h'r
irstocftc, b.crur€ lf rlll rdd fo tho.xltthg Plrftlng problom rlong

' tha sfr..t.

06.2!.9.l r!09(7)

A,L



Case llo. t576t (contlnued)
Hs. lhlt6 rsked It parklng ls parnllted on boih sldos ot the
rostdantlal slr6ot 6t thls locotlon, and lls. Cross rnsl€rod ln th3
rtll@llw.

Lr. tlormn gotrted thd th€ untv'orsltl l5 rtrro of th€ garklng
problsn !lo;9 tho rosldontl!l stroot, rnd tho esurlfy ,Palrol
inlorces the iulo lhal orployeos plrk ln tho plrklng lot provldod d
'tho promlsos. tle strtod thai th6y llso encour6go vlslfors to gcrt on

crnpus.

tls. Ihllo lsked It unlvorsliy onployss lro l3susd stlct€E lor thslr
c!rs, .nd llr. lbrmn r€ptl6d thlt thay rlo have stlckars, brt th3
prlDry prcblon ssons to bo llth Ylslfors. lh Polnlod out tho+ ths
!nlvorslly h!9 mro lhon ldoqurto Prrklng.

Ess.r!-!gt!9!'

--T;-FitOl 
of FltLERr tho Borrd votod 4-o'0 (Brrdloy, Eolzle' Ful ler,

llhllo, tlyott m nnayst; no tlbstBnflbnsni CilpPoll€, tebsenfi) to

^PFRojG, 
a spelrl Eicrpifon tor rPProvrl..ol rn rnondmn+ to tho

ffii6isty approvad slf! glan to P;rnli tho consiruqtlon, u56 and

ccupancy'of ih€ Justlco Contor, lhlch rlll. sPeclall:3- ln- tho
oxrninaticn, eY!luatlon lnJ PrsscrlPtlon lor troatmnt ot rbus€d
chlldron - soc+lons /Ot, 6{tl, lnd St. FRIICIP L IEES PEtlTtED lll
ntStDEaIllL, (rFTCE AtO |mU$RIAL OlSlRlgtS - Us€ Unlt lzi P€r
!rcnded sl'L pllni gubJ€ct to tho mcess gsto on 66th Easf Avonuo
beloo oon oniY trm 7:-00 a.n. to 0:!0 a'n', llr!0 a.n. lo l:10 p.n.
rnd'4:io p'n.'to 5:10 P.n.t flndlng that ths Proposod c€ntsr.ls
coipoflblo'rlth rxlstlng'usos on tho ianeus, and lho grcntlng of ths
rogu€s+ rlll not b€ dotllmntrl fo lhs nolghborhood, or Ylolato tho
spirlt url lnlon+ of tha Codo; on fho follorlng descrlbed property.

Rsserve iAn 9(it6n Acr€s Thlrd Addltlon to tho CltY and Counly of
Tulsr, Oklohmr, lccordlng io ths rmordod Plai lh€raoli rnd
thd irart of th; sl/4 sr/4, s€ctlon '11, T-tg-N, R-t!-E of fhe
lB1, ;ore Plritcul!rly doscrlbed rs -tollors, trtlt: 8e-glnnlng
61E.5Or Gdt ol ihe Ni/c o{ sald Sf/tl sil/4 ot sald S€c'tlon 14;
ihscs soslh 89o-5?.4it8t €Est lnd slong tho nor'lh llno of fho
sald Sl{/il SV4 r dlstanco ol 2.2lti fhonce souih 4"-l.n57l
aas+ ! dlslanc€ of 50ri fhonco souih 69!-.4trEt orst ! dlstEnco
of tt.Trlr; lhonco south 2r5ri fhenco :€storly ond P!r!llal to
tho norfh llno of t!ld. Sx/1 S1/1 t dlsitlco of l4'l0r; fh6rc€
norlh€rly md Parrllot io ihc r€si llno of slld Srctlon 1' !
dlstarca-ol t4tr to the PoBi llo lho north 3il!r of the nst
6i18.!t of tho SI/4 Sf/l S€ctlon la, T-19'tl, R-lH ol th€ lEl'l'
Tulra Coun'ty, Oklahoma, lccordlng to fhs U.S. GoYornlrnt Survoy
thoreot, Clfy ot Tslst, Tulsa Counly, O(l6hoD.

I
I

t 06.25.9t rlt9lEl

d.8



Gase No. 154,00

Actlon Requested:

-SpAffieptlon 
and an amendment to the site plen to pcrm-lt the

constructlon, use and occuPancy of two addlf lonal bul ldln-gs
setton ,rlto. pRlt{ctpAl usEs PEhflITTED lN Rf,SlDEt{TlAt DlSTRlgrs t
Sectton 6lO. PRltClPAl- USES PERHITIED ltl ltS[rSTRlA DISTRIGIS - Use

unlt 12, located SE/c East 28th Streef and soufh sheridan.

Presen*aflon:

-ffi 
appllcant, Chartes llornan, 2900 trlld-Conf lnent Totrer, Tulsa,

0klahoma, represented the Unlverslty of 0klahoma Ool lege ot
Medlclne. He submitted a slte plan (Exhlblt F-f) and photographs
(Exhlbl+ F-21 and asked that the prevlously approved plan be amended

to lnclude two addltlonal buildings (24t by 80t and 241 bY 70tl on

the north pcrtlon of the property. Mr. Norman lnformed that the
collage ha! approxlmately 50 sfudents and !00 resldents at this
locat-ion, and 100,000 pailents Per year vislt the medlcal offlces'
l+ res noted that, due to a recent revlew for accredltatlon'
surglcal facillfles tere requlred to be added to the cllnlc. Mr.

Norman stated fhat the two bulldlngs to the north tllll be used for
thls purpose. lt ras noted by the ippllcant, that the Unlverslty of
0klahbma'has acqulred numerous propertles ln the area for expanslon,
end long range plans catl for the removal of fhe iro bulldlngs in
questloi and-the construcflon of a larger taclllty. A landscape
plan (Exhlblt F-4) uas submltted.

Oocmnts and 0uestlons:
ffiwhythenorthlocatlonon28thStreetwaschosen

for the locafion of the bulldings' and Mr. Norman replled that fhey
uere placed as close to the cllnlc as possible.

Ms. Bradley lnformed that a letter (Exhlblt F-5) from the l{hltney
Homeowners Assoclatlon states a concern wlth the sanlfary sewer llne
servlng the nelghborhood and the 0U campus.

Mr. Norman advised that he has met wlth the assoclatlon, and ls in
agreement rlth them concernlng the need for.sewer lmprovemenfs and

tiafflc slgnals ln the area. He lnformed thaf the addltlon of the
two unlts illl not add to the exlstlng load on the sanltary seuter'

Protestants:---sil. Cross, 6541 East 28th street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
she ls pleased that the medlcal college.ls ln the area, but ls
concerned rlth fhe appearance of the tro mobl le unlts that have been

rroved to the properiy. She further noted that the lnstallatlon of
the bulldlngs'have lncreased the amount of trash blowlng lnto the
resldentlat area. lils. Cross stated that she has contacted the
college about the problem, but fhe trash contlnues to accumulate.
Sne p6lnted out that 28th Street ls not vlde enough to.accomnodate
the irafflc generated by the medlcal faclllty, and sfreet parklng ls
a problem ln the area.

05.17.90:565(ll)

o?,q



Case No. 15440 (contlnued)
lnterested Partles:

Ray Mc0ol I um, 5155 South 76th East Avenue, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated
that he ls presldent of the WhltneY Homeowners Assoclatlon, and thaf
the area residents have met wlth representatlves of the col lege. He

lnformed that
are belng work
supportlve of
the expanslon,

concerns of the nelghborhood have been dlscussed and

ed out. Mr. Mc0ol lum sfa*ed that the associatlon ls
the medlcal facl llty, but rlll contlnue ?o monlfor

App I lcant t s, Bebutta I :

ffithefrashproblem,Mr.Normanstatedthathedoes
not bel leve the cl lnlc ls responslble for the trash ln fhe
netghborhood, as a malntenance man plcks up trash dal ly'

Ms. Cross stated that the trash plcked up ln her yard has Johnson

and Johnson labels.

Board Astlon:-ffiTtonofFt,LLER,theBoardvoted4-0-0(Bolzle,Bradley'
chappelle, Fuller, nayett; no ttnaysrtl no nabsfentlonsni whlte'
trabsentil)-to lfppnOVE a Speclal Exciptlon and an amendment to the
slte plan to llFtTT the constructlon, use and occupan_cy of two

addtttonal buliOtngt - Sectlon 410. PRltCIlP t USES PERIIITTED lN

RESTDENTTAL DtSTRtdfS ; Sestlon 610. PRllrclPA[ USES PEFilITIED lN

ll0tSTRlAt DlSTRlgfS - Use Unlt 12; per plot ptan submltfed; f lnding
that the addlflon of the fwo unlts for medlcal use is compatlble
wlth the area, and wlll not vlolafe the splrlt and lnfent of the
Code; on the followlng described property:

Reserve nArr Boman Acres Thlrd Additlon fo the Clty of Tulsa,
county of Tulsa, state of 0klahoma, accordlng i.o ttre recorded
plat thereof, and that part of the.sw/4, sw/4, Sectl-on 14,
t-tg-lt, R-ttE af the ln'dtan Base and Meridlan, Tulsa County,
0klahoma, accordlng to the US Government Survey thereof, belng
more partlcularly descrlbed as fol lors, fo-slt:

Beglnnlng 648.50r east of fhe NW/c of the Sl{/4, SW/4, of said
Seitlon 14; ttence S 890-57.4138r E and along the norfh I lne of
the sald sl,{/4, stil/4 a dlstance of 2.23ti thence S 0o-l .27571 E

a dlstance of 58t; thence S 89"-.4158r E a dlstance of ll'74t;
thence south 235ti thence westerly and parallel fo the north
llne of sald sl{/4, sw/4, a dlstance of 14.50t; thence northerly
and paral lel to the west I lne of said Sectlon 14, a dlstance of
343) to the Polnt of Beglnnlng; AND

The north 545r of the west 648.3t of the sw/4, sl{/4'
sectlon 14, T-19-N, R-|5-E, of the lndlan Base and Merldlan,
Tulsa County, 0klahoma, accordlng to the US Government Survey

thereof, CIty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma'

05.17.90:563(12)

a?. \6



8323 (contlnued)

.l
'I
.i

requested and should therefore not hear the
appllcatlon at thLe tine.

Mr. Levy stated that the Asslstant' Attorneyts
counseling le ln error as is potnted out by
the reverse decision of the Dlstrlct Court in
that the Board does have jurledlctton to hear
the applicatlon at this elme. Ile further polnted
ouc that if the Board determines that they have
no Jurlsdlctlon, he would again flle appeal with
the District Court. Upon questlontngr Mr. Levy
advlsed that the dlrection of the Board to hear
the appllcatLon on tts own merLt at the Present
time was ln the c@ents of the Judge and a Writ
of Mandamua ltas not lseued ln order that the
Board ntght fLrst have a chance to hear the
appllcatlon on thelf, olirltr

Upon guestionlng, Mr. Paullng advleed that it would
take approxirnately one year for the case to be
brought co trlal before the Suprerne Court. He

further advised that the Oklahma Chapter of the
Arnerican Institute of Planners and the Oklahoma
Municipal League have entered into the Lawsuit on
behalf of the City. Upon queetlont'ng and ln dls-
cusslon regarding the Wrlt of lrlandamrrs, I'lr. Levy
advteed he would supply the Board with a transcriPt
of the court caee Ln order that any questLone re-
garding the Wrlt night be cleared up.

Prote8ts:

Board Action:

None.

On I,IOTION of GUERRERO and on advice of Counsel,
che Board (4-0) closed the hearing of applicarion
8323 at thls tlme and reserved its decision thereon
for one year untll euch time as Ehe legal status of
Tulsars ordlnance has been elarified by the Oklahoua
Supreme Court.

Exceptlon (Sectlon 1480 (g) - Special Exceptlons)
to permit parking tn an RS-3 District per pLot plan;
a Varlance (Section 1330 (b) - Setbacks - Under the
Provisions of Sectlon 1470) for a variance of the
50f setback requlrement to pernit parking per plan;
and a Varlance (Seetion 1140 (e) - Deslgn Standards
for Off-street Parktng - Under the ProrrisLone of
Sectlon 1470) fox a variance of the screenlng re-
qulrement on lot Lines in cormon with an RS Distrlct,
tn an RS-3, OL and IL Dl8trict located southeast of
28th Street and Sherldan Road.

8370

Actlon ted:

10.3.74:L73(3)

"?,t\



8.370 (continued\

Presentatiqn: Larry Leonard, representing the Church of the
Chrlstlan Crusade, Ins. ' advieed that the
bulldlng of the library per plot plan was approved
at the hearlng of Septeuber 19, 1974 and the
balance of the appltcation contlnued to thls date
Ln order ttrat the parklng requlrernents and pro-
posals nlght agaln be revlewed and in order that
approval of the trafflc Engl'neer ln regard to the
exLetfurg curb cut to 66th East Avenue olght be
obtained.

l{r. Leonard subul.tted the rnodified plot plan
(E:&lblt ''A-1") advlaing that a drlveway pemlt
(Exhtbit "A-2") had been received approrrlng the
curb cut on 66th Eaet Avenue at the southeast
corner of the tract. I'Ir. Leonard requested that
the exlstlng parkitrg lot at this locatlon be
approved per plot plan. He advtsed that a hedge
ls located to the south of the lot and that a

chaln llnk fence is located to the east and re-
quested that the screenlng requirement to the
north of the 1ot be waived as lt abuts College
property. Upon questloning, I*lr. Leonard advlsed
that thle parklng lot ls ueed for the parklng of
bueee and that the gate at the curb cut ls used
only as sccesa for the buses, which creates
little trafflc, as the gate ls locked t'he reualnder
of the time.

In regard to the parking l-ot on the northern
portlon of the tractr llr. Leonard advised that the
orlglnal parklng plan eubmttted nas modlfled to
permlt parklng in a north-south dlrection, stating
that the parking paralleL to 28th Street hae been
ellmlnated from the plan. He requested a variance
of the setback requirement to permit the lot to be
located 50t frm the centerllne of 28th Street and
requeeted that the screening requirement on the
east be walved ae lt sbuts College Property.

In regard to the number of parking spaces that
nlght be requlred by the students' !1r. Leonard
advlsed that the camPua Ls located acrogs Sheridan
to the wegt and that the students walk froru the
campus to the College rather than drivl'ng thelr
vehLcleg.

Mr. Leonard poinEed out that geveral of the prop-
erties surrounding the College are owned by the College
and requested that the screenlng requlrements be
walved on these propettLes for economic reasolls. He
stated that the College would, however, be willing to
provlde the screening around the properties that are
not oumed by the College.

10.3.742L73(4)

t

a,\7



8370 (continued)

Prote.gts:

Board Action:

In dlscussion of the screening requirements and rhe
walver requesced, Mt. Leonard questioned whether or
not hedge could be provided as the screening re-
qulrement ln l1eu of a sol.id wooden fence.

Bruce Townsend; attorney repreeenting l'lr. and I'lrs.
Jemes Wtreeler ot 652 East 28th Street, advlsed he

had no obJectLon to the screenlng belng waived al.ong

Sherldan and that hedge be provlded, but teguested
that his clientrs property be screened. In discus-
slon, I'Ir. Torwrsend btated he would be wllllng to
eccept hedge in lleu of a soltd wooden fence.

On MOTION of BLESSING, the Board (4-0) approved an

Exceptlon (Sectlon 1a80 (g) - Speclal Exceptlons)
to permtt parking ln an RS-3 Distrlct per amended
plot plan; a vatisnce (Section 1330 (b) - Setbacks '
Under the Provlsions of Section L47O) for a variance
of the 50r setback requlrement to peroLt parking per
amended plot plan; and a Varlance (Sectlon 1140 (e) -
Deslgn Standards for Off-street Parktng - Under- the
Provlelons of Section 1470) for a varlance of the
acreening requirements on lot llnes in comon wlth
an RS Dlstrlct, wglvin& the screenLng requlrements
on the eaet sLde-of-Etre northern parklng Lot and the
north slde of the eouthern parking lot; requirlng
that a six foot hedge, in lieu of the six foot solld
wooden fence, be provlded on the north edge of the
northern parking Lot, on the south edge of the
southem parking lot, and on the east edge of the
College property abutting Lot 9, Block 15' Sornan

Acres 3rd Additlon and Lot 9, Bloek 38, South
Sherldan Acres; and l.nstructlng that the gate on 66th
East Avenue be used for accessory acceas only and

not, made a prLnclpal access, ln an RS-3, OL anil IL
Dtstrlct on the followlng deecilbed tract:

The North 3431 of the west 648.31 of the SWl4,
SWl4, of Sectlon 14, Tovrnehlp 19 North, Range

13 Eaet, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, contalning 5.1
acres, more or leee; AND Reserve |tArr Boman

Acree 3rd Addttlon to the Ctty of Tulsa'. County
of Tulsa, State of Oklaho'ma, accordlng to the
recorded plat thereof, and containlng .6876
acrea, more or leea, Al'lDr that part of the SI'I/4r
of the 8Wl4 of Sectlon 14, Townshlp 19 North,
Range 13 East of the Indtan Baee and l{eridlan
Ln Tulea County, State of Oklahoma, accordLng to
the U. S. Governnent Surrtey thereofr more Perticu-
larly deecrl,bed ae follorus:

10.3.742L73(5)

a,13



8320 (contlnued)

Aetlon Reaueeted:

ItesentatLon:

Protests 3

Board Action:

Beglnnlng 548.30t East of the Northweat
coioer of the SW/4 of thq SI{/4 of sald sec-
tton 14; thence South 89o-57.4138f Eaet and

along ttre ltorth llne of the sald SW/4 of the
sW/4; a^dietance of 2.23t to a polnt; thence
south Oa-L.2757t East a {letance of 58r to
a polot; thence South 89"'57.4138r East a
dlitsnce of 11.74r t'o a polntS thence due

South 285r to a pol'nt; thence llesterly and
oarallel to the tlorth llne of satd SW/4 of
lrre sv/a a distance of 14.30r to a polnt;
thence Northerly and parallel to the Weet

lLne of gald Sectton 14, a dletance of 3431

to the poiut of beglrurlngr aad contalning
.095 aciee, more of lese, contalnlng a total
of approxluately 5 acres, more or lese, and
algo knorsn ae 2819 South Sherldan, Tulsa,
Oklahme.

VarLance (Sectlon 430 - Bulk and Area Requirenents
in Realdentlal Distrtcts - Under the ProvLslons of
Sectl.on t47O) for a varlance of setback requlremeute
frour 55r to 43r frm the centerllne of 91st East
Avenue to permLt an addltLon to preeent church bulld-
lng; a VarLance (Section L120 (d) - General Regulre-
rents for Off-Street Parklng - Under the Prsvlsions
of Secglon L47O) for a variance Eo remove parking
requirements ln Block 20 (Church has 35 sPeces -
Sectton requlres 38 addittonal spaces for the pro-
poeed addliton) and permlssion to use the West 74.81
bf r,ots 37 antt 38, Block 32 fot church parklng; and

an Exceptlon (Sectlon 830 - FD Floodway Supplemental
olstrtcl Regulatlons) to uee Lot 36, Block 32 for
church parklng, ln an RS-3 Ot and CS Dlstrlct loca-
ted northwest of 91et East Avenue and llth Street.

Mr. Jones submLtted a Letter (Exhibit 'rB-1") to the
Board from the appllcant requestlng a contlnuance
of the eubJect appllcatioo to Novenber 7, L974.

I

8-371

None.

On MOTION of PIIRSER, the Board (4-0) continued
appllcatlon 8371 ro November 7, L974, 1:30 p.m.,
tangenheim Auditorlum, Clty Hal'l, Tulsa Civlc Center.

10.3. 74: 173 (6)

a?, lt{



7667 (continued)

enta tion :

RemaTks:

Protes ts :

Board tion:

Action Requested:

James I{illion, the applicant' \'tas present and

submitted his plot plan (Exhibit I'L-1'r) ge the
Board explaining that he requesEed permission
to acld fwo bedrooms and a 3/4 bath to the present
s truc ture .

Mr. Eclwards advised the Board that he took the
appl-ication as an appeal because the two residences
rvere in place when the applicant purchased the
property.

l"lr. Gardner stated that if the appLicant \tere to
fiLe a lot-split he would not have a nonconfo::ming
use and no requirement of the Board other than a

minor variance to waive the minimum frontage, subject
to the Board of Adjustnent approval. He stated that
the facL that there are two structures on one Lot
creates l-he nonconforming use and the problern'

None

Exception (Sections 410' 5l-0, 7L0 - Principal Uses

Permitted in Residential, Office and Industriel
Districts) to erect a cafeteria, fieldhouse, F}l

radio broadcasting faciLity and publlc relations
of fices for college use in RS-3, 0L and IL Di-stricLs
located at 2800 South Sheridan Road.

10.19 ,72:122(14)

\.*J

On MOTION of COIIEN, the Board (4-1, wi-th Joll-y voting
I'nay") approved a Variance (Section 208 - One Single-
f'amiLy nve-lli-ug per Lot of Record) to permlt the ex-
pansibn of a nonconforming residence per plot plan
submitted in an RS-3 Discrict on the follor^ri'ng de'
scribed tract:

. ThaL part of the sE/4 of the NE/4 of section 33,

Township 19 North, Range 12 East, Tulsa Coun[y,
Oklahoma, more particularly described as folJ'oras I

Beglnning at a point 35r west and 449'2r south
of the NE corner of the SE/4 ot the NE/4 of
Section 33, T-L9-N, R-12-B; thence west 625'01
to an iron pipe; thence south 84.5f to an iron
pipe; thence east 625.0t to an iron pipe; thence
north 84.5t to the point of beginning' coneaining
L.2LZ acres' more or Less, according to the U' S'

Government Survey thereof, and known as 5338 South
33rd West Avenue.

7 671

a,l5



"l
':

;J

7675 (continued)

Presenta tion:

Protest-s:

Mr. Irrayne Pollard, representing Arnerican Christian
College, lras present and stated that in February
the subject ploperty, which lies on the east side
of Sheridan, was couunitted to college use subject
to approval of the Board of Adjustm€nt of eigltt uses

and structures to be placed on the 6,2 acre tract'
fn approving the use of a col-lege, the Board approved
a s pec ia 1 exce lrtion and variances . Ile s ta ted tha t
plans are nov/ being made for Ehe construction of two

structures vrhich have been submitted to the Butlding
Inspector. He presented copies of the college
BuLletin (Exhi"bit "M-1") to the Board which shor
the structures for the specific uses proposed. He

also submitted plot plans (Exhlbit ttM-2") 'for each
of the three proposed structures, Ho advised that
the buildings, as located on the plot plans: 8r€
located in the E, portion of the tract. He said
there had been some question in the past about tl-'e
use of the properLy as a broadcasting station, but
advised that this wou!-d be a use by right in an U'
District. He requested that the balance of the
property be approved for use of the fieldhouse.

Mr. Pollard advisecl that no open sports events are
schedul-ed for the fieldhouse, that it wouLd be used
for tntra-mural events on1-Y.

The Board rEas advised by e rePresentative of the
ColLege that the College is to be used as a basic
educational institution on a lovr-key leve1. He aLso
expl,ained that the College anticipates a maximurn of
50b students enroLled ac the coll-ege. He advised
that Ehe radio station licensed by the F.C.C. would
be used for the training of the radio comnunications
students. He further advised that the antenna for
the station would be located on Looltouf; Mountain
and that it would ln no way interfere',oith radio and

television receptlon in the residenriat areas. He

advised tl-rat neither of the buiLdings would create
a large amount of traffic and that parking facilities
wilL be provided for L30 vehicles as shown on the
plot plan.

Raymond Estes, 2828 South 66th East Place" presented
a st€temen! (Exl-ribit "!1-3tr) signed by 12 homeowners

ln the irnmediate area of the subject ProPerty'
requesting that no access be permitted to the tract
from East 28th Place or from South 66th East Aveuue
for traffic or pedestrians; that a visual screen be

erected to screen Ehe proposed facllities to Protect
the charactr?f, of the residential neighborhood; that

10.19 .722122(L5)

?2,, | (,



onti-nued

Board Action:

the FM radio broadcasting facility be licensed by

FCC and on a frequency so as not to interfere with
homeownerst television and tadio; and that Lhe fieLd-
house, if for sports events, be so erect'ed in a toca-
tion so as not to permit undue nolse or inconvenietrce
to the homeowners.

On MOTION of COHEN, the Board (5-0) ap-proved. an
Exception (Sections 410, 5L0, 710 - Priucipal Uses

Permitted in Residential, Office and IndustriaL
Distrlcts) to erect a cafeteria, fieLdhouse, FI"t radio
broadcasting facility and publlc relaLions offices
for coLLege use in an RS-3 District, and that the
access be determined by ttre Trafflc Engineer, but
that the desires of the neighbors concerning the
c1oslng of streets and screening be submitted to the
Traf f ic Engineer, on the f oi-l-owing described tract:

Parcel 2: The North 343t; of the I'Iesr 648.31
of the SW/4, SW/4, of Section L4, TorvnshiP 19

North, Range 13 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
containing 5 . 1 acres ' more or l"ess; AND

Reserve "A" Bowman Acres 3rd Addition to the
City of Tulsa, County of Tulsa, State of Okla-
homa, according to the recorded plat thereof,
and cohtaining .6876 acres' more or legs, AND

that part of the SLr/4 of the SW/4 of Section
14, T-19-N, R-13-E of the Indian Base and
Merldian in TuLsa County, Stace of 0kLahoma,
according to the U. S. Government Survey thereof,
more particul-arLy described as follows:

Beginning 648.30r East of the NW corner of the
SW/4 of the SW/4 of said Section L4; thence South
B9o-SZ.Af:gr East and along the North line of the
said SI^l/4 of the 5'1/4^ a distance of 2.23' to a

point; thence South 0"-1.27571 East a distarrce of
3St to a point; thence South. 89"'57.4138r East a

distsnce of LL.74t to a pointl thence due South
285 t to a pointl thence l,tresterly and paralLel- to
the North line of said SW/4 of the SW/4 a distance
of 14.30r to a point; thence Northerly and parallel
to the l,Iest l"ine of said Section L4, a distance of
343t to the point of beginning, and containing
.095 acres, more or less, containing a Lotal of
approximateLy 6 acres, more or less, and aiso
known as 2819 South Sheridan Road, Tu1sa, 0k1a.

'.4

10. 19 .72:.122(L6)

t,t?



73 11

9e87

Action Reouested:

Presentatlon:

Protests:

Soard Actlon:

Ac-tlon Requested:

Varlance (Section L43O - Notice of Public tlearings -
Hlnor Varlancee) to nodify the front footage require-
ment8 in an RS-l Dlstrict to permit a Lot-sp1tt
(Lote w111 heve 82.5r frontages) on a tract located
at 5657 South 85th t{est Avenue.

Joe Donelson, appllcsnt, advlsed the Board that
although the request has not recelved the approval
of the Planning Comrnisslon, the Board could grant
approval subject to thelr subseguent approval. He

stated that his cllentrs home \tss recently destroyed
by a fire and he Ls anxious to cornmence buil.ding a
nehr structure on thls land whlch he has obtalned from
a rel.ative. He stated that although the tract will
have less than L00t of frontage, it is L L/4 acre in
slze.

None.

On MOTION of COHEN, the Boerd (3-0) epproved a
Varlance (Sectlon L430 - Notice of Publlc llearings -
lllnor Varlances) to modify the front footage require-
ments in an RS-l Dt8trict t,o perrnit I lot-split, sub-
Ject to subsequent approvaL by the Planning Commlsslon,
on the followlng described tract:

The N/2 , slz, sw/4, l{E/4, sE/4, of section 36,
Totrnship 19 North, Range 11 Eaet, Tulsa County,
Oklahome.

Exception (Section 410 - PrincipaL Uses Permlt,ted in
Residential Dlstricts, and

Presentation:

Exception (Sectlon 510 - Princlpal Uses Permitted in
office Districts, and

Varlance (Sectlon 710 - Principal Uses Permltted ln
Industrial Dlstrlcts) to permit a college ln Residentlal
Dlstricts and Offlce Dlstrlcter 8Dd a college in en
IndustriaL Dlstrlct, (as per speciflcatlons) on a tr€ct
locaEed in the 2800 Block on South Sheridan Road.

A1len Barrow, attorney representlng the Asrerican
Christian College of Christian Crusades, advlsed the
Board thac the College recelved approval fron this
Board ln April 1971, to enlarge the exleting cathedral
bullding. Nine monEhs later, in January L972, the
Boerd received two letters from ProPerty olcners in the
erea stating that they had not received proper noEice

2.3.72: 101(24)

a?.lg



5987 (continued'l

Renarltsj

Protests:

Remarke:

Board Action:

and the Cotlege therefore filed the subJect appli-
catlon to effect new notlce. The College in this
appllcatlon Lg nerely reguesting that the former
approval by this Board be reinstated.

l'fir. Jones advised the Board that of 55 affected
property q.tners only four were not notified of the
prevlous hearing.

I{, E. Murphy Address: 6209 E. 28th Street

Mr. lrturphy obJected to any expansion of the present
faclllties statlng that the resldential area would
becosre overcrolded. He also stated that he objected
to any use of the proPerty which wouLd include a

radlo etation. IIe added that parking in the area ls
restrlcted to one side of the street and that it would
be affected by eny expensLon.

The Chair advised l,lr. llurphy that the Board is not
conslderlng a radio statlon on the subJect tract at
this tlme.

On MOTION of COIIEN, the Board (3-0) qeaffirmed the
previous approvaL granted Anreriean Christian College
of Christlan Crusades (appllcation no. 6987) which
gpproved an Exception (Section 410 - Principal Uses
Peirnltted ln Resldential Districts), and
Exception (Sectton 510 - Prlnctpal Uses Pernitted ln
Office Dlstrlcts), and
Varlance (Section 710 - Prlnclpal Uges Permitted ln
Industrlal Dlstrlcts) to permit a college in Reslden-
tlal., offlce, and Induetrlal Dlstrlcts, with the
folLoring conditlons and stlpulationa on the fol1orr-
lng descrlbed property:

1) The Board of Adjustment recognizes the over-
all site as depicted on the plot plan as a
colLege stte (Special Exceptions - Use Unit
s).

2, That Building "Frr to be constructed be

approved as per plot plan and location.

3) That required off-street parklng must be
provided within the overalL approved site,
but not necessarlly adJacent to a specific
bulldlng compl.ex.

2,3.72:101(25)

a,\n



F987 (continuedl

4) That any eubeequent additlonal buildinge
to be conetrucied other than Bullding ttFtt

wtl.l requlre eeparate flllng of notlce
and publlc hearlng for coneideration before
this Board.

Parcel l: Lots 1, 2, 3,4, and 5, Block 1,
Bonan Acres 2nd Addition, a subdivislon to
the Clty of Tulsa, County of Tulsa' State of
Oklahona, according to the recorded plat thereof'

Parpel 2: The North 343; of the West 648.3r of
th. sm; sw/4, of section 14, Tcnnship 19 North,
Range 13 East, Tulsa County, 0klahoma, contalning
5.1 acres, more or less; AND Reserve t'At' Boman

Acree 3rd Additlon to the Clty of Tulsa, County
of Tulsa, State of Oklahoma' according to the
recorded plat thereof, and containlng ,6876 acres'
more or less, AlilD, thst palt of the SW/4 of the
SWl4 of Sectlon 14, T-19-N' R-13-E,of the Indian
Base and Merldian ln Tulsa County, State of Okla-
homa, accordlng to the U. S' Government Survey
thereof, more particularly described as follotcs:

Beginnlng 648.30' Eaet of the Northwest corner
of the St{/4 of the SI{/4 of Sald Section L4;
thence South ggo-51.4138t-East and along the
North line of the sald SW/4 of the S't'I/4, a dls-
tance of 2.23r to I polnt; thence South O"-L,2757'
Eagt a dlstance of 58r to a polnt; thence South
89o-s7.4138t Eaet a distance of 11.74t to a point;
thence due South 285rr.to a potnt; thence l'Iesterly
and parallel to the North line of said SW/4 of
the SI{/4 a dlstance of L4.30r to a point; thence
Northerly and parall-el to the West llne of said
Section L4, a distance of 343f to the point of
beglnnlng, and contalning .095 acres, more or less,
contalnlng a total of approxlmately 6 acres, more

or lese, and also knoln as 2819 South Sheridan,
Tu1sa, Oklahoma.

Parcel 3: Lot L , Block 4, Boman Acres 2nd Addition,
a Subdlvlsion to the Clty of Iulsa, Tulsa County,
SEate of Olclahoma, eccordtng to the recorded pl"at
thereof.

the SE/4 of the SEl4 ot. Sectlon 15, Township 19

North, Range 13 East of the Indlan Base and Merl-
dlan ln Tulsa County, Oklahoma, according to U. S.
Government Survey Ehereof :

2.3.72:101(26)

e, ao



6987 (contlnued\

... 1

.:
<*;rii

Beginnlng 170r South and 50r West of the North-
eest corner of the-SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section
15; thence South O'-12'-52tt West a distance of
L7i' to a point; thence due Wesp a distsnce of
14Ot to a point; thence South 0"-12r-52rr I'Iest
a dlstance of L25f to a pofnt; thence due West

a dlstance of 71,67t to a pointl thence Westerly
aLong a curve to the left wtth a radlus of 230'
for a dtstance of 69.42' to a point; thence
North oo-12t-52]' East a {lstance of 310.I71 to
a point; thence North 8go'Slr-09tr East a distance
of 280r to the polnt of beginnlng.

Parcel 4: A tract of land situated ln the SE/4,
of the SE/4 of Section 15, TornshlP 19 North,
Range 13 East, Tulsa County, being more particu-
larly descrlbed as follows, to-wlt: Beginnlng
at the intersection of the North right-of-way
line of East 3Lst Street South and the West
rlght-of-way line of South Sheridan Road; thence
North 450t; thence West 150r to the point of
beginning; thence West 130r; thence North 238.46t;
thence Northeast along the South rlght-of-way line
of East 30th Street East a dlstance of 70.61"r;
thence East 86.43t; thence South 150r; thence West
25r; thence South LOz.96f to the polnt of beginning

Parcel 5: Beginnlng at a point 362' North and 330r
West of the Southeast corner o f said Section 15;
thence due llest and parallel to the South line of
sald Section 15. a dlstance of LO8,69t; thence
North 26043.3082t Eest, a distance of 0.00r; thence
along a curve to the l"eft wlth a radius of 85r, a

dlstance of. 222'91r; thence along a curve to the
rieht wtth a radlus of L70 | a dlstance of L96.431;
thlnce South Oo-12r-52tr East and paraLLel to the
East line of sald Sectlon 15, a dlstance of 416.36'
to the point of beglnning and contaLnine 0.8530
acres, more or less.

Parcel 5: A tract of land sltuated in the SE/4,

ffii4 of section 15, Tornohip 19 North,
Range 13 East of the Indian Base and }leridian,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, accordlng to
the U. S. Government Survey thereof, more particu-
larly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at
a point 197r North and 330t West of the Southeast
corner of the SEl4 of the SE/4 of sald Sectlon 15;
thence due l^lest and paraLl"e1 to the South llne of
sald Section 15, a dlstance of t08r; thence North-
erly and paralle1 to the East line of satd Sectlon
15, a dlstence of 118r; thence due Weet a distance

2.3.72: 10r (27)

4,2\



'l
,

nilni;,

6987 (contlnuedl

Ac ti-on Requested :

Presentat$n:

Remarks:

Protests:

Board Actlon:

of 76,78ti thence due EasL a dlsLance of 0.00r;
thence along a cutve to the left with a radius
of 85r a dtetance of 94,06t; thence due East a

dletance of 108.59t; thence $outherly a dLetsnce
of 165r to the point of begl.nning, and knorn as

3025-30291r South Nonrood Avenue.

Exception (Sectlon 410 - ?rlncipel Uses Permitteti irr
Regldenttal Dletrlcts - Seceion 440 - ilsme Occupaci':,ri"':
to permit operatlng a home beauty s!:op ln an ll"S-3
Dlstrict on a Lrsct iocsred sr 2756 South Memorial..

Betty Lou Ramey, api.i,icani, wils p'iesen::,

l'1r'. Jones aci.vised the Bca.::ri iirsr: 'ii'le subject appiLca-
tion was approved b1. che Scard :n Janua::y 6, L972"
Horsever, one of the ad iaceni: r:r'opert; or'rnr:r3 eotif {ei
the Staf f thet he lrai.l n+; :f:lcelved noti'te cf ihe heil:"'
lng, and the appitciii.l.rn uei; cirerllfsre read'iertised
fOr thfs: d*l :: i..i '-,; l1'i Xh*; ::;.::';*;: i:.c:i:':e ai' be 5er:';;-:'.,

Mr. R"obe;t Psce ;lari:.1":a '- 7']L I ilsst ?l ih Ccui r

Mr. Ps*e eli cliter Prilt{:iisnts i";at*ti that tire subjer-"t
tract is ioceted on the servlce road frorili.ng l'lemorial"
Resl.leilts in rhe areg FRust us$ thLg s*i:i.'ii:r, ::oaC Lo

reach lhe cn.ly nstfh-soui-ir stcess ro tlenor:lal Baulr:va;:.
Since ::he serv{ce road i.s only sne lsne, che eddition;i',
trafflc which would b'e ':ceated by lhe rise rtould be

hazardous. It wae ;cointerJ r:ut ihat the appiicani h*r
made some exterior eiteratloos to Lhe house cn tlre
tract, and although there ar€ no *lgns dlspleyed it
obvlousLy appesrs to sr: a bueinees operatlofl- A pro-
test petition was subnitt*i {I}thibl! I'L-1'r}' eontaitr:.-'.<
the slgnatures of s.l six oi tile resldeilEs on 27th
Court and others ln the srea.

Or MOTION of IIEI{DRICKS, the Bosid 'i3-0) aPpro'.r-ed a:r

Exception (Sectlon 41"0 - PrlncJ-pa1 Uses Pernltt€d in
ResldentiaL Dl"etrlcca - gsctJ-.'n 440 'llcrne 0ccupatlo!'11 )

to permit rh.e operatlcn cf a cr:e-chai-r. c;.'-.-oper€l:rJr
beauty shop, wlth the 6tJ.pulatlon lhar no lur';her
strucCural changes be made i'r the Proparty, on the
fol.lo.rtng descrlbed i"act i

Lot 3, Elock 28, Bo'nan -Acrae ilsurfh AridilLon
to the Clty of ?ulga, O!r3.*'hona'

:l.j-7;:i,;1(25i

7267

2<, ez



7659 (continue0

Prese nta tio{r :

Protes ts :

Board Action:

Communica tion:

6987

Remarks:

Monte Coon, representative of Craig Neon, was

presenr and advised the Board that he had a permit
to erect the sign. lle also advised that he has a

contract from the oldner of the shopping center
stating that the removaL of the sign wiLl cost the
City nothing.

Betty Overton, Building Inspector, advised the
Board that the permiL was for perrnission to erect
a sign 50r from the centerLine and the appLicant
has erected the sign 42r frorn the centerline'
She stated that she is opposed to the sign com-

panies of Tulsa erecting their signs before getElng
Board of AdjusrmenL aPProval.

None

On I"IOTION of COHEN, Ehe Board (4-0) appro-ved a

Minor Variance (Sectlon 280 - Structure Setbaclc
From AbuEting Streets - Under the Provisions of
Section 1430) for a rnodification of setback
requirements to permtt the erection of a sign
42i from the centerline of Peoria Avenue in a CS

District on the followlng described tract:

Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, Block 1, Broadview Heights
Addition to the City of Tulsa, 0klahoma.

SPECIAL TTE}"IS:

This was a request from MPH Investments, Inc., on

behalf of American Christian College for a clari-
fication of the minutes pertaining to Building t'1"'

of the meeting of Februar! 3, 1972. I4r. Edwards

stated that the application had been approved in
concept and approval- of the outside boundaries was
granted. He srated that the Co1-Lege had requested
a blanket waiver of conditions, but were told that
additional- buiLdings other than Building "F" would
require separate filing of notice and pubLic hearing
for consideration before'the Board. I'lr. Jones aLso
advised the Board that the uses of each new buil"ding
would have to have the Boardrs approval because the
Board is representing the protestants who were
interested in whaL construction and uses would be

taking place.

10.5. 72zL2L(13)

&,e9



6987 (c.ontinued)

Pre senta tlon : R. G. I{arriner, of }(PIl Investment, Inc.' vTas

present with representatives of American Christian
College. He submitted to the Board a substitute
plot plan (Exhibit rrF-1r') explaining the overhang
of Building ttF",

Protes ts : None.

Board Action: On MOTION of COHEN, the Board (4-0) approve.d that
Buil.ding rrFrr be constructed within the original
limits (foundation and wa1Ls) and thar the over-
hang be approved ln its presenE form as per the
substitute plot plan submitted.

Elgc rions:,

On NOMINATION of COI{EN, the members appointed by
accl-amation Tom Jolly as Chairman of the Board of
Adjustment for one year

There being no further dusiness, the Chairrnan declared the meeting adjourned
at 3:32 p.m.

Date Appr oved //'e-za

LJ
n

L0.5.72:LzL(t4)

e,2q



Exhibit "Ao'
Lesal Descrintion

A tract qf land in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4 SV//4) of Section Fourteen (14),

Township Nineteen (19) North, Range Thirteen (13) East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State

of Oklahoma, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

BEGINNING at the Northeast Corner of Lot One (1), Block Forty-five (45), South Sheridan Acres;

THENCE, S88o43'53"W for a distance of 120.00 feet;

THENCE, S0lo18'42"8 for a distance of 100.00 feet;

THENCE, S88o43'53"W for a distance of 492'71feet;

THENCE, N01ol5'07"W for a distance of 295.26 feet;

THENCE, N88o41'18u8 for a distanc e of 612,40 feet;

THENCE, S01ol8r42"E for a distance of 195.72 feet to the Point of Beginning;

Said Tract containing 3.88 acres more or less.

4923 M 4.2 :00 403 6. 00004 e,2s



Exhibit "B"
Proiect SummarJ / A.ctiqn Requested

This application has been filed to address and resolve a discrepancy between (i) the existing underlying zoning and

(ii) the use ofthe Subject Properfy that has been in existence for several years (since 2010).

The Subject property is located at 2821 South Sheridan Road. The Subject Property has four (4) different zoning

dishicts"on-site,-namely (i) Industrial-Light (IL), (ii) Ofhce-Low Intensity (oL), (iiD Residential Single Family-3

(RS-3), and (iv) Commercial-High (CH)'

The Subject property has been owned and occupied by the Child Abuse Network for many years, The Family

Safety has .ec.nily purchased a portion of the pioperty for construction of a "family justice center" where many

service providers, totn rto- the siate and local government as well as private service agencies, will be housed under

onr rooito provide services to individuals, families and children in need. This collective and cooperative Center has

been in opeiation since 2006. The agencies that provide services at the Family Safety Center include:

City of Tulsa
Tulsa police Department (Family Violence Unit and forensic/SANE nurses)

Tulsa County Sheriff
Tulsa CountY District AttorneY
Courtroom dedicated to the issuance ofprotective orders

DVIS/Call Rape providing advocates

civil legal services
self suffi ciencY referrals
childcare
Tulsa Metropolitan Ministry for spiritual support

RSVP for volunteer recruitment
Legal Aid
University of Tulsa Law School
Parent Child Center of Tulsa
YWCA for immigration and translation issues'

Today, the Family Safety Center staff numbers 15 persons, 8 of whom manage initial client intake and navigation, 3

,p."f;i project coordinators and 4 staff members h-andle day to day activities of the staff and partners housed at the

Family Safety center. There are additionally 40 professional stafifrom the other agencies and 5 volunteers located

within the current facility at the Family Safety Center'

The campus is being redeveloped to better serve the needs of Tulsa County and Northeast- Oklahoma residents by

more clearly coordinating the services provided by the Child Abuse Network (to be located in the property

immediately to the north) ind the Family Safety Center (on the Subject Properlry).

This application has been filed to clariff and formally approve the services that have been conducted on site for

.uny yru6 by the Child Abuse Network and that will also be performed by the Family Safety Center upon

.o-ptrtion. Those services include Tulsa Police offices, District Attorney offices, Courtroom, and similar

governmental uses - uses that are categorized as "Governmentul Services or Similar Functions" under the zoning

code.. These uses require a special exJeption in order to allow them to be conducted in any zoning district (this is

not a'ouse by right" anywhere in the City)'

The requested special exception is in harmony with the spirit and intent of the zoning code in that the services and

functions which are and have been offered on site for many years are critical to effective provision of critical

services to the citizens where such services can be offered ani provide with minimal (if any) intrusion into the

,"rijrr}"i"r';rh;;j;i"in! ronitrg disrricrs. Likewise, the requeited special exceptior will not be injurious to the

n"ighborlrood or othenvise ietrimen*tal to the public welfare in tlat it is the exact opposite - it is critical to the public

*.lf*e and has existed harmoniously in the neighborhood for many years.

4923 465.2:004036. 00004 e,al,



SITE NOTES

I

€

@lffi4uffiEreol11@
MREi4@MffMU@B*M
ffiFqtNM@dru@,ffisE
&h4u,aoffir*ffi

uoM$s[ilm6@sm
*M*BS@]HNFM*OFSNNAD
uffWd{Lxgff@MEGffi
mrffinNoffituv6sL$6il

ffiSffiEEFCE'RffiMffi[
MYffd@ffituffiAo
dtuo$MreBr&rff[6*@

reffiruFlSERAffi
NANffiITffiMCftGfu

&wM@F@NAffiSY@ru8
dA@SNffiAADffi6ffiru*

ffiqruffiDnE&IlwfrDF
NAO€TFOiWCSAffiGm
M4MMftEwI61wAD
oHMGffi_ffiffi,retrSmila
oH*ffidu&6[mErwN
MLffiIF

Emffism@
nlsdffiffi

ru&Nmgffiffi@,saEAD

J il@NCDn@IEAftrcMEtrMK.lf,s

K q]ffilrumDE&I]@*
ldrnTDffiAUG

tr$enoe@m6Na8Ast88rcAbo
dtuffisMffims6rm,E
*u&@f,^@ffiHAYWLW@A BU
ffildTNiloru86
T6.1WMfrNEfrE RFEITE

L RME&ffiN
ffi&@trus *@ns&gmd
fr8ffi&@eilY raEffi
@a[wDrmtrMMsoa]@
dRmwft|,@DWf4Bru,ft

tr Sgr@J1Ec].lruNffiMM@T

N ffiSUEm

_--fa--i'i:-.-
6 q --.t- 6"{

""Y--:-

.:
:i

I
il*

I --?-_--!--t

Prc@OTFUfureD

I
I
I
!

I

SITE DATA

ffidre.4rlr€3

6rr3s@oaseq
U]D K 6UE O& F

p.msFffi@
@ss@o116

@sron6EffinE
&ronolN@{6tPffire@Iffi

B]B
M{@]8ffireM

I

I

1-

nFt HIOR - S,tU S
ruruG.956$

F|d

.il1'*:?J!?+
I

9-L_
C5

Et_

fiffi
ffi-\ffi

.*.
Scroen&UREEK*rF^

"-*H"g

6--*
FAMILY
SAFETY
CENTER

IUISA OKW(IIA

ISSUED FOH
REVtEl t

SCHEMATIC
SITE PLAN

L
}J

,-:f

c1.00



Fomily Sofety Cenler

Preliminory Design Concept
Morch 8,2021

ARCHITECTURE

INTERIORS
ENGINEERING

b
hq)

KKT



FAMILY SAFEIY CENTER
Morch 8,2021p

p
-D



irf^r.. i.i;:;i, il"ilri .r

$
(Fo

FAMII.Y SAFEIY CENIER
Morch 8,2021W #flrKT i

ARCh ITCTURE

NTei ots
FN6 NEEF !G



.': . ?'

JtF

F
th

FAMILY SAFEIY CENIER
Morch B,2021 NJEA OR5

ENG NFER NG .1

rtiii -t;i. :. :t,ri rti.rtii I :;ii, il,,r.;
-"' -'.- :L. - i

iiinKKT rwfw r(iA(ch rEcrs ccM



FAMILY SAFETY CENIER
Morch 8,2021s

TI

P

5@ ffix"xr
ARCN 

'EC]UR€
Nlei oRa

ENC NEER NG



FAMITY SAFEIY CENIER
Morch 8,2Q21

6$
br
Ut

l"AJddlt $iili;l

@ f,ffrKT i

ARCF IECTURT

!NG NEEF NG



\'
(rt
A

FAMITY SAFETY CENIER
Morch 8,2021 tlkKT ARCH TEClURE

NTER ORS
ENG NEgR NG



.;

ARCX tECtURf
Nie I oRs

4l

FAMILY SAFETY CENIER
Morch 8,20219,J

(ltq
8ffirxt i



!{
F{

[r] b;

FtJ F.i

H $r:
Fr. ti.i ,

F:: ]:i

ll
hi
lilir
ir'.

fi
Fr

H
h,
[ir
lti

!t

FAMIIY SAFEIY CENIER
Morch 8.20219.

(t
f

Client/Visit{ Enfry

fifnnr
ARCBiITC'URE

NTER:Ol3



}J
0s

-f

FAMITY SAFETY CENIER
Morch 8,2421 tfrKT ARCH T€CT!RE

NIEF OTJ
ENG NEER NG



i..

FAMITY SAFETY CENIER
Morch 8,2021I.)

(N
DA

ffinxr
ARCH EC]URE

NTER OI5
ENG NEER NG



I
I

. -. l-. -. 
--1

!

I

'l

I
I

I

lb

---rl.tc

IT {t
.-, I

- .i. :....^.. -..".. ,1:,* -':llr; --:;:-,::r*:":-:-ll. J.,,.1,,.,1,ia,f,,A,',1"r.'Ea - .r.'i;.' ': a.'- r'. . '. i .r,r''

FAMILY SAFETY CENIER
Morch 8,2021

&
(1,

_lD

1)ffr"nl I

ARCI IiC]URE
NTER OiS

EN6 ilEER NG



FAMILY SAFETY CENTER
Morch 8,2021!sD

iNTeR ORS

ENG NE€R NG



FAMITY SAFETY CENTER
Morch 8,2421

ARCH TECIURE

NTER ORS
ENC NEER NG



4002000
Feet BOA-23160 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

align with physical features on the grcund'

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 19-13 14

d,4a*



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

B O A-23 1 60 :,i;;',;,:;il:;i:;'lgf"x'.i::,1'ff:";:!o-

19-13 14 AerialPhotoDate:2020/2021

p,
l#

4e



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

J,t++



E5 {

M

CS

M CH
RM

I

c

UD -3

4

V

SUBJECT TRACT

t
P
I

E
-ra

2 D-43 -'l
I
l--

D

M D-432

2

1l=P

E1 sT

Feet
2000

BOA-23166400

19-13 06

3,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9306

CZM:37
CD:4

Case Number: BOA-23166

HEARING DATE: 0811012021 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Gary Haynes

ACTION REeUESTED: Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within 200 feet of an R District

(sec. 60-100-F)

LOCATION: 1635 E 11 ST S ZONED: CH

PRES USE: Credit Union TRACT SIZE: 6873.8 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 21 & 22 LESS S2.5 THEREOF BLK 9, PARK DALE AMD

RELEVANT OUS ACTIONS: NONC.

RELATION P TO THE COMPREHE E PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a " Main Street" and an "Area of Growth"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic aLtivity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and

entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide and includes much lower

intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with

gen"rors sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities.

Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car'

Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or structures.

ANALYS OF SURROUNDI AREA: The subject tract is located West of the NWc of E. 11th St.

S. and S. Utica Ave

STAFF ENTS: The applicant is requesting Variance to permit a dynamic display sign within

3,2

200 feet of an R District (sec. 60-100-F)

REVTSEO 8/2/2027



:ffi; Q&F, Dynamic clisplays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an

R or AG-R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a

residential development area. This separation distance does not apply if the

clynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the

requirements may be modified in R, AG. and AG-R districts if approved through the

special exception process. Required separatiotr distances must be measured

horizontally in a straight line from the nearest point on a sign structure to the

nearest point of an R or AG-R district or resiclential development area boulrdary.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: No street frontage any type of signage, only place is on East side of
Wall

SAMPLE MOTION: Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a dynamic display sign

within 200 feet of an R District (sec. 60-100-F)

Finding the hardship(s) to beo

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect propefty

would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titerat enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

p rovi sion's i nte n ded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicabte, generally, to other propefty within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practicat difficutty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted witt not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wilt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

3,3

a

REVTSED 8/2/2027



Subject Property

3.+

Facing West on 77th Sfreef

REVTSED 8/2/202!



DANNY WHITEMAN
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664
EMAIL d wh iteman@itYoftul sa.org

LOD Number: 1

DEVELOPMENT SERVIGES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

Jvne 21,2021

Phone: 9/'94724425

Gary Haynes
Crown Neon Signs
10101 E. 46th Pl.
Tulsa, OK74146

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Descri on:

S-1 1 34 etenst REFERENCEaHENCINTACTING ouRoFFtcE)

1635 E. 11th St.
tc wall si

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS' DMWNG6; NruOION SPECIF-ICAIONS' THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

AH REVFEP TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. ACOPY OFTHIS DEFICIENCY LETTER

2. A WRTTTEN REaPoNSE AS To HoW EAcH REVIEW coMMENT HAS BEEN RESoLVED

3. THE 66MPLETE-; RevtsrolRoDlTloNAl PLAN5 F9RM (SEE ATTASHED)

REVISIoNSSHALLBESUBMITTEDDIRECTLYToTHECITYoFTLSAPERMITCENTERLoCATED
AT 175 EAST2nd srniir, sUrre +so, TULSA, oKLAHoMA l!10!,PHoNE (e18) 596-e601'

THE CtTy oF TULSA wrrl nsSEsS A $55 ne'sUaMtTnL FEE. Do NoT SUBMIT REVISIONS To THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

iljJBM:TTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMTNERSWTLLNOT BE ACCEPTED'

I.SUBMITTWo(2)SETSoFREVISEDoRADDITIoNALPLANS.REVISIoNSSHALLBEIDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG)'

B.ARD OF ADJUSiI;er'rr teOnl, AND THE ruLSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING

coMMtsstoN (TMAPC) ls AVA|LABLE Orrtr-lr.ri-Ai wwv.lNcoc.oRc OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2 WEST 2ND STREEi, 6t" FIOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 ORTELEPHONE (918) 584-7526'

3.PRESENTTHISLETTERToINcoGWHENAPPLYINGFoRBoARDoFADJUSTMENToR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION,

(Continued)

3,9



NTSc

SEcTIoNSREFERENCEDBELoWAREFRoMTHECITYoFTULSAzoNINGcoDETITLE42ANDcANBEVIEWEDAT
WWW.INCOG'ORG

June 21 2021
licationNo. S-1134 1635 E. 11th St.

This letter of deficienciesooverssign Plan Reviewitems only'

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor ad vertisingstructue signapplicatiors only:.yo-u maY recaive additional letters'from other

disciptinessuch as wate/s;;e-r;;ainageroraooiion"riu:riiJnJJJreiaruing utiiity Easementplacementwhich arenot addressed in

'this letter.

boundary.
Review comments: The proposed dynamic diqplay sign appears to be located within 200 feet of RS-4 and

RM-2 Residential zoning iirtl"t*to tire north. Youmayp_ursu€ a variance from theBOA to permit a dynamic

a6f"t ;igr to be tocate"clwithin 200 feet of anRS -4 andRM-2 zoning district'

NOTE: Please direot all questions conceming variances' special excePtions, appeals of an administrative

off icial, Flanned Unit DeveloPments (PuE), Conidor (0O) zoned districts, zoning changes' platting, lot sPlits,
(BOA) or CTMAPC)lot combinations, alternative cornpliance landscaPe

an INCOG rePresentative
plans and all
at 584-7526.

questions regarding
It is your resPonsibilitY to send the decision

applicationfonns and f ees to
of any actions.bY the BOA or TNIAPC affecting the status of your: aPPlication f or a Sign Perm it to our offlce so

,WO lTidY continue to Process Your application. INCOG does not act as Your legal or resp onsible agent in

submitting documents to the CitY of Tulsa on your behalf '

NOTE: THIS CONSTTTUTES A PLAN REVTEW TO p{rF rN RESPONSE TO THE SU-BMlrrED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION, ADDITIOhIAIISSUES MNV DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

REcErpr oF ADDrroNALir.rFbrirt,tnrioru nrbuesr'eijlx fHls r-iriEa on upoN ADDITIoNAL suBMlrrAL FRoM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANYACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSABOARD-O-F ADJUSTMENT ORTULSAMETROPOLITAI{

AREA pLANNtNG coMMlsstoN AFFEcrtNGTHE srATIis bF vounnFplrcATloNFoRAclrYoF TULSASIGN PERMIT'

2

.3. l,



D:
9

4f'ro /'* ol/
z|t 7a Zti'ti"9 f-.4."

tJ*/l {1.,:n hoY'
TE
5i

w
5o*// uJ*// 6 /tu*h'n



SPECIFICATIONS

^/

tED DISPLAY
SCALE I":4I"

I

tsONE

Full color Daktrcnics LED display

lnstalled on wall above window

overall size: 4:8' x 9:5"

9'-5"

A/

3it
I
t

EXISTING CONDITIONS
SCALE NTS

@
@

.Pf,J
4'€''

fl
I

I
I

1-
I

I

64"

I

i

i*

ffi
@

l
t

v
os

ffiY"-A]? APYWna-

EARffi MN]ME
SUPERIOR CHECXIN6
WITH PEARL DISTRICT

lJndenvritert

Lcborofories lnc

il[ lcr nNlIt0$ m li ft ntH I[
aa0ruM $m n! s0ufilflit 0F

aff u s0f ifl ! MI|CULIfffi [001
A{0i0r mH pPU08GIOt0!$.
THf ]{1I.06 PROPR CI'UMM A{D

smMmfrts6x.

APPROllEDThis 6 an oiginal unpublished drawlng creaied by

Crown Neon. lt is submitted for your own personal

use in @njunction with the prcject being planned

for vou. lt is not io be sbown to anyone oulside

voui orqaniation, nor is it to be used' rePrcduced

@pred or erhibited in any fdhion without the

exprcss written @nsent ofCrown Neon-

APPROVAL
Oleq Ov.

DESIGNER

NOTES
Tulsa, Ok 74120

DESIGN NO.
041921-1

LOCATION
163s E_ 11th St.

CLIENT
Pearl Dislrict Credit

Union

DATE
o4t1912021 01

WWIcJ.(R0IJ1INNE0NSI0NS.c0M I Ptl:918-87?-8425 I iNF0@CR0WiIN[0l{5[6|l5.[0M r l0l0l E.46THPLTULSA,0l(i4146 iili.ri. i:iilir !ilir!



4002000

Feet BOA-2316b Note: Craphic overlays may not precisely
align with physical featurcs on the ground.

Aerial Pholo Dale: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 19-13 06

a,q



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23166 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

atign with physical features on the ground'Subject
Tract

19-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

e.\0



t
l-

I
I

o
I

tn4
Rliit

I

.0

\

PUD.448

z-

RM

CG

z-7372

RS.3

I
I

AG

s

c
PU

PU

I
I
I
,
atPUT

c )!
-ll
-1

=
J 1

I
I

!!
a-'l
!
aI

I

rs lAC

t
I
I
I
I

I

SUBJECT TRACTPUD.7O4

co

PUD.557

PUD.557A

I

PII
I
I
I l' 'j ''] -

qc
I It

lr ar

\m
V,

D-41

co

PUD.411

tt,

I
I
I

co
a
I
I

Ii
i
)
I

500
Feet
2500

BOA-23167 +.\
18-13 24



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8324

CZM:57
CD:7

Case Number: BOA-23167

HEARING DATE: 08/1 012021 1:00 PM

APPLI CANT: Louis Jr. Fernandez

ACTION REQUESTED: Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued by a Neighbor ln,spector that

@nviolationofSections45.100(Homeoccupations)and45.130(Parkingand
Storage of CommercialVehicles) of the zoning codes (Sec. 70.140).

LOCATION: 9239 S 86 AV E ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 10933.6 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Residential Single Family 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT I BLK 5, OAK LEAF

RELEV NT PREVIOUS ONS: None

RELATION IP TO THE COMPREH IVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborh ood" and an "Area of Stability"

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family

neighborhooOs. bevelopment activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,

imp-rovement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through

clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential

neighborhoods, where Lfrange is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of

Sta-Oitity. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-

scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

qualities oi otder neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept 6t stanility and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of

older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life'

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located on the East side of S. 86th E.

Ave. between E. 92nd and E. 93'd Streets S.

STAFF ENTS: The appellant is requesting an Appeal of the Administrative Decision issued

by a Neighbor lnspector that the subject prope
Occupations ) and 45.130 (Parking and Storag

rty is in violation of Sections 45.100 (Home
e of Commercial Vehicles) of the zoning codes (Sec.

70.140)

Included in your packet is a statement of the case provided by Michael Rider, Zoning and Sign Official

with the Working ln Neighborhood Department (WlN)' 4.a
REilSED 8/2/2027



No exhibits have been provided by the appellant as of the writing of this case report.

Section 70.140 Appeals of Administrative Decisions

70.140-A AuthoritY
Altpeals of adrninistrative (staff-level) decisions on site plans go to the planning

conrrnission (See 5-Z-0.,.Q.50;-CJ. The board of adjustrnent is authorized to hear and

decide all other appeals where it is alleged there lras beetr an error in alry order,

requirement, decision or deterrnination niade by the land use adt'tiinistrator, the

clevelopment adrninistrator or any otlrer adnrinistrative official in the

adrninistration, interpretation or enforcenrent of this zoning code.

Figure 70-7: Appeols of Administrotive Decisions (Generolly)

File Application with
Land Use Administrator

and Adminislratlve
0fficlal*

Heailng & Decilion
by Board of
Adjustment

hefling notirc:
newspoper, moiled

*within 
10 doys of

d etision b ei ng a ppeoled

70.140-G Hearing and Final Decision

t. Tlre board of adjusttxent must hold a public lrearing on the appeal.

z. Following the close of tlre public lrearing, the board of adjustment tllust lxake

its findings and take action on the appeal.

3. ln exercising the appeal power, the board of adjustnreltt has all the powers of

tlre aclrninistrative official frorn whotn the appeal is taken. The board of

acljustnrent may affirm or rnay, upon the concurring vote of at least 3

rnenlbers, reverse, wholly or in part. or nrodify tlre decision being appealed.

4. ln acting on the appeal, the board of adjustlrient lnust grant to the official's

decisiorr a presumptir:n of correctness, placing the burden of persuasiotr of
error on the appellant.

***

***

70. 1 40-H Review Criteria
Tlre clecision being appealed rnay be reversed or wlrolly or partly nrodified only if

the board of adjustrnent finds that the land use adtninistrator, the development

adr-lrinistrator or other adrlinistrative official erred.

4,3
REvtsED 8/2/202!



SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (affirm/reverse) the Administrative Decision issued in the Notice of Zoning

Violation, Case Number WIN-2005 1-2021.

Finding that the Neighborhood lnspector (acted appropriately/erred) in the Administrative Decision

issued in the Notice of Zoning Violation, Case Number WIN-20051-2021, and that the subject

property (is/ is not) in violation of Sections 45.100 (Home Occupations ) and 45.130 (Parking and

Storage of Commercial Vehicles) of the zoning codes (Sec. 70.140)

q,4
RflASED 8/2/2O2r



vs.

BEFORE THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Louis Fernandez, Jr.;

Appellant,

Case No. BOA-23L67

The City of Tulsa Working in
Neighborhoods (WIN) DePaftment

Appellee.

Appellee's Statement of the Case

The owner of the propefi located at 9239 S 86th East Ave (Lt 9, Blk 5 Oak Leaf),

Louis Fern andez, has appealed the Zoning Notice of Violation (City Exhibit 10) issued to

him on June 24, 202L after a Citizen complaint, The appeal, which does not contain any

asseftions of law or information about basis of the appeal, was timely filed with the

Tulsa City Clerk and the Tulsa Planning Office on June 30,2021. The facts of the case

are outlined below.

In early April2O2l, the Working in Neighborhoods (WIN) Department received a

Citizen complaint (City Exhibit 1) following up on a previous complaint regarding the

storage of a commercial truck at the residence located at 9239 S 86th East Ave. It was

eventually determined that several inspections had been conducted, but the violation

was not obserued because the truck was only being stored at the residence in the

evening hours and on weekends. Accordingly, the case was assigned to Zoning Official

Michael Rider, who occasionally works evening hours.

Upon review of the photos submitted by the complainant, Inspector Rider noted

that the name and phone number matching that of the property owner was painted on

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

4,5



the side of the Cornwell Quality Tools truck. Inspector Rider called the phone number

on June !5,2027, which was answered by the propefi owner and appellate, Louis

Fernandez. After explaining the complaint and the violation of ordinance, Mr. Fernandez

admitted that he brings the vehicle in question home regularly and stated that he

intended to comply but wanted to read the ordinances. The Ordinances were emailed to

Mr. Fernandez on the same date (City Exhibit 2) but Mr. Fernandez never replied. When

Inspector Rider followed up with Mr. Fernandez via telephone a few days later, Mr'

Fernandez seemed unwilling to voluntarily comply.

On June 23, 2O2L internet research was conducted, revealing a Facebook post

(City Exhibit 3) where a Dealer was soliciting a delivery driver to deliver the truck to Mr.

Fernandez. In the post, the dealer identifies the truck as a "2017 20'M2". The post also

contains photos that match those submitted in the email from the complainant' Fufther

research of the Freightliner website (City Exhibit 4) revealed a base Gross Vehicle

Weight Rating of 66,000 lbs. Additional research of the Oklahoma Secretary of State

website found that Mr. Fernandez is the agent for "X Tools LTD. Co." (City Exhibit 5)'

The facts of the investigation revealed that the commercial "Cornwell Quality

Tools" truck is prohibited by at least two sections of the City of Tulsa Tontng Code (Title

42), to wit:

Violation 1: Chapter 45, Section 45.100-F - Prohibited [Home Occupation]

Uses (City Exhibit 6).
During the telephone conversation on June 15, 202I Mr. Fernandez indicated to
Inspector Rider that he operates his tool sales business from his home, in whole

or in part. Section 45.100-F prohibits the outside storage of items, including

vehicles, associated with a home occupation. Since Mr. Fernandez's truck cannot

fit within his garage, there is no lawful place upon the lot for it to be stored; and

a

4. t,



. Violation 2: Chapter 45, Section 45.130 - Parking and Storage of

Commercial Trucks (City Exhibit 7).

Internet research conducted by Inspector Rider reveals an approximate base

GVWR of 66,0001bs. The City of Tulsa Zoning Code prohibits any vehicle required

by the State to be registered as commercial from being stored in a residential

zone. The Zoning Code cites the governing State Code, 710:60-3-91 (City Exhibit
g), which detailslhe weight threshold - 15,0001bs - that requires commercial

registration. Since Mr. Fernandez's truck far exceeds this limitation and is in fact

coirmercially registered pursuant to such regulation, the truck may not be

parked or stored in a residential zone.

On June 23,202I the ownership information for the subject propefi was

confirmed (City Exhibit 9) and a Notice of Zoning Violation (City Exhibit 10) was drafted

On June 24, ZO2I the Notice was mailed to the property owner and posted on the front

door of the property (City Exhibit 11).

Based on the information contained herein, the City of Tulsa Working in

Neighborhoods Depaftment respectfully requests that the Appeal be denied by the City

of Tulsa Board of Adjustment and that the owner be ordered to comply with all

provisions of the Notice.

Respectfully Submitted,

&4P44
Michael Rider, Zoning & Sign Official
City of Tulsa - Working in Neighborhoods
175 E 2nd Street, Ste 480

Tulsa, OK74t03
m rider@cityoftu lsa.org
918.596.9878

4.'(



orrojr!' v@eh rEstu: s@d

rril ki !:r4 <sr!6te!rm.[.on>

4*rd. iltibi€d(ohn.(!rtd

rbilro! 6iFqh+

&&rdrrdldner4.

fon:&ns'yMs<!|@>
3.*.ttu:&bhhhd 6lmEd lrcl
h:Iay6,2021a! lolsaNd

M? ciy c@Mb Lo,. odkr vrdr ob .r io h Fn.d b rh icirb..D.v

FEn: lgst)wryhr, bn ft dr @>
3u$d. i.: N.$sd hmEd rf.r
D*r Mrf 3,2021.r 12:03:21ilmT
To:&nHryn*<@
6: w&. s66' <hidiuMddlrfrnnttd

youor&lilrdnpdiliiotn rbE rrotkd:niltudn..

Cdbdhr hdkk.wdrh

rktut df d. TuLr ci$ cosd ll0!l

hrl:!@

.ii:i.il$6@

#i {., xdirdh@d (oM.rhrndr

cirft r.mphor.il ri! MN/rornd'vrhsrPd..

oi&r ).ron.d r @nr.{or!Dl%'rh'.t.aD(!d<

CITY EXHIBIT 1 - EMAIL COMPLAINT q,8



{P"ir(r brsvih:ildn

.&.ch,orrh!Ine.8cildi I ?o2r

r.: pst)vdr. Loiio{'. <t'lJ:'dl!rtfu>
!{&r.thbrMcdhft(Drtutr

rM:enrtrFs<@>

CIry EXHIBIT,I - EMAIL COMPLAINT 2

4.q



Fromi
lo:
Subjectr
Date:

Rider. Michael

I)doolco(agmail.com

Zoning Code

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 8:31:00 AM

Good Morning Mr. Fernandez,

Here is a link to the Zoning Code, which I referenced on our call today. As discussed, we have

received a complaint about the Freightliner truck that is regularly parked at 9239 S 86 E Ave in the

evenings and on weekends. I have not done a full inspection, but based on the photos submitted in

the complaints, it appears that any of the following sections may be relevant to the situation:

. Chapter 45 (Accessory Uses):

o Section 45.010-B (General Provisions)

o Section 45.100-F.10 (Home Occupations)

o Section 45.130 (Parking and Storage of CommercialTrucks)

o Chapter 60 (Signs):

o Section 60.020-A,D,E & O (Prohibited Characteristics)

o Section 60.050-B (Signs Allowed in Residential Zoning Districts)'

The recreational vehicle regulations you inquired about are found in Chapter 45, Section 45.150. lf

you find any that need to be reported, you can do so by calling 3-l--l- or online at cityoftulsa.org

Please take a look at these sections and let me know how long you need to relocate the commercial

vehicle. lf you believe the truck doesn't constitute a violation after reviewing the sections, please let

me know right away so I can issue you an official Notice so that you can appeal.

All the best,

Michael Rider' Zoning and Sign Official
City of Tulsa Working in Neighborhoods Department

175 East 2nd Street, Suite 590. Tulsa, OK 74103
T: 918-596-9878
F: 918-576-5449
E: mrider@cityoftulsa.org
wwr,v. citvoftu lsa. org

VisiULike/FollowMaich/Subscribe:

SErErg :'[.,,l

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.SC.

SS2510-2521, is confidenlial and may be legally privileged. lf you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

iny retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited.

Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Any tax advice contained in this

communication is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid tax penalties.

City Exhibit 2 - Email to Louis Fernandez

4. t0



6t23t2021 (20+) Herr Display\6ns - Posts I Facebook

,{
e 1.r | * f,

;

i
\.-

tl
',f{.
t'

r;*

Herr Display Vans
Commercial Truck DealershiP

6 Send Message

Hrl Please let us knor.nr how'are can heil:

Home About Photos Events More v q

,av Herr Display Vans
March 22 $

Customer Louis Fernandez needs to get his 2017 20'M2 moved so he

can take delivery of his new truck. You may contact him at

louisfernandez@cornwel ldealer.com or 91 8-829-6609 for deta il s.

ti-

.,

{ a
\

'otn li'

https:/Aa,rarw.facebookcony'permalinkphp?id= 13948n32214B&story_fuid=3790318744351M2

-

q, \t 1t5



2O+

+ q +at v

-*
i! 'ttt' "T

i! ,..

+3

fir 10 4 Cornt'nents

r:' Like Commetrt Share

Most Relevattt v

o Wrtle a (Ot)'il1-lr.rtl ,

Press Enter to post.

Ross Dunagan

Ted Basile convert it for Tim?

Like Reply 1jw

'+ 1 Reply

-i i lli

€

;1.. Louis Fernandez

918-829-6609 rl 1

Like RePIY 1lw

Mc:,t Relerranl rs selecled, io so,re ccrFtl'enl5 'nly lratre i:een f ritered oLlt

OTHER POSTS

,6v Herr Display Vans
lune 18at901 PM 1i

Dondi Willams 20' MZ heading for Waxahatchie, Tx.

(d

6t23t2021 (2Ot) Herr Display\bns - Posts I Facebook

-A
https:/ 

^/vw.facebookcony'permalinkphp?id= 
139€7732214ffi&slo.y-fbid=3790318744351042 rt. lc'



61292021 (2Or) Herr Display\Ans - Posts I Facebook

2O+

t + o l v

#."J
idF *

\i,j
rl ,1\ I Comrrenl

i iltr [.otltmlent 5 I r.t t't'

L4o..;t [1r-'lr,'ulrlitI v

o ;'.,Vi 11,: .i i rlillilr::1-rl

Press brrter to llost.

^*. i..,1.t I rn

Charlotte Budimir Herr
Congratulations ,
lih,.' li",!if!' 'i'j

I

#3 Herr DisPlaY Vans

b{f' ir,rrc lil ,,l i'I r'l''

29 footer fbr the Paul Megrath team out of lowa

I

*: +a.5'. -'-.".'! -I

IL
,

I
httF:/ 

^/vw.facebookcony'pernnlinkphp?id= 
134%87732214ffi&sloty-frid=57fi318744351%2 r{.13 3t5



20+t +ol v

-rr:" 
d'

,rD 81 .i6 {r:ivttrterrts I 'ritatel

Likr: ( cl rrrr:r c t't I 5hi: r r:

Most Rc'levsnt 'r

o
/a

W; Il,l ;.r'-i.tr':,1 t,t.,t ll

Press Enter to post.

Kinny Artlrur
Well excuse me where I go take a cold shower.... Seriously

that's the dream ain't it!l

i-rk i' it r, pihl ltl

Vrrttrv'i3 tltr:I e {r-)I'rllI}i-'l)(.il

.r+rlrlb#
Herr Display Vans
iifi ., l{l {ri f\..11, i\M '4

lve been lacking with the updates. Here are some of delivertes from

the past couple of weeks. Lucas Lincoln's MT45, Bill Childers and his

M2, Ron Davitt's KW, Wayne Moore and his new Peterbilt and Francisco

Diaz's MT45.

fr!t

,*
#

t{

;qJ,, ',

l,t
I 6

+2

6t23!2021 (2OF) Herr Display\Ans - Posts I Facebook

-
4t5https:/Aarvw.facebookcordpernralinkphp?id= 1349487732.14B&slqy-fcid=37fi318744351M2 4.\Ll



612312021 (20+) Herr Display\Ans - Posts I Facebook

20+

+ 'i =
+ol '

rl 55 4 Conrmerrts

Like , Comment
" 
i share

Most Relevant v

o Write a corlrlent

Press Enter to post.

o "J' Top Fan

Chris Lundy

Proud to be a part of your build, guysl

Like Reply.4d Irtrtecl

Vlew 3 nrote {onttnents

rd

https://vwwv.facebookcony'perrnalinkphp?id= 134%87732214cp,&slc/ry-frid=37903187M351M2 5/5

Ll ,[5



6t231202',1

TRUEKS MENU

Home/ Trucks / M?'|OE

M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi unF D uty Truck I Frei g l'rtli ner Trucls

1/t

SPEGS E RESOUREES

EEALERS [/OEALER-SEARCH/]

q

Class

Horsepower

Torque

GVWR

6-8

200-350 HP

560 to 1150 lb-ft

66,000 lbs.

M o re S pe cs, B roc hu res a nd Vid e os [ltrucks / m?{o1 / spe c if ic atio n s/ J

Build Your Own MZ 106

Vl2 106 Brochure

(https//freighttineradsAEM.azureedge.neVcontenUdam/enterprise/documeil

m2_1 06-brochure-20 1 9-03-0 1 -

1.pdD

1n5
https:iflteig hSiner.corn/trucls/ne- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck SPecs

4. lt/



6123t2021 M2 106 - Vocational, MediunFDutyTruck I Freigtttliner Trucks

Vocational truck drivers demand more of their work

trucks. They want options. We deliver.

Build Your 0wn [/trucks/m2'106/conf I guratorl

2

l'rttps:/tei g htlirer.cordf ucls/n2- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

4.t('



6tN2U21 M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M ediurnDuty Truck I Freig htli ner Truclc

/ PRODUCTIVITY

The All-Around
PBrformer

Available as a truck ortractor, the M2 106 supports a wide range of
bodies and chassis-mounted equipment. Both stylish and practical,
it has a GVWR of up to 66,000 pounds that produces results.

c***

J

3125

4.19
htFe://f ei g h0i ner.cordbucksrhr2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs



6123t2021

doe UPFIT

M2 '106 - Vocational, MediwFDutyTruck I Freightlirer Trucls

*C*O

uilt for
Versatility
Versatility comes standard in the M2 106, making it the perfect
platform and truck of choice for a variety of applications'

4
4n5

https://trei g hfl iner.corn/bucls/rn2- 106/

City Exhibit 4 - Truck SPecs

q.Iq



6rnt2021 M2 1 06 - Vocational, M ediurFDuty Truck I Frei g htli ner Trucl$

o SA FETY

Safety First
A sloped hood, low profile dash and a 2,500 square-inch windshield
provide drivers best in class visibility.

ACCI

5

5f25q,e0https:/rfr eig hfl i ner.confhucls/n2- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs



6t2312021

QUALITY

M2 106- Vocationd, MediurnDutyTruckl Freightliner Trucls

e*c

q

Effici
Touttr hness and

constructed from high quality and durable materials, the M2 '106

cab is lightweight yet extremely tough, made from corrosion-
resistani aluminum reinforced with with e-coated steel'

enEy

https://feig htliner.csMrucks/m2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs
6t25

c{.11



6t23r2:021 M2 1 06 - Vocati ond, M ediurnDuty Truck I Frei g htli ner Trucls

u UPTIME

Stay on the
Road

M2 106 trucks are relied on every day as fire trucks, ambulances
and other emergency vehicles, so Freightliner has designed its
vocational trucks for maximized uptime and reliability.

O*O

7

l"rttps:/lfrei g hdiner.codf ucls/m2- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

14,#



6t2312021 M2 106 - Vocationd, MediurnDutyTruck I Freigtttliner Trucls

SPECIAL OFFERS

Accelerate your business with one of three offers on the
M2 106, valued at $2,500 USD / $3,250 CAD.

"Based on Polk new truck reglstrations in the us and canada for class 6-7 vehicles ltom 2012'2019

See Limited Time Offers

The #1 Best-
selling
Medium-duty
Truck'2k Just
Eot Even

etter.

I
https:/tei g h0iner.con/trucks/m2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

4,aH



6tN2V2'l

(/trucks/vocati ona l/box-trucU?truckld = 1 069)

M2 106 - Vocatimd, MediurnDutyTruck I Freigltiner Trucls

Medium Duty Applications

Box Truck

I

4. e4*'https://frei g Mirer.conr'bucts/n2-'t 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck SPecs



6t23t2021

Du mp Truck

(/trucks/vocati ona l/d ump-truck/?truck ld = 1 06 9)

M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi urnDuty Truck I Frei g htli rer Trucks

httF://frei g hf iner.cony'trucls/m2- 10d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs 10

q,'x5



6t2U2021 M2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi urnDuty Truck I Frei g htliner Trucks

)t

*-

t Id

Flatbed - Stake Body

(/trucks/vocati onalifl atbed-sta ke-body/?truckld= 1 069)

11/25

4.otb

tn
rff

I

https:i/fr ei g htliner.corn/tructs/m2- 1 06/

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs 11



6t23t2021

Food E Beverage

(/trucks/vocati ona l/food-beve ra g e/?truck ld = 1 06 9 )

M 2 I m - Vocati onal, M edi urn Duty Truck I Frei g lttl i ner Trucls

12

https://freig hfl iner.contrtrucls/m2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck SPecs
12i25q.A1



6t23t2021 M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi urn Duty Truck I Frei g tttl i ner Trucls

r 1r?

dlrtc*r,.i .

Government E Municipality
(/trucks/vocational/government-munici pality/?truckld=1 069)

http:/tei g htliner.conttrucks/n2- 1 06/

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs 13

13t25

4.Ag



6t23t2021 M2 106 - Vocdional, MediurnDutyTruck I Freightliner Trucls

Moving

(/trucks/vocati onal/movi ng/?truckld= 1 06 9)

&',.*'r ]ll $

l-'ttps:/lfiei g tttli ner.conltrucks/m2- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck SPecs 14

L\.'fiq



6t2312021

R efu se

(/trucks/vocati ona l/refuse/?truc kld = 1 0 6 9 )

M2 1 06 - Vocational, M ediurnDuty Truck I Frei g htli ner Trucks

hftps://fr ei g trlliner.connrucks/n€- 1 06/

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs 15

15t25q.30



6t2312021

lirfr*rdt

S e rvice
(/trucks/vocati ona l/se rvi ce/?truck ld = 1 069 )

M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi unr D uty Truck I Frei g lttl i ner Trucls

,t

'r*.1 r,

16

16t25
https://trei g hdi ner.corn/f ucks/m2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

q,al



6t23t2021

Sweeper

(/trucks/vocati o na l/swee per/?truckld = 1 06 9 )

M2 106- Vocdimal, MediurnDutyTruckl Freightliner Trucls

17

https ://fr ei g l'rti ner.corn/trucks/m2- 1 06/

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs
17n5q.5a.



J
,

G:H.

6t2312021

Tan ker

(/truc ks/vocati ona l/ta nke r/?truck ld = 1 0 6 9 )

M 2 1 06 - Vocational, MediurnDuty Truck I Frei g htliner Trucks

lr

18

18125
hftpa ://fei g htli ner.conr/trucks/m2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck SPecs

q,33



6t2312021

Towing E Recovery

(/trucks/vocati ona lftowi ng-recove ry/?truckld = 1 069)

M 2 1 m - Vocati oral, M edi wnDuty Truck I Frei g t{li rer Trucks

19

19n5

' f---- '

,-F#_''

{l

_.t
*.-*t

4ib
'1

i

fr

,.1I,
- ,--'j '

t

hftps://fr ei g hi i ner.cordtrucks/n2- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

4,94



6t23t2021

Tree Trimmer
(/trucks/vocati ona l/tree{ri mme r/?truckld = 1 0 6 9 )

M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi urn- Duty Truck I Frei g tttl i ner Trucks

20

https:/tieig htli ner.con/trucks/m2- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

A,{9



d2312021

Utility Truck

(/trucks/vocati ona l/uti li ty-truck/?truckld = 1 069 )

M2 106 - Vocalional, MediurFDutyTruck I FreigFrtliner TrucK

21

\,gVffipo:/ftei g hiliner.conftrucks/rn2- 1 06/

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs



6tnno21 M 2'1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi urn-D uty Truck I Frei g htl i ner Trucls

Water Tanker

(/trucks/vocati onal/water-tanker/?truckld= 1 069)

Lower your Real Cost of OwnershiP

Recognizing the crucial factors that contribute to your RCO is essential to growing your bottom

line. Download our quick-reference guide to RCO, and read allabout how lowering it can

benefit you.

Download
Euide

22

2.n5
https:lteig htliner.con/trucls/n2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

Ll .3t



d292021 M 2 1 06 - Vocati onal, M edi urn D uty Truck I Frei g htl i ner Trucls

Financing Packages that Fit Your
Budget

(/financing/)

Whether you're looking for a truck lease or a loan, Daimler Truck Financial pairs the best

vehicles with the best financing by offering heavy-duty and commercial truck financing

packages to maximize your investment. DTF delivers flexible and customized financing

solutions for owner-operators, as well as vocational and fleet customers.

Available
Financing

[/f inancing/l

23

Daimler Trur:k Financial

https;i/fr ei g t'rtli rrer.corn/trucks/m2-'1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

4,a€*



6tN2021 M2 1 06 - Vocdional, M ediurnDr.rty Truck I Frei g htl iner Trucks

ogyt
(https:(rffipofiffmFi htliner)

All Trucks [/trucks./]

0n-HighwayTrucks Ihttps:,/freightliner.com/trucks/#calegorV=on-r,nn*tu,

Medium 0uty Trucks Ihttps://freightliner.com/trucks/#category=Medium%20Duty]

Severe Uuty Trucks [https://freightliner.com /trucks/#categorv=s.uttt*20nuty]

Natural 8as Trucks [https://freightliner.com/trucks/#category=Natural%20Gas]

Gascadia [/trucks,/casca dial]

Electric Trucks [/electric-trucks/]

Cu mmins Vocational [,/x1 2,/]

E u mmins 0n-Highway [/cummins-on-highway/)

Find A Dealer [/dealer-search/]

Promotions [/Promotions,/l
parts [,/parts/]

Service l/service/l
Brochures and Videos [/brochures-and-videos/]

Bemand Eetroit [/demand-detroit/]

Fre ightliner Vans [/freightline r-vans,/]

Safety [/demand-detroit,/detroit-assurance-suite-of-safety-systems/)

Manuals and Guides Ihttps://dtnacontent-dtna,prd.freightliner.com/content/public/dtna-servicelit/TechLit-Homepage'html?

ma ke=freightlinerl

Vehicle Recall Lookup [https://dtna-dlrinfo.prd.freightliner.com:4BEl8/VinLookup/vin-module/qetVinLookupPage]

Why Fre ightliner [/why-freightliner/]

Team Run Smart [/team-run-smart/]

Freightliner Racing [/freightliner-racing/J

Blo g [,/blog-and-newsletters/]

Driver Training Materials [/drivertraining/]

Merchandise Ihttps://wwwshopfre ightlinergear.com/l

C a ree rs Ihttps://dtna.jo bs,/]

Press Releases [/press-releases/]
Sitemap [,/site-map/]

24

U)n lNFq

Frttps ://trei g hfl irer.corn/trucls/m2- 1 0d

City Exhibit 4 - Truck Specs

\,aff



6tntN21 M2 106 - Vocatidd, MediurrDutyTruck I Frdgttfliner Trucks

DAI M tE R trrttn:nanv'i',.daimler'com/)

Freightliner - A Daimler Group Brand

Copyright €) Daimler Trucks North Anerica LLC. Pri\racy Statement, Legal Notices and Terms (httpJ/www.daimler-

trucks northam erica.com/privacy-pollcy).

Al rights resenied. Freightliner Trucks is a division of Daimler Trucks North Anerica LLC, a Daimler (hftp://www'daimler'com/)

company.

25

26t25httpe://f d g liliner.conflrucksm- 1 0d
City Exhibit 4 - Truok. Specg

t{.L\o



OKIAHOf'tA
*crut.ryof State

[Jtr:inr',,, !..r )ii( t:"i I Fxr,r.t.tttvt' Lcgi:,l.itirit Aijl i( ull.ur dl L.icnr t.)illrr Mtel lngr. At{rrrini.,tr.rliveRl]let lrrterrreitr0rr,ri Pritttxrri (.h,rrtl.a}lk'()t1;attt:,rl ir.rrrl'

Entity Summary lnformation

Hore: Bus,ress servicet: corp Setrch : Corp Informtion

Seled tJ|e buttons below to flle or plae an ordei

To vlew Entity Details there wlll be a $5 00 dlarge
and you will need to dick on VIEW ENTITY

DEILS button at the boftom of the paqe.

lf you ae orderlng documents sudl as a

"Certiicate of Good Standlsg" or "coples" you wlll

need to dick on the ORDER DoCUilE{TS bfton
at the bottom of the Page.

lf you arc flling a legal dodment sudt as a trade

name, amendmefit, annual cedlffcate, etc., you

will need to dick on FILE A oOCUilCNT button it
the boftom of the Page.

LX TOOLS lTD, CO.

Details

Filing Numb€r

Namo Typ€:

Slatus

CoIp lyp9:

Juridictlon:

Formalion Data:

Regist6red Agent lnform atlon

Name:

Etfec,llve:

AddEe

City, Slate , Zipcode:

3512815068

Legal Name

l?i
In Existence '

Domestic Limited Liability Company

o kla hom a

5 Feb 2020

LOUIS XAVIER FERNANDEZ )r

6 Feb 2020

2926 EAST 93RD PLACE APT 2TO2

TULSA OK 74737

VilEility0ddl Fll6rDdr6t oldarDwl3 Nilsqdr

a.pyllght d ?:q2J o''lahcmn 5e.,nitry of slnlc
Visit Ok.gov Site Map AccesEibility Disclalmer

1Ci$ Exhibit 5 - OK SoS Business Entity

4.r{\



2City Exhibit 5 - OK SoS Business Entity 4,{a



Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures

Section 45.100 | Home OccuPations

2. TyPe 2 Home OccuPations
fype2 home occupations are those in which household residents use their

home as a place of work and either employees or customers come to the site.

Typical examples include tutors, teachers, photographers, counselors, hair

cutting/styling and real estate agents.

45.100-D Exemptions
Nonresidential uses that are expressly allowed in conjunction with residential uses

(e.g., bed and breakfast uses and family child care homes) are not subject to home

occupation regu lations.

45.100-E Allowed Uses

The home occupation regulations of this section establish performance standards

for all home occupations rather than listing specific home occupation uses that are

allowed. Uses that comply with the standards of this section are allowed as of right

u nless otherwise expressly stated.

45.100-F Prohibited Uses

The following uses are expressly prohibited as home occupations:

1, Any type of assembly, cleaning, maintenance, painting or repair of vehicles or

equipment with internal combustion engines or of large appliances (such as

washing machines, clothes dryers or refrigerators);

z. Dispatch centers or other businesses where employees come to the site and

are dispatched to other locations;

3. Equipment or supply rental businesses;

4. Taxi, limo, van or bus services;

5, Tow truck services;

6. Taxidermists;

7. Restaurants;

8. Funeral or interment services;

9. Animal care, grooming or boarding businesses; and

10. Any use involving the use or storage of vehicles, products, parts, machinery or

similar materials or equipment outside of a completely enclosed building; and

11. Any use that does not comply with regulations of this section.

45.100-G Where Allowed

1. Type 1 Home OccuPations
Type t home occupations are permitted as of right as an accessory use to a

principal use in the household living use category. Type t home occupations

are subject to the general regulations of 54-5,ltOQ:-H..and the supplemental

regu lations of 54-5.1.00-1.

2. TYPe 2 Home OccuPations

r u L s A t 
P,'tlil'fgfd"9tfui'*' Yu:i#"'' o "

Ll .L{3



Chapter 45 | Accessory Uses and Structures
Section 45.130 | Parking and Storage of Commercial Trucks

41;l11-COffice support services must have internal access from the subject office building

External entrances are also allowed

Section 45.130 Parking and Storage of Commercial Trucks
No vehicle required to be registered as a "commercial truck" pursuant to OAC 710:60-3-91 may be

parked or stored on a lot within a residential zoning district. This provision is not intended to

prohibit deliveries and pickups by common carrier delivery vehicles (e.g., postal service, united

parcel service, FedEx, et al.) of the type typically used in residential neighborhoods

Section 45.140 Parking and Storage of lnoperable or Unlicensed Motor Vehicles

ln R or AG-R districts, parking or storage of inoperable or unlicensed motor vehicles is prohibited

within street yards.

Section 45.150 Parking and Storage of Recreational Vehicles

45.150-AOther than for purposes of loading and unloading, which must take place within a

48-hour period, recreational vehicles located in an AG, AG-R, R or MX district may

be parked or stored only in the following locations:

1. Within a garage;

z. Within a rear building setback, provided it is set back at least 3 feet from all lot

lines;

3. Within a side yard but not within a required side building setback;

4. Within a side building setback if the recreationalvehicle is no more than 6 feet

in height, excluding the height of any outboard motor or windshield, and the

recreational vehicle is screened along the lot line nearest to the vehicle and

extending for the vehicle's the full length by an F1 screening fence or wall in
accordance with S6-5,Q70--e; or

5. Within the street yard, provided that the development administrator

'"lH"j :Tj*il::'::TJ: :T: ::ff : ;,'",..",,,. e,h e - h e s d e

yard or rear yard;

b. Parking inside the garage is not possible due to the height or width of the

recreational vehicle;

c. The recreational vehicle is parked perpendicular to the street lot line;

d. The body of the recreational vehicle is at least 12 feet from the face of the

curb or travel lanes of the street and does not extend over a sidewalk; and

e. No more than one recreationalvehicle is parked or stored in the street

yard.

6. For purposes ofthese provisions:

a. A corner lot is always deemed to have reasonable access to the rear yard;

b. A fence does not necessarily prevent reasonable access to a yard; and

c. A boat loaded on a boat trailer is considered one recreational vehicle.

TULSA ZONING CODE I March 7, 2021- city exni$t!fia ff$ln 45.1 30

4,rlr{



7na2021

Pormanenl Eulo*
Exoculiva Ordcrc
il-l5-2021

OHahorm - Office of Adninistratiw Rdes

710:60-3-91. Commercial trucks and truck tractors
(a) Basis of registration. Comnercial Trucks and Truck Tractors are

registered on the basis of combined laden weight. Comnercial trucks registered

for 15,000 lbs. or less are registered on a combination of age and combined laden

weight of the vehicle. Combined laden weight is the combined weight of a
vehicle when fully equipped for use and the cargo or payload transported

thereon. The registered laden weight of a wrecker or towvehicle is the gross

weight ofthe urecker ortowvehicle alone, without any inclusion ofweight for a

vehicle towed by the wrecker or tow vehicle. The combined laden weight

declared for the purposes of registration is at the discretion of the registrant,

provided that in no event nny the figure be less than the unladen weight of the

vehicle ftlly equipped for use.

(b) Mnimum neight for truck tractors; minimum fee. The minimum weight

allowed on a truck tractor is 15,000 lbs,, rvith no reduction in the annual

registration fee for nurber ofyears registered.

(c) Disflay of commercial status; inspectims. All connnercial trucks and truck
tractors nmst have the nanre of the conrrercial establishrpnt or the words

"Cornnercial Vehicle" perrnanently and prominently displayed upon the outside

of the vehicle in letters not less than2" high. The letten must be in contrast to
their background in order to be legible from a distance of 50 feet when the

vehicle is not in motion. Vehicles registering at 15,000 lbs ' or less nrust also rret

Okla

OA[] Orrlirre

Vrew On

Vrnw Rer;r

f:ietrrr,h Ct

1:irrnrr;h I inq

l)rtr:lurrn

City Exhibit 8 - OAC Commercial Vehicle Rules

\M ,r,v.oar.state.okrs/oar/codedoc02.nsfiftnMain?OpenFraneSet&FranB=Main&Src=-T5tnn2strfcdnn8pb4dthjOchedppnEbqSdtnrnaKtlctijujrg



6t2312021 Property Search - Tulsa CountyAssessor

ffifu i rl lt,Jt u r.j It ill ltnl
Yf \/nrreilrtotrlalrril'tuqrerrneft 

r Assessor
JOHN A. IVRIGHT

Property Search
Disclaimer

The Tulsa county Assessor's office has made every effort to insure the accuracy of the data contained on this web site; however,

this material *ay b" slightly dated which could have an impact on its accuracy.

The information must be accepted and used by the recipient with the understancling that the_data was devel-oped and collected

""fV 
?"t in" p"rpose of establishing fair cash (market) value for adralorem taxation. Although changes -3Y bg made periodically

io itr" t* la*s, admioi"trative rul6s and simiiar directives, these changes may not always be incorporated in the material on this

web site.

The Tulsa County Assessor's of6ce assumes no liability for any damages incurred, whether directly or indirectly, incidental,

i"riti"" "r ""rsequential, 
as a result of any errors, o-i.rionr or discrEpancies in any information published on this web site or by

any use of this web site.

Account # R71450832416080

Parccl * 71450-83-Zl-TOOAO

sltu3 addlesr.9239 5 86 AV E TULSA 741335553

OWNGT NAMC'FERNANDEZ, LOUIS XAVIER JR & ASHLEY AMANDA HENDERSON

Falr cach (markct) v.luc $196,500

Last ycar'3 trxci $2.517
Subdivlslon: OAK LEAF

Lcgal deicrlptlon Legal: LT 9 BLK 5

.Seguo!'ri 24 Township: 18 Range: l3

Sltur .ddress 9239 S 86 AV E TULSA 741335553

- FERNANDEZ. LOUIS XAVIER JR & ASHLEY AMANDA
oltmcr namc nenoensoil

Owtrcr maillng 9239 s 86TH EAST AVE
addrcs3 TULSA, OK 741335553

Land arcaf:0.25 acres / 10,932 sq ft
Tax rrte T-5A []ENK5]

subdivlsion: OAK LEAF

Legal dcacrlption Legal: LT 9 BLK 5

,section: 24 Township: 18 Range: 13

Zonlng' RES SINGLE-FAMILY IIIGH DENSITY DISTRICT IR53]

Fal] cash (markct) valuc'
Total taxablc valuc

AsecasmGnt ratlo
Groif at3re3cd valuo

ExamPtlont
Net atscsacd valuc

Tax ratc
Tax rtte mllls

Estlmatcd trxe3
Host recentllOJ'

Eslimaled from zozo millage rates

2019 2020
gtzz,ooo: $r77,ooo

$177,000 $177,000'
lto/o llo/o

$t9,47O $19,470

$-1.000 $-r,0oo
$18,470 $18,470

T-5A [JENKS]
140.89 136.26

$2,602 $2,st7
February 2, 2021

2021

$196,s00

$196,s00
l19o

$21,61 5

$o

$21,615

135.26*

$2,94s*

Land valuc
tmprovementi value

Fslr cash (market) value

2019

.$29,754
$747,246
$177,000

2020

$29,7s4
$t47,?46
$L77,00o

2021
$29,754

$166,746

$196,s00

Senior valuation Limitation
Veteran

20t9 2020 2021

Homestead

r,rills
2.58

5.32

I 3.33

0.00

7.77

33.osi
\'1.78

5.20

4.00
35.40
11.35

Dollart
$55.77

$r14.99
$288. I 3

$0.00

$155.84

$?L5.24

$384.31

$112.40

$85.46

$786.79

$245.33

olo

CiW-CountY H€alth 1.9

City-CountYLibrarY 3.9

Tul6t Tcchnology Ccntcr 9.8

Emcrgcncy H€dlcal Scrvlca 0.0

Tutc. communlty Collcga 5.3

school Locally voted 24.3

CitY sinklng 13.0

School County Widc Bldg 3.8

School County WldG ADA 2.9

School County Wlde Gcneral 26.7

County Government 8.3

Quick Facts

Exemptions claimed

Tax detail (aoeo millages)VaIues

General Inforrnation Tax Inforrnation

(continued on next page)

112
hftps:/ 

^,vw.assessor.tulsaccxJntyorg 
/assessor-propertyphp

City Exhibit I - Tulsa County Assessor Page

L{ ,4U



6t2312021 Property Search - Tulsa CountyAssessor

gdf tD, PDF ry|Y!. coidbi qs.llv Y$rbcl &r$.1 &d.r Fo{nd'tb' ErEfrt

t,Resldentlal Avg t Falr Plus 1t85 2,152 SF 1.5 glab Frame Sldlng/ Erlck/ Stone veneer

kh. N&
2.0 Cool Alr ln Heat OuctsCosposltlon Shlngle

D.tc Giantor

Oct 14, BARTUIA, JAMES &TRACEY REV

2O2O TRUSTS

ejj$ eanruLe, rAMEs &rRAcEY

tuljfy :otrs, MARK D AND, IENNIFER D

o"jf$::ones, uenr o

l;'jj; srr-vrrroN ARMY

Oct 1,
r993

Aug l,
r991

.HENDERSON
BARTUh, JAMES & TRACEY REV TRUSTS

BARTULA, JAMES &TRACEY

]ONES, MARK D

JONES, MARK D

$- warranty Deed
:

$177,000 WarranW Deed

r- General Warrantyv Deed

$125,000 Hlstory

::
$92,500 Hlstory

$85,000 Hlstory

Aook'
P.g6lDoc#

2020103720

2019095254

20t7059432

2007t20387

2005023909

0ss49-00546

05343-01600

Doc typr

$196,500 
General warranryFERNANDEZ, LOUIS XAVIER ]R & ASHLEY AMANDA

Prlc.GrantcG

(cllck to
Photo ',,'L_] '

l-- . ,
*lt

Improvements

Sales,/Documents

Images

i square footage and acreage values included in this record are approximations. They may not r
determinebylerformingaformalsurvey.Theyarefortaxpurposesonlyandarenotintended

eflect rrhat a licensed surveyor u'ould
for use in making conveyances or for

preparing legal descriptions of properties.

{
!tJ

;t

,{

.:

il
; F .j;jni! pl ar

-

a
r-^i
l5um i

l:oort i

_ 
f, .,,.

{ 'tj}.t r::, 
"

' , ,,,. t. :,
!i

f-
:t i:

?:: 
_ li'l't 

r,, t .
Leaflel I llles @ Esri - source: Esri, Delorme NAVTEO. USGS, htermap. iPc. NRCAN, MErl. TomTom 2012

Click to view this area on the Google MapS_wetl-p-ege in a neu'wiudow

John A. Wright - Tulsa County Assessor

Tulsa County Headquarters, 5th floor I zr8 WSixth St I Tulsa, OK7 4719

Phone: (9r8) 596-5roo I Fax: (9r8) 596'47gg I Email: assessor@'tulsacoutitllslg

Office hours: 8:oo-5:oo Monday-Friday (excluding holidays)

2

z2
hrttps :/Aarraiw. assessor.tulsacountyorg /assessor-propertyphp

City Exhibit I - Tulsa County Assessor Page

4.4 t



Neighborhood lnvestigations
WORKING IN NEIGHBORHOODS

NOTICE OF VIOLATION -ZONING

To: FERNANDEZ, LOUIS XAVIER JR & ASHLEY
AMANDA HENDERSON
9239 S 86TH EAST AVE
TULSA, OK 741335s53

Dear Property Owner and/or Occupant,

You are hereby notified of zoning (Title 42) violations at

Date:
Case:

6/24/21
wlN-20051-2021

Compliance Date: 7t4121

LT 9 BLK 5 OAK LEAF

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County State of Oklahoma; And located at the address of:

9239 S 86TH EAST AVE

Code Section Explanation of violation
45.100 The outdoor storage of items, vehicles, and equipment

occupations is prohibited. Remove all items associated
Tools and/or LX Tools LTD. CO. or store them within a

associated with home
with CornwellQuality
completely enclosed

buildino.

Residential Zoning District.
the Residential District.

in the
from

commerciaas trucks areVehicles toired prohibe registeredrequ
M2nertheRemove itewh dan Fblue hflirerg

45.130

You still have time to correct the issue(s) at your property. To comply, you must correct all violations
prior to the compliance deadline listed on this notice above. lf you are unable to correct any or all the

violation(s) listed above, contact the Code Official listed below to work out an acceptable plan to bring
your property into compliance. Ensure that all family members, employees, and/or contractors, etc. are

iamiliarized with and adhere to these regulations. Additional notices will not be sent if recurring

violations are found in the future.

Failure to make the correction may result in the issuance of a criminal citation or civil remedial penalties

not to exceed $1,200.00 per day. Failure to comply may also result in revoking or withholding permits,

certificates or other forms of authorization issued by the City of Tulsa; and/or any other remedies

allowed by law.

Your property is an important investment for you and the community. I urge you to make the necessary

corrections to eliminate all violations so that no further enforcement will be necessary.

Please understand that it is ultimately the responsibility of the owner to ensure these violations are

corrected. Any civil agreements or rental agreements do not alleviate the owner of this responsibility.

Thank you,
vU4P
Michael Rider

City of Tulsa - Working in Neighborhoods
mrider@cityoft ulsa. org
91 8-s9G-9878

Appeals: You may appeal the administrative official's decision by filing a complete appeal application (1) with the

official listed above c/o the Tulsa City Clerk AND (2) with the Director of the Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG' at the

addresses shown below. Appeals must be filed within 10 DAYS of the date of this Notice, and applicable fees
must accompany the appeal application filed with INCOG. Appeals are heard by the City of Tulsa Board of

For more information related to see Chapter 70, Section 70.140 of the Tulsa Zoning Code,

Ordinances of Decisions.

To view the full Zoning Code please visit www.tulsaplanninq.orq/resources/plans

INCOG - lndlan Nations Council of Governments
175 East Second Street
Suite 260
Tulsa, OK 74103
s1 8.5S6.751 3

Monday-Friday
8a.m.-5p.m.

2 West Second Street
Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.584.7526

Monday-Friday
8a.m.-5p.m.

City Exhibil 10- Zoning Notice of Violation

Zonilg 2

t{. r{ g



A COPY OF THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN SENT TO:

ORDINANCES CITED:

45,100-F Prohibited Uses The following uses are expressly prohibited as home occupations: 1. Any type of assembly,

cleaning, maintenance, painting or repair of vehicles or equipment with internal combustion engines or of large appliances

(such as washing machines, clothes dryers or refrigerators); 2, Dispatch centers or other businesses where employees come

to the site and are dispatched to other locations; 3. Equipment or supply rental businesses; 4. Taxi, limo, van or bus services;

5. Tow truck services; 5. Taxidermists; 7. Restaurants; 8. Funeral or interment services; 9. Animal care, grooming or boarding

businesses; and 10. Any use involving the use or storage ofvehicles, products, parts, machinery or similar materials or

equipment outside of a completely enclosed building; and 11. Any use that does not comply with regulations of this section.

Sectlon 45.130 Parklng and Storage of Commercial Trucks No vehicle required to be registered as a "commercial truck"

pursuant to OAC 710:60-3-91 may be parked or stored on a lot within a residential zoning district. This provision is not

intended to prohibit deliveries and pickups by common carrier delivery vehicles (e.g., postal service, united parcel service,

FedEx, et al.) ofthe type typically used in residential neighborhoods.

2City Exhibit 10- Zoning Notice of Violalion t{.qq



:l
J

.nl,+:
*'r
if
#:
gi6r
t{,

'i&c
#;:l.q.
{-.!:

.';,,
tl+i

ii;'' ,!'

'i.t

t: t:

:':,t,.

,

#
t t"l 

,'

,'1t,,-,,,

. 
''! 

r",'
; .1 ;': 

'

\

f,

x

ffi
il€ir )od lo€sligalions

nE Gil6LfRll000S

NOTICE OF VIOLATION -ZONING

,,.\'Nt E,7 L\l'ls i-\vrti JR a as iig\

;IiA\O\ }iENDERSON
q2:r!r S a6Td EAST Av:
;J,SA t\^1ei33555f

Dat€
Case

\l tll )'.
lrN ,:nitr j .,1/:

aomplrancc Onle 7 4'21

|.-s, Pt.peil! Cwner andlor Cccupanl

.r" 
"* 

n-*u no*'"d ot rotrnq (T(l€ 42) liinlons al ii I BLK 5 OAK !EAi

, r" 1fT:r", f.itsa C:'itly Srarc 1t Lrklanocrd inJ oalt'd 4l lha l''drcr' 1/

g/:jg S rb-tl E:Sl avl

v,;ritons:+*#ti*' :'Pdcirn"r''::r:T,cms rcn(ie( rA(:co.,on:cr,arsr,q'|ir'il'i'|onr
a:: ,oo rb ndooor {iraoP G;;;;; 

,".,,; 
';.".,",c0 

r-il' -.a, .d-, .rJAr,'
o icugalions ri P'on
'lors aafio' iX rm'si:p CC o; sro'e tnee alt'r' n iorrpleL'il'eircbs'rd

'bi"iurng
'151lt \!iicld:tr_ruiln roLc oJlsl€rijJ!'onrnF'c'illr'!i:s'rr'oui/i'lail''nrt
I ' e"^nr-uo,to,,,,'u";""i"ii 

-iemsc tr"-'*nr'r ana utr'e'rD ohfrFr iJ? lor:r

'' '' 
Soo olct ot oatro tot sc narcc tarsiiric'

rr.,Elt 1r--lrc'rlcreclltt si't€i'arinlre''n:'ry 
ro4o'rcrv to! i!F:c!"Ft:''-'"t'""''

"li,l.. 
*.. --'"*" *.;-. :.'",, :: ll,:,jlj j.lfff ,.1 ,::l,j J.:iH' ,:";;;;,; ;::,"'; ;;

vnriir{n1:.J;rlrd ?lia'.c ct^lnc lh' I:oL1^

ll;l;".;r';;;;;";*" i"., :il.i:.'l*;::l::1:,,:;.::1;; :lj;1,.:'ll';':; "'' "'
Innntrirr.l(,ilh i'lidh'r''r' ii'' rI raqir

c,Dlat.ng er4 kl!n( in liro luluri'

,l

?i\iiilt lo il1ate nr. rorredhn dlay cilil r: :tr'r LlFtrNr:'': ol ' 
cr{ilnsi cilanon or irvd indredi'al pttnil'F!

rc rc.ririr 5l rj') Jr D.- ri"',"" "' 
_ t'""'; "'"''t:': r rilok'no' rn ndil r:''r'

:":;.;;i,:;. ;,,.;.,;..,; , ;;",.,."". . .. ", ". 
,il (:dv r ' ':\r

'r.irr,r.lPrl!:5i(rirrpnrlsoi,ivr{l'i!rnli'r:to dndlhJ'ntrirnty;LrJr!yd'rl'nrf,tll('r'!'r':qr!
;;.:,:i,..::,.::,.-;;,,.o.non....dr.rrr:o1.'d\"-rn'rani,\{1fnrc^r''|r

Li,;*l*l,i-;i,,i';'i*l;",;;il.n*'rnni:iqt4nr'ilba''o' 'e'n' 
rr"a+n'''rrh1t*'rrrL0r!

t".'1-Z'r'J
'.,: 

, :.,,.,-,,,,,.,,,,, !,\.,ril,r',,!.J.
' t ilvlnrFrn I

",',,"" ' : ,:r.l; ;;;:l;,,:'::;;l*;f ::, 1 
t':- 

. "; r";: 
:- ' "" :"

: :" .',- :.lj i:::",.,:"i ;. ' ',:,'. r'. .. :. , ,.'. ::'-1,,-1. ,.''.''.'"'.|''.,.
. J.;,., . :-" . ' ' 

i"*"-"*' :'lr '1 :"rr c 
i:.c'"r

ilcoc -r!dnn" 
' ., , '. .i"'. ",:,,:.,::,: ....., 'i'i.ii't',.':l:'

" ,-:. '

T
uro

ffiz



Feet
100

Subject
Tract

B O A- 23 1 67 !fr;'.",;iil;"i::;i:nE',.i':01',ff:"#',0.
500

l# 18-13 24
Aarial Photo Date: 2020/2021

tl .5\



Feet
500250

Subject
Tract

B o A- 2 3 1 67 :;;;''"'rlx:;'i::"i:nx'"xinl'ff:"i!"'

1g_13 24 Aeriat Photo Date:2020/2021l# q,bL



cs
E5S7S

Pts

E6Sr
tn

EZSrS

s

SUBJECT TRACT

-1

\

IMIM at,

Feet
2000

BOA-23168
400

19-13 03

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9303
GZM:38
CD:5

Case Number: BOA-23168

HEARIN G DATE: 0811012021 1:00 PM

APPLI CANT: Leonora Bustos

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Personal Vehicles Sales and Rental Use in a CS

@able15-2)Variancetopermitoutdoordisplayofmerchandisewithin300feetofan
abutting Residential District (Sec. 1 5.040-A)

LOGATION: 6339 E 7 ST S ZONED: CS

TRACT SIZE: 11552.16 SQ FTPRESENT USE: Vacant

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 577.5 OF E150 BLK 32, GLENHAVEN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-12907; on 12.01.83 the Board approved a Variance of the lot frontage requirement in a CS district and a

Special Exception to permit a trade school in a CS District.

Surrounding Properties:

BOA-22249; On 07.11.17 the board approved a variance to allow outdoor storage and display of merchandise

within 300' of an abutting R district for a car lot. property located 708 S. Sheridan Road.

BOA-22174; On i2.13.16 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit auto sales in the CS District.

property located 715 S. Sheridan Rd.

BOA-20318; On 08.08.06 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit auto sales and a variance to

allow outdoor storage and display of merchandise within 300' of an abutting R district for a car lot. Property

located 602 S. Sheridan Rd.

BOA-12101; On 08.05.82 the board approved Special Exception to allow an auto detailing shop in a CS

District. Property located 715 S. Sheridan Rd.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE GOMPREHENSTVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the subject

property as part of a "Mixed-use Corridor " and an "Area of Growth"'

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high-capacity transportation facilities with

housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include multifamily housing,

small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate with single family

neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes

ded-icated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street

trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and

make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and

storefronts along the sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

5,U
REVTSED 8/2/2O2L



The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel groMh to where it will be

beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas

of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or redevelopment is

beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that

existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the

area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SU DING AREA: The subject tract is located at the NWc of E. 7th St. S. and S
Sheridan Rd.

STAFF MMENTS
and Rental Use in a CS

The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit a Personal Vehicles Sales

District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2) Variance to permit outdoor display of merchandise

within 300 feet of an abutting Residential District (Sec. 15.040-4)

chapter 15 | office, commercialand lndustrial Districts

Section 15.020 | Use Regulations

OM OMH OH CS CG CH
- | supptemental

cBD tL tM tH I Regulatiorrs

I

Vehicle Salcs and Service

Commercial vehicle irlmaintenance
Truck sto

Commercial vehicle sales atrd rentals

Fueli stati0n
Personal vehicle air and mailrtenance
Personal vehicle sales and rentals

Vehicle n and sales

Vehicle and int finishin s

15.040-A Outdoor Storage and Display

ln tlre C5 clistrict, oLttdoor storage, irrclucling stordge of recycl.rble trtaterials, atrcl

oLltcloor llterchandise clisl:lay is proliibitecl witlrin 300 feet of arr abr-rtting R or AG-R

clistrict.

5,9

P P P P P5 P

P P PS s
P P P P5 P P

PP P P P PP

PP P P P PP

P P P Ps P P

P P PP P P P

P P5 P P P P

Vehicle Sales and Service Uses are subject to the supplemental regulations of Sec. 40.400:

REVTSED 8/2/2O2L



Section 40.4OO Vehicle Sales and Service

40.400-4 Wfienever a vehicle sales and selice use is located olr a lot abutting an R- or AG-R-

zoned lot, a screening wall or fence rnust be provided along tlre conrlnotr lot lirre in

accorclatrce with tlre Fl screening fetrce or wall standards of 5.Q.5,-Q-Z-Q;-(,

40.400-8 Whenever contrnercial or personal vehicle sales or rentals are withirr 300 feet of arr

R- or AG-R- zonecl lot, off-street parking and vehicle clisplay areas lllust colrply
wi tlr tlr e pa rk i n g a rea d es i g tr sta tr da rd s of-.5e!:-tip-tl. 5 5.,0-9-0..

During site visit staff noted the barbed -wirelrazor-wire fencing around the property which is in violaiton of Sec

45.08-0-C of the zoning and Title 24, Section 103 of the City of Tulsa Revised Ordinances declares "All barbed

wire fences which are located within three (3) feet of any public sidewalk" to be declared a public nuisance.

45.080-C Barbed-wire ancl razor-wire fencing is perrriitted as of riglrt itr AG, lL, lM, and lH

clistricts, except as lirriited by Title 24, Sectiorr 103 of the Tulsa Revised

Orclinalrces. Barbed-wire and razor-wire fencing is prohibited in all other districts

unless approved in accordance with the special exception procedures of -S-e-c-tien

-Z-8,:L_Z-Q, subject to tlre limitations of Title 24, Section 1 03 of the Tr-rlsa Revisecl

Orclinances.

Staff recommends a condition of approval that the property owner bring the fencing into conformance with the

code and a condition that the applicant stripes the parking lot and makes it compliant with the parking and

design standards of the zoning code.

STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP: We are on the corner of 7th and Sheridan, the physical surrounding of our

location with R districts it is impossi ble to be 300' away, it would cost me my business and liveli hood to not be

able to operate our business would not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or cause detriment

to the public good We will operate a family friendly atmosphere and other auto dealers are located within the

5. t-\
area as well

REvtsED 8/2/202r



SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Personal Vehicles Sales and Rental Use

in a CS District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code

and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit outdoor display of merchandise within 300 feet of an

abutting Residential District (Sec. 1 5.040-A)
o Finding the hardship(s) to be .

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been

established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographicat conditions of the subiect property would

result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the propefty owner, as distinguished from a

mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is nof necessary to achieve the

prov i sion's i nten ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect properiy

and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the a1eged practical difficutty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by the

current propefty owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not atter the essential character of the neighborhood in which the

subject property is located, nor substantialty or permanently impair use or development of adiacent
property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantiat detriment to the public good or impair the

purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5,5
Re,lsED 8/2/202L



dl

--*-T
AtF --'qr;:'

ill/l1it'tt1'1I ll l4

-

Facing South on Sheridan

Subject property

REVTSED A/2/2O2r



Facing North on Sheridan

5,1
REvtsED a/2/2021



Case No. 12904 ( conti nued

POINT 0F BEGINNING, and containing 30,3"l2'495 square feet or o'6959 acres

Acti on uested:
a cept ion Section 910 Pri nci pa

Di stri cts Use Unit l213 Request for an

Goods and Services in an IL zoned district
Section 

.l680,
I ocated at ihe NE corner of

Garnett Road

Presentati on:
sented by CasPer Jones, 1302 SouthJ. Bruno I d P. 0. Box 2420, was repre

Fulton Avenue. Mr. Jones informed th.is aPP l .icati on i s for Texaco He

informed that a car wash is Permitted on the subiect ProPertY bu t retail
sales are not. He submitted a plot Plan showing where the bu 1 1di ngs w'i11

be placed (Exhibit "l-.| " )

Protestants: None

Board Acti on the Board voted 4-0-10n wlu I 0Nof PURSER and SEC0ND bY CHAPPELLE'
Smi th , "abstai n-(Chappe'lle, Purser, Victor, l''lait, "aye"; no ttnaystt ;

ing
Pri

; none, "absent ") to JpPro ve a Spec'ia'l Except'ion (Section 910

nci pal Uses Perm itted in Industrial Dis tri cts under the Prov 'is i ons

of Use Unit 1213) to Permit Convenience Goo ds and Services in an iL

zoned d'istrict under the prov i si o rs of Sect 'ion 1680, P€r Pl ot Pl an ' on

I Uses Pernritted in Industrial
exception to Permit Convenience
under the Provisions of

East 6l st Street South and

tion 730 , Bulk and Area Requirements in commercial Districts-
- n.qr*it for a uu.ijni. of'lot frontage on Sheridan Road

.5 i;;i-in a CS ton.J Oistrict under the provisjons of

c

.I

the following described ProPertY:

A tract of ]and in the Shl/4, SW/4, sW/4:.of'section 32, Township

19 North, nangl iq i;tt, iriti 'County, 
Oklahoma; more part'icularly

described as follows: Beginning-it ihe Sg corner of Section 32;

thence North 250' ; thence East l5O' ; thence South 250' ; thence West

250,; to the ;;iri oi-ueginning; LEsS and EXCEPT the tlest 50' and

the South 50' thereof

Ca se No. 1?907

Action Re ested:
ar ance -

Use Uni t 1217
from 

.l50 to 77

Section 
.I670.

special Exception - Section 710 - Principal uses Permitted in the commer-

cial Districts - Request for an 
"xceptioir 

to permit a trade school in a

CS zoned distri.t';;;;; the provitioi1. of Sectjon 1680, located at the

trlW .tin.t of 7th Street and Sheridan Road'

Presentati on:

Climate Control I
9orY 'nsti

708
tute which is an electrical a
South Sheridan Road' was Pre sent rePresenting

nd air conditioningawrence

trade school and has been at the 708 South Sherida n address since 1977.

They would like to Pu rchase the subj ect ProPertY to use as Parking and

cl as sroom trainin facilities for the ir school. The Property has an

exi st'ing Park'ing of and a two-bedroom residence on it He informed

the residence which will imProve the propertY. These

g

1

they wi I I remodel
12.1.83:40](l I )

5.8



Case No. 12907 ( conti'nu ed)

Protes tants
6331 East 7th Street, informed she 'lives next door to the

Jean Da

subject
that ex
si tuati
being u

new stu
area.

v 'lSt
propertY She subm'itted 3 Pic ture s of the Parking si tuati on

ists in the area Exhi bi t rrJ- 
1 

rr She informed tha t the Parking
on in the area is temible and the subiect Property is alreadY

sed as a Parking lot. There is not enough room for Pa rking for
dents. She does not see how more cars can be accommod ated in the

licant's Rebuttal
started using Ms. Zjnkle's Parking about

orme d that t
2 months ago with the Permi on of one of her tenants. He info rmed

improvements will make the pro-perty more attractive than it'is now' The

building has anout"i,OOO tq'. t!. ite p"et.ntg9 u picture of the residence'

The school is in operatfon'Monday thrbugh Friday with day.classes.from
i,gO-i.r., ,nttt Z!OO-p.;., ;;A *ig, moiOay thr-ough Thursdav even'ing

classes from 6:OO-plm.'uniil-10:00 p.m. .Tirey are open all year except

;;;-h;iid;t;. Theie it no noise generat,'ing- equ'i.pment except for. an

occassional hammei ot *t"n.tr nois6. He iniormed thattheywould have

to do some remod.iing;;-th; building, byt this work will not increase

the area of the buildfng. They 
"orid'maf.e 

itie changes that would need to

U. *aa. in order ior th6 schooi to meet the Building Code.

Evelyn Zinkle,4510 East 49th Street' was concerned with the parking in

the area. Most of the parking ptoii6tni-i"u caused by the-students.at the

schoot. She woutd iiL.'io haie'the iitutun.. of the-applicant that the

other resjdents in tnl-uieu witf nit-Ue-enlioached upon'as far as parking'

Doyle Turnbul'1,633] East 7th Street, jnformed that there js iust a narrow

driveway between it. [out. on the tu6S.lt propgfly.and his house' He is

concerned that the noii.-irom the ;i;;;;;ths witl'bother his familv' There

will be about gs ieei u.tr..n tt'. toui. on 1't. subject property and the

bedrooms in h'it nouie.--# is also ioncetned w1th the traffic/parking
;;;tiil; inu L. il;;;r prouie'ns in the area. He informed when the

school was put tn, the res'idents ".t. itiured that there would be ample

parking for the riri.nttl- if,tte it i iiiite picket fence between his

broperly and the subiect property'

hey
ssi

V

that some of the cars which are causing Parking Problems could belong

to peop'le other than the students. After Ms. Z'inkle comp lained to him

today, he ga ve the students direct ions not to Park on her propertY
ime ma'in

at

all. As far as the litter Problems go' they have a full-t tenance

man and custodian that Po I ices "thei:r area every day They take care of

the proPerty to the best of their abilitY. He info rmed that the ProPertY

is spl it He feels that their proposal for the use of the ProPertY wi'l'l

help the parking and imProve the area. The re should not be anY noise in-
olved. He is not sure that theY wi I I use the residence at night for

cl asses, but if theY do , the c]asses w'ijl be over bY 10:00 p.m. He wouid

like to have the oPtion of having classes in the house. He does not

think the schooj would generate any more noise than is currentlY 'in the

structure which is occuPied bY a fam'i1y. He 'informed that the corneris
a vacan t lot that has been used as a car lot--theY have been Parking on

that lot. This lot will hold a pproximatelY 1? to 15 cars. He presented

a picture of the lot. He informed that the 'ir enrollment i s about I 20

with 80 of these being daY students and 40 being night students. Even

are permitted by state accrediting,
without the additional ProPerty, they

12.1 .83:401 ( 12 )

5,q



Case No. 12907 con t i nued

the Oklahoma Board of Private Schools, and the Veterans Administration
to have 125 day students and l?5 night students--they-can.accommodate
250 students. 

-They 
want to use the subject property for.their present

enrollment. They bresently have 6,600 square feet. He informed they

want to move the eiectricai equipment to the subiect property.

Comments:
he Staff would think that the Board wouldMr. Gardner 'informed that t

want to limit the ProPo sed school to what the aPP licant states that he

is going to do. He does not think that the concern for parking needs

to be raised because the re would be adequate room for several cars to
not only accommodate the additional square feet, but probably would hel P

in the parking for the existing school . The aPPl icant has the potenti a1

of .5 and coul d build a building on half of the lot which would reduce

the number of Parkin:g spaces, and then the Board would get into the

1,.l00 square feet and wou

p
I d use the rest of
pI icant is willing to live with no moreques tion of park'ing. If the a

the I a rd for Park'ing 'than
then the Board does not need to talk about Parking. Using iust '1 

,100

square feet would leave Probab ly 20 or 30 Parking sPaces which is 20 or

30 more than he has righ
about 4

t now For a .l,100 
square-foo t building, he

would only need parking spaces.

Ms. Purser informed this could be limited to this structure so that the

lippfiiuni *orlO tuu. to come back if they wanted to build a new building
oh'tf'e tot. The varjance needs to be tied to the ex'isting structure'
She was aon...n"d about how the motion should be worded' Ms' Purser

informed tnat'miny-rt"i Coutd go in on the corner without the people

even comjng to th"is Board becailse the property. is zoned commercial'
gne use tfrat wouiO-Ue permitteJ by rigilt is a-bar. She feejs that the

iiudents would cause much less noise than a bar would generate'

Ms. Purser informed the applicant wou'ld be required to have a hard sur-

iice part<ing iof.--1rev "ii1 only have.about^l2 or l5 more parking

spaces tnan they-have-it tne pieient time. She informed that the school

i6"ia p"oUuOtv-"nave iUout 300' students w'ith the add j t'iona1 space. She

uig.J lne stair'i.-tir..-i ioorr-ut ihe parking.requirements because she

feels that they it" u.ty much in error' espe-ial1y for schools--there
uie u lot of cirs associated with a school'

Board Action:
==ffir'|ofVICT0RandSEC0NDbyCHAPPELLE,theBoardvoted5-0-0

(Cr,'upp.ite, puriet' itnitt,, Victoi, 14ait, flayg"; no."nays"; no-"ab-

stentjons"t non.l iuui.ni;) to approve i Vaiiance (Section 710,;.!y]k
and Area Requirements in commercial Districts - under the provtstons

of Use Unit 12iti-;i tot irontage on Sheridan Road from 150 to 77'5

feet in a c5 zoned district und6r the provis.iors of section 
.1670' 

and a

speciat Excepiiq-ti.iiion zto - principal Uses Permitted in the Commer-

cial Districti)-io'permit a trade schooi in a CS zoned district under

ir,. proulrioni'oi-slition .l680, subject to the app]icant erecting a 7-foot
wooden ,.r..ning f;;;a on tne part of the property that. abuts residential
piop"itv to irr"'u,.il-u,iin the r'inished sidb tbward the house, and sub-

Seit to-the viriance being used within the existing structure on'ly, no

iew buildings, on the followjng described property:

The South 77.5 feet of the East 150 feet of tract 32 of Glenhaven

Addition" an Addition to the city of Tulsa, Tulsa county, State of
oklahoma' 

12 't '83:401 (.'3)

5.\o



LTS 1 & 2 LESS E162LT 1 & LESS E15 LT 2 BtK 2, EAST ELEVENTH PARKSUB'

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********

NEW APPLICATIONS

32249Josh Hamilton

Action Requested:
Variance to aii6-outdoor storage_and outside display of melc]rlndise within 300

feet of flre aoutting R District-(section 15.040-A). LOCATION: 708 south

Sheridan Road East (CD 5)

Presentation:
Josh Hamilton, 4105 SOuth Redwood Avenue, Broken Arrow, oK; stated he was

before the Board about three years ago and received approvalto be a car lot with inside

,to,"gr He did that until February dt tfris year when he was broke into and has been

broke into seven times. He actuaily caught one of the assailants because he was on

the roof the building camping and had putt"o the copper from the air conditioning' A

week later anothei"offender 
-broke 

through the roof and did about $16,000 damage to

the concrete roof. ne nao to pull all the Jars from the interior of the building and placed

them on the lot so he had a fence erected but it was two feet within the right-of-way,

When the City lnspector came out about the fence he mentioned the fact that he could

not store cars outside. He discovered that by having the cars outside was good for

business so now he would like to continue having the cars outside. The roof repairs

were just finished so he can move the old cars thal are in front of the building out in the

next OO days. ffe wif f p1""" them either in the back of the building where they cannot be

seen or placed inside the building.

Mr. White asked Mr. Hamilton about the security of his vehieles that are on the lot' Mr'

Hamilton stated that since he has erected the fence he has not had any problems'

lnteregted Parties:
fhere were no interested parties present'

Comments and Questions:
None.

ilLt c0PY

0711112017-1187 (9)

Board Action:
on MoTloN of BoND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Flanagan, white "aye"; no

'hays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to APPBOVE the..request for a

vrrirn'." to allow outdoor storage and outside dispiay of merchandise within 300 feet of

iniloffiing R District isection is.o+o-n;, subject to conceptual plan 3.26 in the agenda

packet. ftL goarJ finds the hardship to'be the current layout and security fence on the

5.\\



e,,A * sa,.4Q f lL t [0P V

applicant,s property. ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts'

fdvoranle to the property owner, have been established:

a. That 1,e pnisicit surroundingi, rhrp", or topographical .9ondi1f9.n. 
of the

subject property would resul! in uinecesiary nardihi[s or practicaldifficulties for

the property "iltli, "t 
Jiitinguished from a mere inconvenience' if the strict

lettei ofthe-regulations were carried out;

b. That literal 
"ntot."t"nt 

of the subject zoning code provisjon is not necessary

to achieve the provision's intended purpose; 
.

c. That tre coni'itions reading to the need of the requested variance are unique to

the subject property and not appncaote, generally, to other property within the

same zoning classification;
d. That tne ane[eo pi""titil difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or

self-imposed by the current property owner; 
.

e. That the variance to be granted li tne minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granteJ wilt not alter the essential character of the

neighborhooo'in *r'ti"r't thj subject nrope{v is .located, 
nor substantially or

f"r"t"n"ntfy impaii ut" o1 development of adjacent property; 9P. ' .

g. That the vaiiance to be granied will not cause substantial detriment to the

public good or impair the pwp.oses, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

Lotpt"itt"nsive plan; for the following proper$:

N{0ooFwl55OFEl80BLK59,GLENHAVEN'CityofTulsa',TulsaGounty'
State of Oklahoma

22275-Fred FramPton

Action Requested:
variance to attow an accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height, exceed one-

story, and exceed 10 feet at tne iop ottn" top plate (Section 90'090-C); Variance

to ailow a detached accessory structure to excee d 40o/o of the froor area of the

principat ,".iO"nti"f-stiucture tb*.iion +5.030-8). fpbnffOft, NWc of East 16th

btr"ei south and south college Avenue East (cD 4)

Fresentation:
Theapplicantwasnotpresent.TheBoardchosetomovethiscasetotheendofthe
agenda.

lnterested Parties:
ihere terfio lnterested parties present'

Comments and Questions:
None.

o7lrll20r'l-r187 (10)

Board Action:
tfo gGrO action required at this time'

5,lA



g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the

fiublic good or impair the puiposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the

comprehensive plan; for the following property:

LT 3 BLK 1, MANOR VIEW ESTATES ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state of

Oklahoma

22173-Anqela Cherrv

Action Requested:
ffipacingrequirementforliquorstoresof300feetfromplasma
cente-Oay labor hiring Jenters, bail bonds offices, Pryl llop:'and other liquor

stores (s"ition 40.300:A). LocATto, !! 4612 East 31't Street South - Tenant

Space; 4628 East 31't Street South (CD 9)

Presentation:
An-g"l"ch"r'v,4628East31'tStreet'Tulsa,oK;noformalpresentationWaSmadebut
the applicant was available for any questions'

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that Board is in receipt of the applicant's spacing verification.

!nterested Parties:
tnere were no intersted parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

tzlt3l20t6-rr74 Q8)

Board Actioni
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Van De Wiele, White "aye";

no ,,nays,,; no "abstentions"; Flanagan absent) i move that based upon the facts in this

matter as they po""ntrv exist, we Accgpr the applicant's verification of spacing for the

froposed liquoi store sirulectio the action of the Board being void should another liquor

store or other conflicting use be established prior to the establishment of this liquor

store; for the following ProPertY:

LTS 11 & 12 BLK 2, CONWAY PARK, City of Tulsa, Tulsa Gounty, state of

Oklahoma

22rz4-EdwardJones FlLt C0FY
Action Reor{ested:
Seffiiffi;ilr io permit vehicte sales in the CS District (Section 15'020-c).

LOCATION: 71d South Sheridan Road East (GD 3)

5.13



presentation: BpA 
* ,.zt]* f llt' $[}f Y

ffia-ro .lotres, 3437 East 84th Street, Tulsa, oK; stated he repersents Domingo

Muldanado. Mr. Muldanado purchased the subject property for a car lot. Mr.

Muldanado has another car lot located on Admiral Boulevard. When Mr. Muldanado

purcahsed the subject lot there was an existing car lot but he discovered that it had

6""n operating illegally. Mr. Muldanado wants to operate his car lot legally and

maintain his good 
-reputation. Mr. Jones stated that a parking layout has been

submitted to lfitCOO so that the lot will comply with the City Zoning Code.

Mr. White asked Mr. Jones if there would be any storing of tires or anything like that.

Mr. Jones stated there would be no storing of tires and there would no storage at all.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On rtaofron-ot BoND, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Back, Bond, Van De Wiele, White "aye"i

no..nays'';no..abstentions,';Flanaganabsent)toryt!9.'"!u"$foraSp-ecial
r*."ption'to permit vehicle sales in ffre CS District (Section 15.020-c). The Board finds

inilh. requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the

Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare; for the following property:

LTS 12 & 13 BLK 20, SHERIDAN HILLS, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state of

Oklahoma

Theresa Landers, 6930 East 7th Street, Tulsa, OK; stood up and stated that she has an

interest in the case that was just heard.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he asked if there were any interested parties and no one

raised their hand or stood uP.

Ms. Landers stated that she signed in with the case number and wanted to give her

opinion on this case. Ms. Landers asked the Board to deny this case. 9lt9 i. before the

Board on behalf of herself and the neighborhood association of 1,500 houses. The

streets that surround the neighborhoodLre already lined with used junker shops and

have more junker shops thaliused car lots. Ms. Landers stated there is a used car lot

at the corner of 1 1th and Sheridan. There is another shop, Frank's Tires, that has only

five cars and the lot is well maintained.

t2n3/20r6-1r74 Q9)

5,t L.l



than to build a tower and it is their first choice. He stated that he would provide a

tetter for the case iie tn"t shows they comply with the FCC regulations for RF

emissions.

Foard Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Henke, Stead, Tidwell

'bys'i' no "nays"; no i'abstentions"; Stephens uabsent") to APPBOVE -a-Special
fiception to illow a 120 ft. communicaiions tower (Use Unit 4) in an AG .disirict
lSection 301); Special Exception to reduce the required.setback from adjoining AG

)on"O districis lSection f 204.C.3.g.1), finding it meets all.of the requirements_listed

in Section 1204. A, B, C and O; J:Uject to the letter of June 24,2006 from Ferris

Consulting and the ttrree site plans on page! ?]0, 2:-11. and 212 of the agenda

packet; th'e applicant to provide a letter to INCOG staff showing RF emissions are

within the federal guideiines; a llght pole design; site to be screened by an 8 ft'

wood fence with i,vo security wires, and wood gate with lock; no landscaping

n"""r."ry, finding it will be in 
'harmony 

with the spirit and intent of the code and will

not be injurious to tne neighborhood, or otherwise detrimentalto the public welfare,

on the following described property:

ln the City of Tulsa, Tulsa Country, the State of Oklahoma: A parcel oJ la.nd-in the

Norlhwesl euarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 21, Township 18 North,

Range 13 East: Beginning at the Northwest Corner of the aforesaid Quader;

Theice East 814'a-nO Souttr 827,15'to the Point of Beginning; Thence West

790'; Thence south 429.9',i Thence East 790'; Thence North 429.9'to the Point

of Beginning, the same as the Southeast Corner of the Vacated Booker T'

Washington Memorial Park, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**********

Case No.203{8
Actlon Reouested:
@topermitautosalesinaCSdistrict(Section701);a.V-arianceof

the requirernent that no merchandise may be displayed outside within 300 ft. of an

R disliict (Section 1217.C.2); and.a V.-aria1c9_of the minimum street frontage

required in a CS districtfrom'150ft;tp.'116 ft, (Section 703), located: 602 South

Sheridan Road. ''-, 
i t

Presentation: '".;'-

-

David Ellis, 6901 South Redbud Avenue, ,sikt Arrow, Oklahoma, with Modern

Star Builders, represented the applicant, Sartf'!ft1rchantaf. They proposed to use

both lots as a car lot. There is an old service Sffiion on the subjeclproperty.. They

would like to split the lot in the middle with 116 ft. on each side. They would use

the garage to wash the cars on the lot.

08:08:06:939 (3)

5. l5



Comments and Qusstions:
Ms. Stead reviewiffihe-requirements Mr. Ellis had not covered in the presentation

such as, paving or asphalt 6n the south lot. She asked if they- plan to. park cars on

the wesi portioi, to which Mr, Ellis replied they do not. _She 
informed him the fence

along Sheridan would be limited in tr6ignt. There was discussion among the Board

regarding a hardshiP.

lnterested Parties:
ffirested parlies who wished to speak'

Board Action
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham' Henke, Stead, Tidwell

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; "absent") to APPROVE a SPecial

Exception to permit auto sales in a CS (Section 701); a Variance of the

requ irement that no merchandise maY be outside within 300 ft. of an R

district (Section 1217.C.2); with aPProval a maximum of five Years from

August 8, 2006;
on Sth Place and

all parking sudaces to be
Sheridan; screening on south

or asphalt; maintain sidewalks
of the entire proPertY; no

outside repair of vehicles, storage of Parts, cetera; any fence along

Sheridan limited to 3 ft, in height; having read the for the special excePtion

and variance and finding those requirements
the minimum street frontage required in a CS

703), on the following described propedy:

are met; and to 9EU a Variance of
district from 150 ft. to 1 16 ft. (Section

E195 TR 31, GLENHAVEN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

tt' **t*****

Case No.20319
Actlon Reaqested:

Verification ofTe spacing requirement for an Outdoor Advedising Sign from

another outdoor advertising sign along the same side of the expressway (section

1221 .F.2),located: 9510 East Broken Arrow Expressway'

@;
J"hn Mo"ay, represented Lamar Central Outdoor, LLC. He submitted a survey

for spacing verification (Exhibit B-l )" He stated the nearest outdoor advertising

sign is 1,670 ft, awaY.

lnterested Parties:
Jonathon Suii6fr, 4401 South Harvard, represented Guts Church' He indicated

that the proposed sign would be in violation of Section 1221.C,8.a and Section

1221.C.i.b of the zon'ing code relative to the existing sign on the church proper$.

08:08:06:939 (4)

5.t[r



Case No: l2l0l

Board Conments:

Action Reouested:
ffition.Section7l0-Principa1UsesPermittedin.theConuner'

cial Districi---il"queii to aftow an auio'detail shop in a CS 0istnict'
ini, property is located at 7.|5 south Sheridan Road.

Presentati on:
--ifiFiiii'preston, 715 South Sheridan Road, was present and submitted a

;'i;t";i.;' iii[i6ii' ;c-i-i'ano a piitute 6,r the' proposed construction

?iitiSi[ ,,d-d;;i. ft. applicant is proposittg lo construct a two-car
garage ror an iuto oetaiiing shop."itigl' ryilJ u9 z0' x 30'' The pro-

posed construcli;;iii be Tocat|d behind the existing building'

Protestants: None.

Mr. Smith as
I'lr. Preston

ked if al'l of the work would be done inside the building and

answered in the affirmative.

Kenneth s tephenson, 5555 South 104th East Avenue' vlas nt requesting

pe rmission to wafve the screen

prese
far eaing requ irement on the st side of

the prope rty as the CitY has reques
it will

pl i cant. Mr. Steph enson

frlr. Victor asked what the building would be constructed of and Mr' Preston

stated that it wouiJ-Ue wooJ frami with asphalt shingles and wou'ld be very

;fiii;"-t; the picture which he submitted earlier'

Board Action::-:6ffiircN of CHAppELLE and SECSND by VICTSR'. the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappelf., Silitit,-Vi.t"t, Ufuii,-"iyeu ;-no "l1yt" ; no "abstentions" ;

purser, "aUs"niij'to'appr6ve-a 
-Speiiil'Exceptibn (Section 710 -. Prin-

cipal Uses pei;miitii ih'tne Cor*niriiit oisti"ict) to allow an auto detail
shop in a cs'bisiri.t, pi. p]ot plan on the following described property:

Lots 12 and 
.|3, Block 20, sheridan Hills Addition to the city of

Tu]sa , Tul sa CountY, Okl ahoma '

Case No. 12142

Pre sentati on :

Action Requested:
ffictionl2l5.3.UseConditions-Requestforavarianceofthe

reoujred ,."".ning i; il abutting R District to the east. This property

ii-iocit"O at 5555 South 'l04th tast Avenue'

advised that in the future acent property line to High-

way #169. He a]so advised that there are no other screening fences en-

cl os ing other warehousing facilities in the surrourding area'

Protestants: None'

ted the aP

be the adi

Board Action:

-Tn-mTIoN 
of VICT0R and 5EC0N0 by..CHAPPELLE., the Board voted 4-0-0

(Chappelf e, Srniif,,"Vicio|l 1,1ait," "aye"; no- "n.ays";-no-"abste.nt'ions";
purser, "absent") to approve u-i.tili"6'i-secifon izts's - Use Conditjons)

of the required screening to an'abutting R Distrjct to the east on the

fol lowing described ProPertY:

Lot 2, BIock 18, Tu]sa, Southeast tndustrial Addition to the City of
fuisa, tutsa County,Oklahoma' g,5.82:368(10)

5.tt



DANA L. BOX
ZONING

PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)s96-96s7

danabox@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: 2

Leonora Bustos
804 N. Sheridan Rd.
Tulsa, OK 74115

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
.IULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

April19,2021

Phone: 918-632-0909

zco-060910-2020
(PIEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTING OUR AFHCq
6339 E. 7th St.
Auto Sales

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER
LOCATED AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918)596-
9601. THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO
THE PLANS EXAMINERS. **SEE #2 BELOW-*

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC. SHALL BEAR
HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. *PURSUANT TO FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL DECLARATIONS OF EMERGENCY,ARISING FROM THE COVID-19
THREAT AND AS OIRECTED BY THE ADMINISTRATION, OUR OFFICE IS CLOSEO TO THE PUBLIC UNTIL FURTHER
NOTICE. PAPER SUBMITTALS (INCLUDING REVISIONS AND ADDENDUM) FOR ANY PROJECT IS NOT ACCEPTED
,AT THIS TIME, IF SUB"IITTING REVISIONS FOR APPLICATIONS THAT PREVIOUSLY UTILIZEO PAPER PLANS, EMAIL
THE REV'SEO PLANS TO COTDEVSVCS(aCITYOFTULSA.ORG OR SUSMIT ELECTRONIC PLAN REVISIONS ON THE
PORTAL AT HTTPS://TULSAOK,fiLERTECH.COM/ENERGOV4934/SELFSERVIGE, YOU WILL NEED TO REGISTER
ON THE PORTAL IT YOU HAVE NOT PREVIOUSLY DONE SO, -'

3. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ZONTNG CODE, BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), PLANN|NG COMMISSTON (rMApC),
ANDTHETULsAPLANNlNGoFFlcEATlNcoGcANBEFoUNDoNLlNEATWlN
PERSON AT 2 W 2ND ST.,8TH FLOOR, lN TULSA; OR BY CALLING 918-584-7526 ANO ASKING TO SPEAK TO
SOMEONE ABOUT THIS LETTER OF DEFICIENCY.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" T X lls f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE PRESENT THE
..RECORD SEARCH'' ALONG wlTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF APPLYING FOR BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG, UPON,APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL
PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revislons
submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5.\ I



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

rvwrv.t ulsa nlan n ins.ors/lrla ns/Tu lsaZon ingCode.Dd f

zco-060910-2020 6339 E.7th Street 19 2021

Note: As provlded for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adiustment (BOA) to grant a variance from

the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identlfied in the letter of deficlency below, Please direct all questions

concerning variancoo, speclal exssptions, appeals of an admlnlstratlve offlclal declslon, Master Plan

Developments Dlstrlcts (MPD), Planned Unlt Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned dlctrlcts, zoning

changes, plattlng, lot spllls, lot combinations, atternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all

queatlons regardlng (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to a ropresontative at tbe Tulaa Planning

Oflice 91&59€!i39 or esubmit@incoq.oro. lt ls your responslblllty to submit to our offlcec documentatlon of
any appeal decisions by an authorlzed declslon making body affectlng the rtatus of your appllcation so we may

contlnue to procsss your appllcation. TNCOG does not act as your legal or responelble agent ln submlttlng
documents to the City of Tulea on your behalf. Staff rsvlew comments may sometlmes idantify compliance
methods as provlded ln the Tulga Zonlng Code. The permlt appllcant ls responslble for explorlng all or any

options avallable to address the noncompllance and submit the selec'ted compllance option for revlew. Staff

review makes nelther representatlon nor recommendation as to any optlmal melhod of code solution for the
proJect.

1. RESOIVED

2, RESOLVED

3. UNRESOTV€D Sec.15.040-A: ln the CS district, outdoor storage or display of merchandise is

prohibited within 300 feet of an abutting R district.
Review comment: Your outdoor storage and display of vehicles is within 300 feet of abutting R zoned

districts that are located to the north and west of your lot. You must submit a Variance reviewed and

approved in accordance with the procedures of 5ec.70.130, to permit outdoor storage and display of
merchandise (vehicles) within 300 feet of the abutting R zoned districts.

4, UNRESOLVED Sec.35.050-Q5: Auto Sales are designated: Commercial/ Vehicle Sales and Service/

Personal Vehicle Sales and Rentals.

Review comment: This proposed use is located in a CS district, which is only allowed by Special Exception,

reviewed and approved in accordance with the Special Exception procedures of Section 70.120.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http;//tu lsaplann inq.oro/plans/TulsaZoninqCode.pdf

Please nolifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficlenciea covons Zoning plan review items only. You may receive addltiinal lefters fiom other
disciplines such ac Bullding or Water/Sewer/Dralnage for itemr not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the appllcant.

END. ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCEO APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES
UPON RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REOUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM
THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA
METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING
CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

5.\q



6i30r2021

Go gie Maps 6339

6339 E 7th St
iiirilrlinq

ff
iffiF'.----x

t

I
i'-,:. C'

rr" i;. l;
int liij { l I

o
[)'recli0rt$ ljavp fiearFy Send to yorrr

tlhcn €

Sha'e

9 b339 E 7rh sr, Tutsa, aK74112

Photos

6339 E 7rh Sr - Google Maps

sr

Agenct Map data 4?0210202 1 Msxar Technologies,

The Red Circle indicates approximate
circumference of 300 ft of no display of
merchandise. (Sec.15.040-4)

ln this image it is also visible that there are

other Auto dealerships with in this area.

I have built a chain link fence around
my property and installed safety/security
lights.

*** Purple shows residential area

The storage container outside currently is

only temporary and will be removed prior
to starting out operations. Pending we are

approved for an exception and Variance

Review. (Sec.35.050-Q5)

htlps./rs,algooglocom/mapsrplac€/6339+E+7th+Sl.+Tutsa,+OK+24112l(036.1515723._gg.900g63n.202mldata=!3nr1tio3!4mb!3m.|.ts0x87b6€d7b4. 
1,2

5.aO



Leouardo
Gutierrez

IR$N FY:
cotont4 fiHo, Inc.

c6

lf)

ls0'

{

{

a!

a4

r}{

{':
a

aspbalt

A

64, .4

4.q

.0,

F
.dg.'H

rg
',n

lta' lsa

4

g5'

ss'

4 al'

in
t-.F

a
A

(t' .4
€ A

s
asphalt r'a" i

& d 4
A (t a

I

b
cn

iag pk&_el,qy/e7*_*3,qt 
3 ur. s r:e *



...d

a'-. all.

d

d

5

E.{

1s-

a

tll€g
ll
d

t

l','36'

A

A

A.

b

I

{a

{

A'

!J'

A.

{

a

A'

A

$L.

r,. ''l'
a .J

o"" a

.-4

' g{L
'lE

E.tr

l
s

I ' - '.r-:.-
Building Line

Br'
EJc--

F!'
a'L

trllo
b

' 'an"! aerpbaltLaa

EHE
FE gg FF I
EEErq E irotdxts3

F s F e;i!xlaoF'il F gE
E 9rol
F 

HrHU=
ErEEg g n

EFEFE fr H

HE:*;s
EHaeH g E
H:H# EEgHe

ggplgg*

HEH'EEs; a

Eds E
Fg
Ez

Ch(t

30'

30'

7\t.5'

?'?.5'

q
0ct
Es
tu

b-

R

N-
bl't--
,^R

t$
dt
Ls
fi
tsT'
Llf
fl

g gEisgi 
F

B g;.:lF * H

ilEF*FcgE
; 6fsFr?
tr' O*oF sl8 Fa
R FFE E9

$ [E;FE
rD -Ec+ Ftr3

l9-- -rr4
€H--8* 3E

.$rf re
*e; $.F

H ESh;
ETF?f
r;i;s
*IE e"

3;inF
Fgi Fo5Er€ir Cl

afle E08' q
[yF -s

EFE *
e8i s
9oo

'FEC+o

! :dH FI;"BH
*afr lHo rh lEt
e liE t?
rErlao6o F:t
E.9
Jel
!gt

t'd
-o

Hqd*
cl&
9s
HE
a
Fo
tr
a+

z
9

ro
I
al
ID
N
-(t
()
o
E
It
(+
Bo
tr
Cf

tJ
trtg
tJo
oo
trrt
lErl

.A)

a0o
-(o

FD

FFf,EiE E

tgltifi E
o a+IrF*QFH'

fIaEE
psF.t F
$Es'E r
;3EdE.+< - F
t Fts*Y-838

;Itlr
8.Hsea
sr;iH

[F€;g

IFFBF
E$*,sit
EHETI

$Il';*
"ebBf

ffifiFE

[tF3F

IrlFn
;gg-8Fttth O .

FF ?fa'H r

C!ct

r
mt
!o
6-

f'
F

To
6-

F_ to

sg
o_ E{

co
tn

6)
Ol

l,
P

&'



..7*ti_ . _. r b6-*.,-.. ..

-4i4-*



.- 
.i.i.g.j ''" ^r*rr'r.-

9,



5,A5



9,ev



Feet BOA-23168 Note: Graphic oveilays may nol prccisely
atign with phy6ical features on the grcund.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021
4002000

Subject
Tract

l# 19-13 03 5,a\



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23168 Note: G/aphic overlays may not precisely

atign with phy,s,ical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

19-13 03

5,A8



RM.3 RM. OM

ruffi-fr

s

10
l
:l

i'

=)

=l:(

:rl
lI

RM.J

RS

\

\

MX1-U .. AGi ffi,m0-2

IL
1

CH

CS CH M

q SUBJECT TRACT Rpffi-3

RM.2

IH

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

Feet
250

BOA-23169
0 500

19-12 14

(, ,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9214

GZM: 36

CD= 2

HEARING DATE: 0811012021 1:00 PM

APPLIGANI: Matthew Boyd

Case Number: BOA-23169

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit Low-lmpact Medical Marijuana processing

@ing&|ndustryUse)intheCHdistrict.(Sec'15.020,Table15-2)

LOCATION: 708 W 23 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESE USE: Medical Marijuana Dispensary TRACT SIZE: 40066.65 SQ FT

LEGAL RI PTION: The East 330 feet of Block X Less Beginning Northeast Corner; Thence

South 200 feet; Thence West 129.47 feet; Then
Point of Beginning, Riverview Park Addition, an

ce North 200.06 feet; Thence East 129.71feet to the
Addition to the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property:

2-7601; On 04.21.21 the TMAPC recommended approval of a re-zoning from CS to CH. City Council

approved the re-zoning and the CH zoning became effective 7120121.

Surrounding properties :

BOA-2271S; On 09.27.1g the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a Low-impact Medical

Marijuana Processing Facility in the CH district. property located 916 W. 23rd St. S.

80A-19632; On 07.22.03 the Board approved a Special Exception to allow a car wash in a CS

district. Property located immediately East of the subject tract.

RELATIO IP TO THE COMPREHE SIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Mixed-use Corridor " and an "Area of GroMh"

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wilf be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

u,A,
REVTSED a/2/2O2!



Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation

facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include

multifamily housing, lmall lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate

with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and

sometimes addiiionailanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes

sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian

crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street.

Buildings along Miied-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with

automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

ANAL OF SURROUNDI G AREA: The subject tract is located on the South side of West 23'd

St. S. between Jackson and Maybelle Avenues.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Special Exception to permit Low-lmpact Medical

@(Low-impactManufacturing&lndustryUse)intheCHdistrict.(Sec.15'020,
Table 15-2)

Medical marijuana uses are subject to the Supplemental Regulations of Sec. 40.225:

flKdm hacrfd6l llldiu.nr Utlt
ltx xpt*rnit*d u* rrguldlon of thir rcerlon rpply to ncd-d rulml ut6.

ilolls'A A rofrl ldlumr grow opdillil mtl bc loatld hsldc rn
aclmd bulldlq"

{lf ff!'8 A m&tl n5iuma protelqg f,xll}V'thlthEr modqltE *r{N't H
hi8h-lrPtq mlr bE lBtttld Inddc !n ad06!d bddltE.

4i:t3'C A nFdlEll mrl.ium dhpmury rEt b. lrllld ltsldc s qtlortd
br*thE.

4{'22!'D A mcdisl mr[ulu Gpmxl rE]t Ht bG loglrd'rthln 1'0iE f'Gi Df

mcrhr mlftrl lritilr dbpasrY.

4i.t!li'E ortve'ltrrc4h whdm tnd ddrc'lftrrugh bro ce proftlbiud fw
mEdlill Birlutn! Itmr opcr$lmr, proEI4SfrEtlca' lnd lEsrEh fxllllLe

48.22!'f lHlal m?InrSffioptrdlni F 46hgfrcnlEnd
dbpssrlt! mui{ Fftidc lhC tollnlnE:

I Almdtll6ddr f,lltrtiln 5f:ttm lftd Pr!9BB dds kffi bdrlt ditGilHr rt
tht bomdrrlg of thc lor Eld*t w|tldr thc hs[dnB ftdlllE thc rohd
mtlun! gttffi 6pa*im. prxerhg frillF or dlPffirr' h lqqtci
4cpt rhlt lf Hdr ur b lEdtd ln mriFh'lant MlldlrE lhE

wtlrlodr* iilrrthn 5tEtffimlt Prffit cdor fnmbdngdaenlldc
ilttilc th! lmnt sPre hsulinB dE lEa

L An clesttenlc rEuhy slalfl ild HrtEilttct 6nE!.
rIlE€ Mldlul rurluru yonr opa rtirn4 prowlrg f*llltl4 dlsPtrzrlE fi d

rEsrch fxlltie ms:t bc cmdu<trd and ruhtdncd ln omFlrrcc nilh lfte
lEma bsuE by tlt Ol&hdm 9d: Sl*{lffi l af l'lElth !r# hr omplare nih
O*ldrom la, imlualnB but not lmlEd lo d +plttdtlc 5lltdE rlaq! lrd
rrgubilrro

YULIA lot{ltl6 f,OOl I t rr.h 7"

Pr6l,aet:

Ar+ua0 | ur..d guldtq8 nl6uldo{q
Srddl

llt2frx t{o ffitlrl lEiunr grom opu*lm, proelr6 fclltty' dhparryo rrordt
facllty :h.l be pcrnlted r rulrrircd unlcs thae siHs I vdd llaroc. csed
bythe Ottrhow fi*E O?Prrtmmt sf |Lllti td lh! Plnl@lt ulE il trc
prtLillt loclthn.

aeztg{ T}c acfrdlsn di:uxc rcqulrcd utds 9ellon {o.!lt'D mlJt ItG mltrcd il !
stEbhr tlc bctns tlE rurEt Frlrlts rr* ef thE bJlldrgF [s Pstlil of ih!
buldln& ln rhe m qf I mltFlFtmnt buHlngl mmphd \r tt* ftpruicr
lhe::pralim cqd.ld undcr Sslim rtolts'O !$d m{ bc +Pllcd tD llmll lhc
butin of r nndlul mrlluro rBpmury iqr $fiidr r lkffi ilc ;rEd by tftc
O{rldrem! sl!t" OcPlrtffit qt Hctltft Prlo( lo Dccffbcr l, l0'l 6 fs lhc Prllculu
b@lim.

u,3
RW$ED a/2/2o2r



SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to _ (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit Low-lmpact Medical Marijuana
processingllow-irnpact Manufacturing & lndustry Use) in the CH district. (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2).

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

0,q
RWTSED 8/2/202L



,
I

wlflglMn nT:n,')'
i

Subject proPertY

, .:l-!':,i:

. ':i

''ji*.{*"

@T[\g[M\ 12'"nT

i

^f

v,5

Facing West on 23'd

REVTSED A/2/2O2!



.j

I

Property immediatety North of the Subject Property is the River West Development proiect

{

,,

zB#-

g[%MnF#i;'i:* sdn
.-J

#

u,u

Facing East on 23'd St.

REVTSED A/2/2027



7 2.7601 Matthew Bov.d (cD^2).Location: west of the southwest corner of

West 23rd Street S?ffi-and South Jackson Avenue requesting rezoning from

CS to CH

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l= 2-76O1

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: Rezone from cs to cH to expand allowable uses

and expand maximum floor area opportunities'

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-T60I requesting CH zoning allows uses and building types that are consistent

with the Mixed-Use land use designation'

The Eugene Fields small area plan was adopted in 2013 and recognized that this

.ite i" p"art of a MixJUse corridor. uses ailowed in a cH district are consistent

with that vision.

Uses allowed in an CH district are consistent with the expected development

pattern of the surrounding properties'

The Area of Growth anticipates redevelopment opportunities and CH zoning

sufports uses that are included in that concept therefore,

staff recommends Approval of 2-7601to rezone property from cs to cH'

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

staff summaru: uses and building placement.supported. in.9 cH district

are consistdi with the expected Sevelopment pattern in the area and

consisfenf with the develoPment'

Land Use Vision:
Land use nan map designation: Mixed-Use Corridor

A Mixed-Use corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding

Tulsa's roJ"rn thoroughfares that paii nign-capacity transportation

facilities with housing, commerciat, and employment uses' The streets

usually have four orhore travel lanes, and sometimes additional lanes

dedicated for transit and bicycle use' The pedestrian realm includes

sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians' and parallel

parking stripJ. Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly

visible and make use of the shortes-t path acrosi a street. Buildings along

M:21,,21:284O(71

(, ,t(



Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk'

with automobile parking generally located on th.e side or behind' off the

main traver iort5, tanj Jses inctuoe multifamily housing, small lot, and

townhouse O"u"i6pr"nts, which step down iniensities to integrate with

single familY neighborhoods'

Areas of stability and Growth designation: Area of Growth

The purpose of Areas of Grornrth is to direct the allocation of resources and

channel'g.'o*tntowhereitwillbebeneficialandcanbestimproveaccess
to jobs, housing, and servic"t *itl'l fewer and shorter auto trips' Areas of

Growth .r"'pZrtt tf tn" city where g.e*lal agreement .exists that

development or redevelopmeni is benefiiial. As steps are t?I:.l-,P pl"n

for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that

existing resiaents will not be displaced is a high priority' A major goal is to

increase economic activity in t'he area to benefit existing residents and

businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop'

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa' These areas have many

ditferent characteristics but Some of tne more common traits are close to

or abutting an arterial street, major employment and industrial areas' or

areas of tne lity *itft 
"n 

abundance of vaiant land' Also, several of the

Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa

with the opportuniiy to focus gro6h in a..way that benefits the City as a

whole. O"ri"lopt"nt in thes6 areas will piovide housing choice and

excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking'

biking, transit, and the automobile'"

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and HighwaY Plan:
TheMajorStreetandHighwayPlanillustratesthissiteaSanurbanarterial
street with a multi modal corridor designation. The cross section for an

urban arteriat / multi-modal street crosJ includes two lanes with no center

turn lane, oile lanes and 11-foot-wide sidewalks and street trees on one

side.

The small area plan recommendation for w. 23'd is not consistent and

includes 4 lanes with no bike lane and no center turn lane'

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: Eugene Field SmallArea Plan

This site ir neZi the center of the Eugene Field Small Area plan and is one

of the few commercial developme-nt opportunities in the area and is

illustrated in the plan between'two urbiir Renewal Housing properties.

The plan was efrective May ZOIS. Significant redevelopment has started

04:21:21:2840(8)

b,B



on the north side of E. 23rd street directly across the street from the

subject proPertY.

The plan has specific recommendations for increasing the commercial

development opportunities, encouraging building placement closer to the

street, installing treea along tl.re itriet and 
-generally improving the

plo"Jtti"n 
"tpJti"n." 

along West 23'd Street South'

The small area plan recommends removing th-q center turn lane on west

z3d Street south widening sidewalks and installing street trees'

Severar recommendations were provided in the plan. one of the

recommendations ;;;;iil1" this site is to "clearly define the character of

West 23d Street J! th; neighborhood commercial center, encouraging

i"t"iir"O neighborhood serviJes to locate along this corridor'"

Street Cross Sections shown on the following page are part of the Eugene Fields

SmallArea Plan

O4:21:21:284O(9\

l, ,q



West 23rd Street I
EXTSTING CONolTloNs

.,-!

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

o Eliminue tenrrel trtrn lme

o Nlrrorv larres ro irnprove pedes-

trien crossiry;s

o Provide a l4-foot sidervalk on

both $des ro fecilit:tc cornrYrer-

cial uctiyirv

o Traffic lighr at South Nogrles
.{vtr:ue

t
1!

t
1Z

I
12

t
1z

I
72

I
ll

I
1l

L1 +

1210 5 5
a' 5

PgoPosEo coNDlTloNs

1l' l{'
u

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTIoN oF EXlsrlNG CONPITIONS:

Staffsummaru:Thisrezoningreques.t.ispaftoftheexistingshopping
center. Thffreet view is from-the nofth boundary looking south'

04:21,21:2840(10)

b, t0



F-ry

Fxist. Acc-ess MSHP n MSH.P RA/V Ex #

West 23rd Street South Urban Arterial 70 feet 5

Two lanes each
direction with

median and left
turn lanes.

Environmental Consideratiqns : None that woutd affect CH zoning decisions

UtLtitigs:
Tne .unj""t tract has municipal water and sewer available

Location
TIED

Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Designation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North MX1-U-55 Mixed-Use
Corridor

Growth MultifamilY re-
development (Arial

photos illustrate
buildings that have

been removed.
New construction is

tn CESS

East CS Mixed-Use
Corridor

Growth Shopping center

South RM-2 New
Ne hborhood

Growth MultifamilY

West CS Mixed-Use
Corridor

Growth Shopping Center

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

04:21.21:2840(11)

u,\l



zoNlNG oRDINANGE: ordinance number 11814 dated June 26, 1970

established zoning for the subject property'

Subject ProPertY:

80A.19950 Janua.rv ?905., The Board of Adjustment approved a

Varianceotffirachurchlocatedinashoppingcenterina
cs district from 1g5 spaces toi+ .p".es,.finding the times,the church

would n"uo"i"irin-g ,i"."r, sunoav. a1o we{lesdays would be when

most of the tenants would be closed and to tie the approval to the space

known as734west 23'd Streei, containing a.pproximately 4'087 sq' ft'' on

property located at734 West 23rd Street South'

8o4.0836,lSeptemhert9?4;The.Board..of-|diustmentapprovedan
Exceptionffi"n;ir,,A-$-tndit,'"nO p"rtit use of 

"n 
auto wash facility'

subject to n"-trnmission ot"nliiOind plang to the TURA board for its

approval, o"triiri.J tne minutes o-f April 6, 1972 in regard to the

landscape being provided in tieu-ot the screening fence between the cs

andtheRM-2tothesouth,inacsDistrict,onpropertylocatedatT26
West 23'd Street.

BOA-08054Septembet1973:TheBoardofAdjustmentapproveda
Minor Vaiatncefor a waivet oitgioistieet setback requirements -rom 

60'

to 40, from the centerline ol 23d street to permit the erection of a pole

sign, subject to the customary- rernoqr, contract, and that the sign not

hang over the right of way in a bs District on property located at724 West

23'd Street.

BoA.07399Aoril'1972:TheBoardofAdjustmentapprovedan
Exception to modify the screening ;atr requirements on the south side

between "plttt""it 
anO srroppi'ig g:ntg ,in a CS District' subject to

approvat oiin" tandscaping p[ii ov in" Tulr" urban Renewal Authoritv

and the ilr;;g;r"J."i tn]u!ri"*'viltrg", lnc.), on property located at

704 West 23'd Street'

Surrounding ProPertY:

BoA-22788Nov9mbe42019:TheBoardofAdjustmentapprovedthe
requestrcrfficetherequiredT.ransparencyPercentages
for a buitdiig;;;;J; ln " rtii-t-U Oistrict; Variance of the required

minimum parking ratios for an-ApartmelUCondo in an MX-1-U District,

subject to conceptual plans 21,8-21.14 of the agenda packet, finding the

hardship to be the uniqueness of the property as well as the intended for

residential use, subject to the reduction in transparency lrom20o/o to 10%

be onty 
"ppli""ne 

io residentiai nuiHings and the parking be based on

oneoffstreetparkingspaceperunit,onpropertylocatednorthofWest

O4:21:21:2840(12)

b.ta



23rd Street south and south of west 21't Street south between southwest

Boulevard and South Jackson Avenue'

;pptov"l of a request tor rezo@'1* acre tract of land from RM-

IIRM-2/CS/CH to MX1-U-55 and liaior Amendmenf to Abandon PUD-796

for a mixed-use development, on firoperty located southeast corner of

Southwest Boulevard and West 21st Street South'

SA-l Sentember 2016: All concurred in approval of a request for a

Specialn,".ffionmultiple-nroq9{i1s-*ngtheArkansasRiver
extending trorn W. titn St. S. io E. 121't St. S., to establish the River

Design overlay as a supplemental zoning, RDO-1, RDO-2, or RDO-3 and

regulations to iouern tlre form, function, design and use of the properties

located within the boundaries of the River Design Overlay District' The

regulations ro t"n"t"lly intended to maintain and promote the Arkansas

River corridor as a valuable asset to the city and region in terms of

economic development and quality of life'

80A-1g632 Auqust 2003: The Board of Adjustment approved a special

Exceptionto|ii6inu nffiening fence to be moved, per plan, on property

located at south of the southeist corner of West 23'd Street and South

Maybelle.

BOA-0g047 June 1g76: The Board of Adjustment approved an Exception

to modify the screening requirements where an alternative screening will

provide ui.uaf r"parati|n oi use., subject to an agreement^between the

property o*n"o being made " 
p"'t 9l.th9^F-99rd' 

in a CS District' on

brobetty located atl0+-A18, inclusive, West 23rd Street'

BOA-07055 June 1971: The Board of Adjustment approugq-a variance

to modify tn"ffiing-quirements in an RM-2 District from 388 spaces to

345 spacer, on proplrty located at2316 South Jackson Avenue,

804-06807 .Noyember,1,970: The Board-of .Adjustment approved a

Variance under the provlsron rif dJction ia7A..1, to oermit more than 40

units on r roii"s'e-vi5ii'tEA nV pri"J'pi"viousty fPPrbved FY tl" Plannins

Commission' )ii -dity Cffi.i6f,i;ni,'on prop'erty' located between 22nd

Street and #it 5ii6"t, Oetween'bouttiwebt Soulevard and Jackson

Avenue.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staffs recommendation'

There were no interested parties wishing to speak'

TMAPC Comments:

04:21:21:2840(13)

(r, [3



Mr. Blair asked if the detached structures on both the East and the West would remain

zoned cs while tne suolect propertv if approved, would be zoned cH' He stated there

is not a lot of differen.", b"t*"en itt anci CS but there are some uses allowed by right

* OV 
"r."ption. 

He asked if there was a concern about pulling this one piece of the

shofping center out as its own distinct zoning category'

staff stated along this mixed use corridor there are already industrial uses in the area'

He stated it is in the middle of a shopping center but it is such a small site that staff felt

like the potential 
"onl"rn, 

would be'on such a small scale that it would be unlikely to

have a negative impact on the surrounding area'

Mr. Craddock asked if the properties in the strip center all had the same ownership'

Staff stated it was his understanding that each parcel had separate ownerships and

there was no consensus with the other two property owners with rezoning right now'

Mr. Craddock asked if the current use was a dispensary and the applicant wants to add

processing.

staff stated that was an applicant question, but as far 9s the zoning there will be

tiritrtion. on what kind of processing could happen at that location'

Applicant Commentsi

Matthew Bovd, 708 W 23rd Street, Tulsa Oklahoma 74107

Mr. Craddock asked if the strip center is owned by one party or are there multiple

owners.

The Applicant stated there is one owner Mr. Tom culver who is a well-known

businessman.

Mr. Craddock stated the request is to rezone one specific portion of the single ownership

asset"

The applicant stated, "Yes sir"-

Mr. Graddock asked if he could have more information on the difference between a

dispensary ano tnelow impact medical marijuana processing and what that entailed'

The applicant stated he has been in this location for over two years and some of the

rules have cnangeJ in the cannabis industry. He slated he reapplied for permit last year

after having been a processor lor ayear. The applicant stated there were several new

rules such as ADA bathrooms but the permit wis still pending. He stated after reaching

OMMA they inform;Jth" applicant that the correct zoning was not in place.for

processing. ne stateO ifrose'policies were not in place when he signed the lease and

opened the business a couple years ago'

Mr. Craddock asked if the property owner agreed as far as splitting up the zoning' of his

proPertY.

A4:2'l:21:284O(14)

b. [ ..1



I

The applicant stated, "Yes sir", he is in full agreement'

Mr. Craddock asked staff if it was common to rezone a portion of a property like this

one that has the same owner.

statf stated it would be odd if there were not already separate parcels identified' The

strip center nas tnreJi"p"t"t" parcels, it is somethlng that we see occasionally'

TMAPC Action; 9 members Present:
On MOTlOtt ot COVii,1n" ffrnnpC voted 9-0-O (Blair, Covey, Craddock,

Kimbrel, McArtor, Snivei, Van Cleave, Walker, Whitlock, "aye-1n-o-"nays"; none

,,abstaining"; Adam-s,'neLOs,;'absent') to recommend APPROVAL of the CH

zoning tolZ-llOl per staff recommendation'

Lesal DescriPtion Z-79Q1 ;

The East 330 feet otTo--l-ess and Except BeginningNortheast Corner; Thence

south 200 feet; Thence west 't29.47 feet; thence North 200'06 feet; Thence East

l2g.TlfeettothePointofBeginning,RiverviewParkAddition

the southeast
ue requesting

SEGTION l: Z- 3

DEVELOPMENT

The appl icant has submitted to rezone the property from AG to RS-3

for single family residential ction

DETAILED STAFF REGOMMENDA

2-7603 requesting RS-3 zoning single residential uses that are

compatible with the surrounding and,

Lot and building regulations in a district are co with the surrounding

properties and consistent with the a future nt pattern of the

surrounding ProPertY that has not develoPed and,

of
RS-3 zoning is consistent with the

the ComPrehensive Plan therefore,
Neighborhood land use

04:21:21:2840(15)

u.l5



N{73.70 S327.70 LT 2 BLK 1, HUNTERS GLEN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa county' state

of Oklahoma

222l5-chslvr cohenour FILE $[PI :

Action Reouested:
Spe-cial Exceffifrlo permit a low-impact m9{g{marijuana proceg:llg facility in a

cH District (sffion 1s.020, Tabte is-z). LocATloNt 916 west 23d street south

(cD 2)

Presentation:
cheryl Gohenour, 28Og East 28th Street, Tulsa, oK; stated she owns the building on

the subject property, ano she has owned it since 1997. Previously she had a

consulting, engineering anO environmentat laboratory in the building' She likes the area

and is involved in the- community, and she would like to have a low impact medical

marijuana processing facility in tne nuilding; this is basically an industrial kitchen. There

will be no combustibL proc'essing equipmlnt. Thele should be no odor' There will be

no ,ign"g", but the neiinnornooJ t"t approached her about having painted murals on

her building to enhan"! th" neighborhood plan, so she would not want to exclude

murals. lt will be an industrial kitchen where edibles are made, and the product will not

be sold to the public. There will be no public access'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Chapman to display page 2.10 on the overhead projector

and he asked Ms. cohenour if the building lays on top of the building line as shown'

Ms. Cohenour stated she does not know wiat inat is about, she would need to go back

to look at her old surveY.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cohenour if she would be using all or some of the darker

tan roofed building and the lighter tan roofed building. Ms. Cohenour stated that it is a

two-story buildingl Wn"n sh6 purchased the building, it had just been remodeled so it

has realiy thick concrete block structure on the lower floors. she will be using two or

three of the lower floor offices as the industrial kitchen and packaging' There are offices

above and there is a warehouse.

Mr. Van De Wiete asked Ms. Cohenour if she had seen the letter that was received from

the Tulsa Housing Authority. Ms. Cohenour answered affirmatively.

Mr. Van De wele asked Ms. Cohenour to address the concerns stated in the letter' Ms'

cohenour stated that she understands the concerns, but she is not going to display a

marijuana leaf on the building or anything.like that. .There 
will be no signage to indicate

what is going on inside tne niriloing.' ThJimpact to the neighborhood.will be low. There

will be no sales to the public so n-o one wili know what is going.on inside the building'

There will be no neauy ioot traffic and no public access with people coming and going.

0sl27l2ot9-123s (3)

(r. \ b



tuq -AAlls f lLt C0PT

Mr. Van De wiele asked Ms. Cohenour if the building is intended !o be used like a

bakery where tnerawitl be distillate or oils used that 
-are 

processed elsewhere' Ms'

Cohenouransweredaffirmatively.nnr.vanDeWieleaskedMs.Cohenourifthere
would be no pro.oring on .itt Ms. cohenour stated that she will be doing some

processing, but it i" urriilv done iL ciocrpots with olive oil and coconut oil- There is not

an odor that protrud;a i#. the building, so someone walking by will not smell anything'

Ms. cohenour stated that she is active in the neighborhood and in the Route 66 Village

so it is important to t,,",. that all the development or. the redeveropment that is going on

the area is a good thing, so she wirr noi iling anything that wiil compromise the integrity

of the neighborhood.

lnterested Parties:
Jeff Hall, Tulsa Housing Authority, 415 East lndependence Avenue' Tulsa' oK; stated

the Authority,s conceinr-"= primaiiry *itn-in" proximity to the erementary school as well

as the deveropment pran for Eugene-ii"ro. trnany oi tn" concerns at the time of the

notice was the p"itJiu"O ur" oi the building, and he thinks some of the concerns

remain even after hearing the inteni of the f,rocessing T!" iac! thal it will still be

medical marijuana processing near kids thai live in t[e neighborhood, and the kids

warking past to go to fire scrro-or. Even irrough there is no direit seiling to the public the

concernsremainaboutanywasteproducts,oranyonethatcouldenterthebuildingor
that people will unOeiitand"what it it"pp"nitig in the building' Could crime be increased

in the area know;il ,h" medical rluu.nr"is. being produced through edibles in the

building in an area t-hat is really trying to combat crime'

Effiohenour came forward and stated that since she has owned the buiHing

starting in 1997 tn"r" n"" virtually b;;. ;;t little crime in the neighborhood' This is a

very stable neignboinooo and she is not concerned about crime. Also, there is not

going to be waste products that anybooy qn.get into' Ms' Gohenour stated that her

buirding is fenced ail the way arouni 
"no 

g"t"titltol" gates wilr not be open during the

day. There is also a ."t"tJ security sys!6m tor tne Ouilding making it relatively secure'

Ms. Cohenour stated she has a l"itei oi support from hei next-door neighbor to the

east, construction Enterprises, !n.. 
-lills. 

conenour stated that she thinks she meets all

the requirements of the CitY Code'

Gomments and Questions:
no issues with this request'

Ms. Shelton stated she is a litfle torn by this request. She knows the Board has

approved similar cases in other parts-ottfr" City, bui she is squimish about this being in

Eugene Field. r-n!-City is investing so mu"n'in.,this area and THA has come out to

speak against tni, *ql"st. she Is not sure this should be in this neighborhood,

because the Board does not know the affects these facilities have on neighborhoods

yet.

0812712019-1235 (4)

u,tt



hnA'ra7/s FlLt C0PY

Mr. Bond wonders what the discussion would be like if this were a pharmaceutical

manufacturing facirity that made p"in pilir 
-H" 

tnint rthe city shourd be proud with what

they are doing *it'bug"n" ri"ro- rhl. ir a case of first impression, and he does not

take it righfly wnere-it 
"is situated H; thinks a restriction on the type of advertising

outside would be aPProPriate'

Ms.RadneystatedthatsheissensitivetowhatMs.Sheltonissaying.Forinstance,if
this were rocated on ts* street between utica and Lewis the Board would probably be

having a different-conversation. srre acrnowredges that this wiil probabry have a low

impact on the 
"r"", 

Ouirn" ir a iitfle ro." sensitiG about the filtration system and other

environmentar issues. she wourd o"'roi" p"rsuaded if she knew that everything would

be environmentallY contained'

Mr.VanDeWieleaskedstaffiftherewererequirementsintheCodeortheBuilding
Code that would-"00,",, those i''*''- Ms. 

.gtank 
stated that on page 2'4 of the

agenda packet th;; is a list or r"quii"ments that does apply to processing' Mr'

chapman stated tnattne waste materials are probably regulated by oMMA'

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that there has been the discussion about this being medicine;

that certainly is how it was approu"J n-v t 
" 

voters oi 
Jtre 

state. lf this were an aspirin

factory, he thinks pl"pl" *ol!9 be.before the Board touting job creation' tax revenue'

etc. This is uniquJanb it i, differentl ri Gi" were trury no Jiternat indication of what is

going on inside tnl nuliOing, whether that be signage, iignt, sound' smell or that sort of

thing he thinks it gets close. lnjurous io tf," n6ign'bornood is the one that he is having

some issue witn. "Mr. Van De wiur" .taGJ tn"t riayue the Board could consider a time

limit on this request-

Ms. cohenour stated that she has made a significant investment in the building over the

years, and it Ooes not require a lot of renouition for conversion from an environmental

testing raborator/to-"n-inarstriar kitchen. Ms. cohenour stated that she is not sure

what [he Board means bY time limit'

Mr. Van De Wiere stated that term ,,time rimit" meaning the speciar Exception is only

good for a particular period of time'

Ms. Cohenour stated that her commitment to this neighborhood has been with the rest

of the City, to r"" inL neighborhood to come up and-grow' According to the newspaper

it looks like what will be direcily "".t" 
the sireet from her building will be a grocery

store which is a wonderful addition to in" neighborhood' Also, this building does not

rend itserf to retair on the bottom ano-r,orsing ; tng top. This is an industriar piece and

that is why she bought it in 1gg7, u"r"rs" itlit trer business at the time. rt is an unusual

property that is pi"n""nv is not going to have other tyoes of uses other than an industrial

0812712019-t23s (s)

b. \g

type.



lz*,A-ae7/e flLt CgPt
BoardAction: ,,, ,F__r
on MoTloN of BoND, the Board voted 4-1'O (Bond, Radney, R9ss, Van De wiele
,,aye,,; Shelton "n"y;;- no i'abstentions"; none abient) to APPROVE the request for a

speciar Exception io'permit a row-impact medicar.mariiuana processing facility in a cH

District (Section rs-Oio, Table 15-2\', subjecl to^the actual plan on 211 ol the agenda

p".i"f There ir 
" 

tfn"!-year time limit on the Special Exception, August 2022' There

is to be no signage ior a marijuana or medical marijuana products facility but there can

be a neighbornooJ rrr"t; this is limited to the existing building as shown on page 2'11

of the agenda packet. The Board finds that the requbsted Special Exception will be in

harmony with the spirit and intent of the code and will not be injurious to the

n"igf,Uorl.,ood or otherwise detrimentalto the public welfare; for the following property:

S137.75 LT 1 WESTDALE ADD & S11O LTS 1 & 2 BLK 4l'WEST DALE ADDN'

WEST TULSA ADDN, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma

22717-JimBuller

Action Reouested:
Variance to iriilil-se the maximum building height from 35 feet in an RS-1 District

(Section 5.030, i;bL S-gl. LOCATIONi itZg South Zunis Avenue East (CD 9)

Presentation:
Jim Bufle r, 11327 East 60th Place, Tulsa, oK; stated he is building a house on the

,rni".t property; he razed an existing oldel house. There was a basement under the

older house, and ne wourd like to rerrin that basement into a tornado shelter' By doing

so the elevation of the top of the basement pushed the roof above the 35-foot height

restriction; the area ttrat du that is only 2vo of the total roof. Mr. Butler stated that he

has made it through p"rtitting and nothing wqs-s-aid a.bout the height' but when started

construction he realized the height e*ceided 35 feet. Mr' Butler stated that he has

signatures of all tne neiinUot. inlfre entire area showing support of his project' He also

had the president of the Homeowner's Association sign a letter showing support of the

project.

Ms. Shelton asked Mr. Bufler if there was something structurally or archjtecturally that

requires that steefi oi 
" 

pit"n on the roof? Mr. Bufler stated that it is a design that the

Architect put togeiher and with that style of house 
-that 

style of roof goes with it' Both

the houses on either side of his prop"rty have roofs that are higher than his proposed

roof.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present'

Comments and Questions:
None.

08/2712019-r23s (6)

u.\q



S/2 of Lots 16, 17 and 18, Block4, Dickason Goodman Addition' Gityof Tulsa'

Tulsa CountY, State of Oklahoma.

Case No.19630
Action Requested:

Variance to allow a two-story accessory building 30'6" high in 19qr{ed rear yard'

SECTION 210.B.5.A. PERMITTEO OESTNUCTiONS IN REQUIRED YARDS' ANd

a Variance otlhe 
-2}o/o 

required rear yard coverage to 26.6%. SECTION 210'B'5'a'

PERMITTED OBSTRUCTIONS IT'T NLOUINED Y=ARDS, IOCAIEd 2138 E' 30th PI' S'

Presentation:
Ghris King, 21gB E. 3gth Pl., stated they propose to make some architectural

changes to the plans to appease some bt tne neighborhood' They request a

continuation 6 fugust 26, 2003. Mr. Dunham alfeO if they read the staff

comments r.grtdini the vaiiance for relief from the rear yard coverage' Mr' King

replied they wbuld consider the staff comments'

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Beach r"Tfiilryp-nnt know if they were going to ask for more relief they

would need to let him know right a way to give public notice.

lnterested Parties:
There *"r" n6-iil"rested parties present who wished to speak'

Ee3Id Action:
on Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white, Dunham, Perkins, cooper

',aye',; no "n"yr;; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") to COITIIINUE Case No'

19360 to tne'meeting on August 26, 2003, regarding the following described

ProPertY:

All of Lot 3 and part of Lot 4, Beg. NE/c; thence W 20'00' Sly to SL E 15'00' Nly

10s.81', Bd;[ ig, Forest Hills Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklahoma.

* **** ***** *

** **tt*****

Gase No. 19632 -,'^_

ffi p^?ir?y,Use unit 1r (car 
{,'sBJil,f-ffisi*fl+'J':sbcrtoru zoi. PRINcIPAL usEs PERMITTED ll

Use Unit 17, located s of sE/c w. 23'd St. & S. Maybelle. - 

% ^

ffi;,111N.Main,SandSprings,statedherepresenteo-rrilfii.*
properties, as a Consulting Engineer. ttrey-nave a lot split application pending, for

07:22:03:869 (7)

b,a0



a tract 62.5', x 149',. The car wash would be on the lot to the north. They need the

special exception for any ancillary use on the small tract.

Comments and Questions: ,
Mr. Dunha, asrJdffiarification of the need for a lot split. Mr. white explained

they came io the Board because of the difference in cH and cs zoning on the two

lots.

Interested Parties:
rested parties Pres ent who wished to sPeakThere were no inte

Board Action:
On Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Wh ham, Perkins, CooPer

"aye"; no "naYs"; no "abstentions"; Turnbo "absent") a Special

Exception to allow Use Unit 17 (car wash) in a CS zoned on condition of a

tie agreement to the
screening requirement
described proPertY:

CH lot to the north; and to relief of the
the followingto the meeting on August 26,

The w 149.50', of Block X, Riverview Park Addition, city of Tulsa, Tulsa county,

State of Oklahoma.

**********

Case No. 19633
Action Requested:
@toallowchurchandaccessoryuSes(Use-U1[!)..SECTloN

401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - USC UNit 5;

and a Variance oiin" required 1 acre for church to 0.6! acre'-IECTION 1205'B'

usE uNtr 5. coMtrrur,ilTy sERVtcES AND slMILAR usES, lncluded Uses,

located 2037 N. Utica.

Presentation:
Rev. James. L. Brewer, sr., 2101 E.32nd St. N., stated he is the pastor of Greater

Mount Carmel Baptist church. They propose to add on to the existing structure to

keep up with the ei'."*tn of the ctrurin. There is an elementary school, recreational

c*nier,'and an apirtment complex on the surrounding properties.

lnterested Padies:
ffirested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
on Motion of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (white, Dunham, Perkins, cooper

"aye"; no "nryr;; no "abstentions", Turnbo "absent") to APPRSYE. a Special

Eiceiptionto itlow church and accessory uses (Use Unit 5); and a Va.riance of the

requiied 'l acre for church to 0'6+ acre, per plan, finding it will not cause

07:22:03:869 (8)

b. e\



Address:

Green Cross

708 West 23th Street

Tulsa OK 74107

Area- 1,415 Square Feet

Plan Requirements

Site plan of property containinS the following:

a. Draw site plan to scale; dimension critical

b. North arrow to indicate orlentation on site

c. Locatlon of all buildin8s and paving on the site

d. stt€et locations lcross streets)

e. Dimenslonally locate the facillty

f. Distances from the facility's buildln8 to property lines or other buildinE{s} on site

g. Fire separations from other tenants if in a multFtenant buildlng and identify tenants by name

and us€, and glve square foota8e area of spaces

h. tdentify parking lot stfiping and handicapped parkinS spaces, alonS with ramp locatlons

2. Floor plan of facility for cOO containing the followin8:

a. Oraw site plan to scale; dimension crltical

b. North arrow to indicate orientation on site

c. show all plumbing firtures and their existinS locations (toilel, sink, hot water tanlq etc.)

d. lndicate exhaust fans in the restrooms

e. tndicate how each room or space is occupied (offlce, dinin& stora8e, dance floor, etc.)

f. lndicate location ofdrinkhg fountains

B. lndicate location of service sinVmop link

h. lndicate door widths and direction of swings; show panic hardware locatlons

l. tndicate all areas equipped with automatlc fire suppression lystems and/or fire extinSuishers

J. lndicate all areas equipped wlth fire alarm systems

k. hdicate exit lights and emergency lishtin8

l. provide for handicapped accessibility - plumbinS llxtures and Erab bars in restrooms; accessible

building entrance

(r, aL



Site Plan 1.a, b, c, d, e, f, g, h

Site Plan

North

4

i f.g
'tt .

S;'
N

'f- ..1

Street
I

t

j.'

't: E l t.e
{,-

To the west: Coney lslander

To the East: Corner Store

b. ag



Exhibit A:

The East 330 feet of Block X Less Beginning Northeast Corner; Thence South 200

feet; Thence West 129.47 feeU Thence North 200.05 fee$ Thence East 129.71

feet to the Point of Beginning, Riverview Park Addition, an Addition to the City of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

b.aq



Floor Plan -2a,b, c, d, e, f, 9, h, l, j, k, I

5

:

FronfsideB€/k i

Confrnuous Acrqis Entire Sfopping Center

tHandicap Ram|atNodf, East Comet of Builcting)

sfe

I

SdE(e frreltr

s€curlyfieyPrd

Exll

Wailing Rwat
llrE'x 20ril'

139 sq.rL

Mter

ts

wilh
E{
inlo Weitttg Mt

E il Lilt tg

Sares Froor
25.O' x 2lLO'

521 sq.ff.

Fn€

ExlingilhlBr
,n frtrl€r

- 

l1'4la-

Cr9€
IOLO'x 9\11"

99 sq.tt

shert

!a I

Ealhm
10tO'x 8zO'

8l eq.tt

9'-tt

f/dgc rwt(tiDb
Siil( ffi*

l-rb
16L6'x l8.O'

296eq.fr.

t
k
:tErHgsEy

Exil tlPtiE

L

t-

Fn€

ln Coras

EEar(lgos
lO\1'x lg\e

179 eq.fl-

2416.5'

36'-1r"

b,es



Feet BOA-23169 Nole: Graphic overlaF may not precisely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aefial Pholo Date: 2020/2021
5002500

Subject
Tractl# 19-12 14 b,7v



Feet
0 50 100

l#
BOA-23169 Note: Graphic oveilaw may not precisely

align wilh physical features on the grcund.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

19-12 14

b, a?



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

V,29



-1

OL I-

SUBJECT TRACT

RS-3

PUD.128G
RM.1

OM

l-t

PUD-2174 I
ABANDONED :

lrrr-rr-l
I
I
I

AG

co

PUD

cs
---II
PUD

RS-l

CS OM

500
Feet
2500 BOA-23170

18-13 08

1.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:8308
CZM:52
CD:2

Case Number: BOA-23170

HEARI DATE: 0811012021 1:00 PM

AP NT: Jim Beach

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to mo_dify a previously approved site plan for a university

in a residential dirtlct (Sec.5.020, Table 5-2, Sec. 70.120) Variance to increase the maximum

permitted height of 3$-feet in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5'030, Table 5-3)

LOCATION: 7777 S LEWIS AV E ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Oral Roberts University TRACT SIZE: 6527954'47 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BLK 1 LESS BEG SWC TH N22 SE31 .19 W22 POB, ORAL ROBERTS

UNIVERSITY HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject Property:

BOA-17g31-A; On 12.0g.2015 the board approved a modification to a previously approved plan for a

digital sign.

BOA-214}5; On 11.13.12the Board approved a variance to allow 2wall signs in an R district.

BOA-214gg; On 10.23.2012the Board approved a variance to allow a wall sign in an R district.

BOA-17g31; On 0g.23.97 the Board approved an amendment to a previously approved exception for

a sponsor sign and a variance of the maximum square feet for a sponsor sign' i

BOA-g273; On 11.04.76 the Board voted to uphold the appeal to the building inspector from

decision of the building inspector for refusing to issue a zoning clearance permit to construct quarters

on the University Campus io be operated in conjunction with the University Medical Campus'

BOA-g1g7; On 11.04.76 the Board approved an exception to permit the use of the property for

university uses per the development standards submitted and the plot plan "F-2'.

80A-7769; On 02.01.73 the Board approved an exception to operate a community service, cultural

and recreation facility (Mabee Center) in an R district.

BOA-7721; On 1 1.30.72 the Board approved a Minor variance to modify the allowed height and size

of a sign in an RS-3 District.

80A-3760; On 02. 14.1g2the Board approved the subject property for school purposes'
11 .l

REVTSED 8/2/202!



Surrounding properties :

80A-2964; on 07.050.73 the Board approved an Exception for Athletic facilities for Oral Roberts

University. property Located lmmediately East of the subject Tract.

RELATIONS IP TO THE COMPREHEN SIVE PLAN : The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Regional Center " and an "Area of Growth".

Regional Centers are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or

educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key transit

hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities. Automobile
parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking

management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or

redeveiopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to

increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSI S OF SURROUNDI G AREA: The subject tract is tocated at the NE/c or E. 81st Street

South and S. Lewis Ave

STAFF C MMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Specia I Exception to modify a previously approved site plan for a

university in a residential district (Sec. 5.020, Table 5-2, Sec. 70.120) Variance to increase the

maximum permitted height of 3S-feet in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

Staff was unable to find a copy of the approved site plan from BOA-9197.lncluded in your packet is a

an aeriel photogrpah from the BOA-17831-A which is the most recent Board case on that property'

Staff believes that should serve as a an approximation of what was orginally approved for the School

site.

The Board may also wish to refer the applicant to re-zone the property to a zoning classification that

would allow the Use by right. Currently the Land Use Designation as Regional Center would support

a higher intensity zoning district. The lowest intensity Zoning Category that would allow this use by

right would be OM (Office-Medium)

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to modify a previously approved site plan

for a university in a residential district (Sec.5.020, Table 5-2, Sec. 70.120)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

\,e
RWTSED 8/2/202L



The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of

the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the maximum permitted height of 35-feet

in an RS-3 District (Sec. 5.030, Table 5-3)

o Finding the hardship(s) to be .

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,

have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property

would result in unnecessa4y hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as

distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the

provi sion's i nte n ded P u rqose ;

c. That the conditions teading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
propefty and not appticabte, generally, to other propefty within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practicat difficutty or unnecessa4y hardship was not created or self-imposed

by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in

which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adiacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

11 .4
RWTSED 8/2/202!



Subject Property facing toward the new Library location

Subject Property facing toward the new Welcome Center

'-l, 5
REvtsED a/2/2O2r



Ms. Rodriguez asked what she is to do after this, will she receive a letter? Mr. Henke

stated that if the Board denies the special Exception requests the manufactured home

will have to be removed. Ms. Rodriguez stated that she has lived in Tulsa all her life

and could not find a house in her n-eighborhood, and she is a single parent with two

children and she has done everything t[at the permit center has told her. This is not the

first time a mobile home is going to-ue on a lot in the state of oklahoma. Mr. Henke

said he was sorry that the Board could not be more helpful but Ms.. Rodriguez needslo

find another location. Ms. Rodriguez stated that is her lot and it is her home' Ms'

Rodriguez informed Ms. Rodriguel that she could build a house on the lot but in terms

of haiing permission to have a manufactured home on the lot he does not think the

permissi6n will be given by the City of Tulsa. Ms. Rodriguez stated that this is

outrageous and she is confused.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Henke, Flanagan, snyde!"ay9"i

no ,,nays"; White ""b.t"ining"j Van De Wiele absent) to DENY the reClegt for a Special

Exceptio! to permit a mobile home in the RS-3 District (Section^401., Table 1); Special

Exception to extend the one-year time limit on a mobile home (Section 404'E.1) based

on this out of character with the neighborhood and it would be injurious and detrimental

t,o the public welfare and the exisiing homes in the neighborhood; for the following

property:

LT 1 BLK 4, OAK RIDGE ADDN - TULSA, NEW HAVEN ADDN, CITY OF TULSA'

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mr. White re-entered the meeting at 3:49 P'M'
: 1! i i:;::1',i
i:

1 7831 -A-A-MAX Siqn ComPanv

Action Requested:
ffireviously approved ptan (BoA-17831). tocATloN: 7777

South Lewis Avenue (GD 2)

Presentation:
Brian Ward, 9520 East 55ih Place, Tulsa, OK; stated that in the early 1970s when ORU

Mabee Center was built there was an accompanying sign structure. Wh.en it was built it

n"o tigl.tt bulb technotogy. As technology progresses there is a need to replace the

boardi every 10 to 12 y!"r.. The first sign lasted until approximately-1980 and it was

replaced, and about every ten years the sign is being.replaced. ln 1997 the sign came

before the Board and that wjs the last case on this particular sign, and what was

afproveo was a 317 square foot message board and that is basically what is there now'

12108120t5-lts2 (23)

rL, L4



6.,,A 
'- l1t5l- R ' - .. '' :"' '.

Mr. Ward stated sometime, and he is not sure when, the configuration of the sign is

different in physical shape although it is about the same square footage. when he

applied tor a p-ermit appltation it vias denied based on the physical size, being different

from what *", 
"pp.ved 

in 1gg7. Although the sign is five square feet less in the

application than what was approved in t99Z the permit center denied the application

based on the Board,s approuai of the plans submitted. What he is asking for is approval

of a new message noaiO to be installed and for the Board to approve 317 square feet of

message board so when this technology become obsolete the sign can be replaced

withouineeding to come back before the Board'

Mr. Henke left the meeting at 3:50 P.M.

Mr. Flanagan asked Mr. Ward to confirm that he wants approval for the square footage

that exists but was not corrected from the 1997 plan. Mr. Ward stated the plan was

approved in 19g7 for 317 square feet and the sign is now approximately 315 square

feet. So he is askinj for approval for the square fbotage rather than approval per plan

so in ten years wheir the equipment becomes obsolete it is not necessary to appear

before the Board.

Mr. Henke re-entered the meeting at 3:53 P'M'

Mr" Ward stated that if the Board is to approve this request he would like to motion to

stipulate that the digital portion of the sign is not exceed 317 square feet.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested pafties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
ffio'TtoN of sNyDER, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Henke, Flanagan, Snyder, White
i^y""; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Van De Wiele absent) to APPROVE the request for a

Vl6Oiiication bf a previously approved plan (BOA-1799t1 to approve the-sign that says

Mabee Center on Exhibit a.t+, tnat would be a 12 x26 foot digital sign. The digital part

of the sign will never exceed 317 square feet. This insures that the modification is

compatib'ie with and not injurious to the surrounding area and rneets the previously

granied Board relief other than what was just stipulated and it meets the zoning

iequirements per Code; for the following property:

BLK 1 LESS BEG SWC TH N22 SE31 .19W22 POB, ORAL ROBERTS UNIVERSITY

HGTS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

t2/0812015-11s2 Q4)

r(. t[



DO

tr-

coo
C'

co

N

a

Go
o
o
o_

6

q

-':o:
AY
Etr)a,o
x€

\o
!9
6:

o :'l
o->s
oo

=+i:s

iic

z;

T
F
cr)
oo
l.\
F

Iq
o
a

oo'=\ $
f,F-q

c)O
LO

OO(o

i
I

!
I
It

rt

b.|'t;
. FY.-

G'

'i" 
!

\.'
?i

;n-' :':'{r!l

.:
,i -ti' +

. DF!

t:dSi-ri.f
ii ?:: + ].:

t' 1.r ,4 -ri.

.

t',

I

"u_

-t

;

A

I

t

\

t-

t'i.-

,T

#

i,lF{}

.F1> 
:"t+

a1 -rh .- iF

,1,{\;?ts

t.
\-:

- ,l[i

: ;.-' ,,.

iit'3:'lil,f

I.lri; i

jr
"...'.

,
+

r

., l
i,l.

- --... ri'i \-

:it-

il*{ {
!n
I

.fl

rr!i.Li

"1

(
'r,/

l.
i\

t
'"*-.

t;

I

t

I

l,a tllal

.. -t

snnffi s

a

t

t
:;i :-".ii

, i: ,:

'lf

'-{F
a;f "i

*-**'-
'-.?':.':.1 -

vl-
,!i *

'*:*(

l

*

{b:.i*

anv

.,!.r.

I
,l

;

';.fi

-:

IC.

'\,

lr
.i

;'-
i,_.

{i+
O



LT 1 BLK 13, SUNSET TERRACE, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF

OKLAHOMA

21495-Mark Braqq *:**i; **fY
Action Requestet
@;o(2)wallsignsinanRSDistrict(Section4o2.B.4).Lo-cATloN:
7777 South Lewis Avenue (CD 2)

Presentation:
The applicant was not Present'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present'

Gomments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of vAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, snyder, Tidwell, Van

O" Wi"t., White "ry"t, no "nays"; no "abstentions"; nOne absent) tO APPROJE-Ihe

iequest for a Variance to ailow two (2) wall signs in an RS District (Section 402.8'4),

subject to conceptG-site plan on pagb 9.13, pag.e 9.14, and page 9'15' Finding that

the signage in question is necessary to guide stud.ent and visitor traffic on the campus'

Ay ."iro;.t of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are

peculiar to the fanJ, structure or building involved,..thg literal enforcement of the terms of

the Code would result in unnecessary-hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumstances do not 
"pply 

generally to other property in the same use

district; and that the variance to ne giinied will not cause substantial detriment to the

public good or impair the purposes, s-pitit, and intent of the code, or the comprehensive

Plan; for the following ProPertY:

BLK 1 LESS BEG SWC TH N22 SE31 .19W22 POB, ORAL ROBERTS UNIVERSITY

HGTS, clw oF TULSA, TULSA coUNTY, STATE oF oKLAHoMA

**********

OTHER BUSINESS

Request for Tulsa Zoninq Gode lnterpretation:

A. Where, and when, is serving and sale of intoxicating beverages and/or low

point beer allowed as acceslory or customary to an indentified use?

tUt3l2ol2-t082 (16)

(,q



1g40s era home was built before the code went into effect, and the unique orientation of

the home on the corner lot poses a hardship justifying the approval of the variance.

Finding by r,eason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which

are pe-cul'iar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the

terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or

exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the

same use district; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial

detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT-1-8L2, LOUISE ADDN OF Ll J P HARTERS SUB, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21488-Mark Braqq

Action Reouested:
ffiallsigninaResidentialDistrict(Section4a2'B.4).LoGATloN:
ZOOf-last 81't Street (CD 2)

Presentation:
Efirt-Eragg, KSQ Architects, 1624 South Detroit, Tulsa, OK; stated Oral Roberts

University }lO remodeled the subject building and would like to have a building sign

honoring the donor. The sign will be on the southwest face of the subject building and

will not be illuminated.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Gomrnents and Questions:
None.

4oard Action:
On frlOflOtt o?VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Snyder, Tidwell, Van De Wiele,

White "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Henke absent) to APPESV=E the request for a

Varianceto allow awall sign in a Residential District (Section 4A2.8.4), subject to site

pl"n on pages 12.10, 12.11 and 12,12. Finding that for identification and location

purposes th-e university sign is necessary. By reason of extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumsianCes, which are peculiar to the land, structure or building

involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary

hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not

apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be

giinieO will not cause substantial detriment to the public good o1lmpair the purposes,

spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

10/2312012-1081 (16)

z, t0



BLKlLESSBEGSwcTHN22sE3l.lgwzzPoB,oRALRoBERTSUNlvERslTY
HGTS, ctry oF TulsA, TULSA couNTY, srATE oF oKLAHoMA

21489-MaIh Braqq

Action Requested:
Variance to incr6e the permitted floor area from 1,006 square feet (40%) to 1'188

square feet (47o/o) (section 402.8.1.d); Vari-ance of the accessory building height

and coverrg" "i""' 
in required rear yarO trom^ 1 story to 2 story and increase

maximum covered area in the rear yatd ftom 3.00 qq!t1:l-":1.(391llo 540 square

feet (54%) (Section 210.8.5.a) in tiiJ nS-s Oirtrict. tbcltlOt't: 1621 South Detroit

Avenue East (CD 4)

Presentation:
MarkBragg,KSQArchitects,l624SouthDetroit,TulSa,oK;statedhelivesacrossthe
street from the ruol""i piopert' anO nas tiveO theie for four years. When,he first moved

into the neighborhood ii wis entirely rental property qn9 over th.e years the

neighborhood has u".irv improved. 
- 

rn tru interim the neighborhood has achieved

historic zoning. He-purcnased the subject proqgrty.across the street because he

wanted to downsize without moving out of the neignnornood. Currently the house does

not have a garage, but it did have 
"i 

on" time. Mr' Bragg would like to replace the

previous garage with another larger tarage, larger than what the zoning code allows'

The foundation of the previo6 g"t{" .iiti "Gtt. . Mr' Bragg has a letter from the

previous owner .i"iinl'th"t *h"i tnE ,oou"d into the house the garage had burned

down, and that the previous garage had been a two-story garage' Mr' Bragg has

support of his application from 17 of his neighbors'

Mr. Van De Wiete asked Mr. Bragg if the footprint of what he was proposing to build is

the same as the previous garage. trrlr. grag'g stated it is basically the same but not

exactly. The new 6"i"g" *it-t o"-" little wider to accommodate today's cars.

Mr. White asked Mr. Bragg if he had received his certificate of Appropriateness' Mr'

Bragg stated that he 
-6ad Oeen appto.reO and. does have a Certificate of

Appropriateness. n/lr. eragg stated that he also has a certificate of Appropriateness for

the house.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bragg if he intended for the second story of the garage to

be a future garage apartment. Mr. gragg stated.that he had no intentions of using the

second story as , d;"d apartmentat iirL time, but he will file an application and come

back before tne g;;d io r.f permission lf he wants to have a rental unit'

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present'

10t2312012-r08 1 ( 1 7)

(,\\



1g40s era home was built before the code went into effect, and the unique orientation of

the home on the corner lot poses a hardship justifying the approval of .the variance'

Finding by reason of extraordinary or excepiiohal conditions or circumstances, which

are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the

terms of the Code *orid result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or

exceptional conditions or circumstances do not ipply generally to other property in the

same use district; and that the variance to be.granted wiil not cause substantial

detriment to the p1inll" good or impair the purposes,lpirit, and intent of the Code, or the

Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

LT.1.BL2, LOUISE ADDN OF L1 J P HARTERS SUB, CITY OF TULSA' TULSA

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

1012312012-to8l (16)

$If il" ;l',r,,.i',f
2i4gg_Mark Braso * [ ],. L_ !; ...J $ lj

Action Requested:
Variance to alloi-a-wall sign in a Residential District (Section 402.8.4). LO-CATION:

ZO-Of E"-st 81't Street (CD 2)

Presentation:
il'';ffi;KSQArchitects,1624SouthDetroit,TulSa,oK;statedoralRoberts
University had remodeled the subject building and would like to have a building sign

honoring the donoi. in" sign will 
-be 

on the s-outhwest face of the subject building and

will not be illuminated.

lnterested Parties:
tnere were no interested parties present'

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
on MoTloN of vAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 4-0-o (sny{e1'-rl{well, Van De Wiele'

White ,bye"; no "n"yr;; no "abstentions", Henke absent) to |PP[9V=E.the request for a

Variance to allow a'wall sign in a Residential District (Section 40?:B 1)' subject to site

plan on pages 12.10, lZ.il and 12.12. Finding that for identification and location

purposes the university sign is necessary. By relson of extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circum.irnJ"-, which ara pecuriar to the rand, structure or building

involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary

hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not

apply generally to otner property'in the same use district; and that the variance to be

granted will not cause subsiantial detriment to the public good o-r jlRair the purposes'

Ipirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the following property:

rl.tA



Eo'A - 2t+98
BLK { LESS BEG SWC TH N22
HGTS, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA

ili, li:li fr ul-' ri*

SE31.19 W22POB, ORAL ROBERTS UNIVERSITY

COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

t012312012-rc81 (17)

l._ . . ' lt
i, ' ', ,,,l,rl
L; r.t a

21489,-lYlark Braqq

Action Requested.:
Variance to incffge the permitted floor area from 1,000 square feet (40%) to 1,188

"qila*-te 
et (+26i") (Sectibn 402.8.L d); VAriance of the accessory building height

and cover"g" "t""'in 
required rear yard from l story to 2 sl9ry and increase

maximum covered area in the rear yard from 300 squareJe-e! (392"] to 540 square

teet (sa"u.) (section 210.8.5.a) in the RS-3 District. LOCATION: 1621 South Detroit

Avenue East (GD 4)

Presentation:
iut"rk B*g$ kse Archite cts, 1624 South Detroit, Tulsa, oK; stated he lives across the

street from the .unr".i piop"ttv and has lived there for four years. When-he first moved

into the neighborhood it was entirely rental groqertV and over the yeat thg

neignUorhood h"" uurify improved. tn ttre interim the neighborhood has achieved

historic zoning. He purchased the subject proqqrty across the street because he

wanted to downsize without moving out of the neighborhood. Currently the house does

not have a garage, but it did have at one time. Mr. Bragg would like to replace the

previous garage wiih another larger garage_, larger than what the zoning code allows'

The foundation of the previous gara-ge stitt e"ists. Mr. Bragg has a letter from the

previous owner stating that when sh6 moved into the house the garage had burned

do*n, and that the pievious garage had been a two-story garage' Mr' Bragg has

support of his application lrom 17 of his neighbors'

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bragg if the footprint of what he was proposing to bulld is

the same as the previous garage. Mr. Bragg stated it is basically the same but not

exacly. The new garage witt OeL little wider to accommodate today's cars.

Mr. White asked Mr. Bragg if he had received his certificate of Appropriateness. Mr'

Ai"gg stated that he 
-had been approved and does have a Certificate of

Appropriateness. wtr. aragg stated that he also has a certificate of Appropriateness for

the house.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Bragg if he intended for the second story of the garage to

be a future garage apartment. fVlr. Bragg stated.that he had no intentions of using the

second story as 
" 

g"r"g" apartment at this time, but he will file an application and come

back before'the Bo-ard i-o ask permission lf he wants to have a rental unit.

lnterested Parties:
there were no interested parties present.

1, [!



F!L[ fi$PY
Case No. 17830

Action Rgquested:
special Exception to permit church use on properly zoned RS-3' SECTION 1217'c'1'

usE uNlT 17. AUTOMOTTVE e*o nuLo'ncnvlTlES; Use Conditions' located

10023 East 39th Place South'

Presenlatign:
Theapplicant,RickL.Frie,withdrewhiscasepriortothehearing'

gase No-17831

Action Reouested:
Approval ot ii-"rnendment to a previouslV, 1p1-r9ved 

special exception' SECTION

40I"PRINGIPALUSESPERMITTEDINRE-S|DENT|ALDlsTRlcTs-UseUnit2and
a Variance of the maximum 15 SF of sponsor sign' SEGTIoN 1202'c'12 USE UNIT 2

AREA-W|DE SpEctAL EXCEPTION 
'USES; Ge conditions' located East side of

South Lewis Avenue, North of East 81't Street'

Presentation:

Theapplicant,GharlesE.Norman,2900Mid-continentTower'representingoral
Roberts University ("ORU'), sunmliieO a site plan (Exhibit L'1)' a computer generated

photograph (Exhibit L-2) and pnotogrupns irxniuit l-e}. Mr. Norman stated the

existing message sign was approved as an accessory use to the university 25 years

ago. He ina'icateC [nat tne message sign has become obsolete and worn out' He

proposes to replace the electronic c6mponent center and leaving the stone columns in

place. Mr. Norman requested the Board's approval of the new electronic component

as an amendment to the pt"uioruiv 
"pprou*d 

special exception' The-message sign is

adjacent to the Mabee Center, whlch'is located on 40 acres of the 200 acres of ORU

campus.Mr.Norrnandescribedthelocalbusinesseslocatedacrossthestreetfrom
the oRU campus, which had been constructed since the Mabee center was

constructed. He commented that when the ordinance was written dealing with signs

associated with educational institutions, which limit the sign of the sponsor name and

logotoonly'lSSF,wasactualfytrppou*tobe15.o/oofthesizeofthesign'Hestated
that he suspects that every siadium scoreboard and sponsor logo in the City are

considerably larger than the 15 SF. Mr. Norman indicated that the proposal

replacemeni williru" four (4) sponsor loc^ati-ons.- He explained that the replacement

cost of the message boai'd is in excess $400,000 and obviously it is necessary for

oRU to secure more than one (1) sponsor to obtain the contribution for the facility'

The sponsor logos are 5'x 9' or45 SF for the total of 180 SF' which when compared

to the size of the sign lapproxlmately 1150 SF) is 15% of the face of the sign' Mr'

Norman indicated that the neight of the sign will be reduced approximalely 2' and the

total size of the sign is approximately 50' less than ils present configuration'

0t):2,1:97 :735(1'l\

r(. \ .|l



Case No. 17831 (continued)

Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked the applicant to address the concerns of the staff that the video

display mignt be a distraction to irre traffic? Mr. Norman stated that experience has

proven that the changeable signs are not distracting in a dangerous way' The Boai'd

recently approved a Ji*i|"|' sign foi the Performing llrts Center' much smaller in size'

but has rapidly changing t"rr"g", tnO tt"t poteitlat for disptays to reflect the event

that is going on. This p.Jor"J iign ,.witl 
be operated in. accordance with

considerations of liability' which has been discussed UV OnU' 
. 
The sign will not be

operated in a way that will be. distractive to drivers atong south Lewis' There will not

be any tive viOeoi of the activities g;ing o.l, except ttyb" a one.(1) 
.or 

two (2) second

replay of a basketball going into a 6oo[. He assured the Board that there will not be a

rnessage component that will have a continual messaEe' which would attract driver's

attention as they drive by the sign'

in response to the Boarci's concerns with the video image components creating a

traffic prontem or distraction, ;r1i, flort"n stated that th-e typical driving speed is

approximately30mphandtnemessageooarowillnotbevisibleformoi'ethantwo(2)
or three (3) seconds by any patti"utir vehicle driving by' He commented that you

rarely see the end of the messagu ftot the typical tramc speed' He concluded that

the message board will be prima"rily used to advertise the next event taking place at

the Mabee center. lf there 
"ru 

uni problerns with the operation, he is sure that there

will be discussion with the traftl 6nginu.r and ORU's lnsutan." undenryriters about

the oPeration of the sign'

BoArd Action: , /n-r-r^ r\^^-ar r-.rr

Cn MOTTON of DUNFIAM, the Board rroted 5-0-0 (Bolzl"' 999L"1. 
Dunham' Turnbo'

White. ,.aye,'; no ,,nays" no "abstentions"; none "absent") to Agn&AyE an amendment

to a previously approved *p*ri"l exception. sEcTiON 401" PRINGIPAL UsEs

PERMITTED lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRIiT$ - Use tlnit 2 and a Variance of the

maximum 1b SF of sponsor rign' STC1ON 1202'c'{2 USE 1JNIT 2 AREA-WIDE

spEclAL EXCEpTtoN tlsEs; Use conditions; per plan submitted; finding that the

requirements for a variance'in sec. 1607.c. have been met' on the following

desci'ibed ProPertY:

N200",s1000"Blockl,oralRobertsUniversityHeightsAddition,cityof
-fulsa, Tulsa eountY, Oklahoma

09:2i:97:735(1ij)

r(,[5



9269 (continueS\

Beginning at a point in the South line of said Section 36' said

n,?i'."i "?", 

- 
z, elo :L'Hi;;il* **i':l::," :il .::l!n' 

iil.' i?
cion 36; thence Sou

saldSection36,"'1I"1""""-"'-4'1'96ii'-|"pointEhenceNorEh
000_06,-40,,I^lesr";;;il;;"ir,ozilazi-.oapoinc;..rhencedue
East a d'stance "' ili'oii;"t'' " !ii1"l-tn'"'" 1:"-l::!n"? Xl8''u'
Eance of 15'88r to "-pof"u; 

Ehence due East a disEanc

'ri*ilr 
fttrtr*if F+ffi ritil*,it'ii;:'a

:*i:H: : i 
;,:'r 

aZ'"' 1""" n:?lt ! ":":i["'" "' "'. 
rv 

" 
1e"s' a curve Lo

therighthavlng,i"ai"!-.i_+qs.ooi.""ai"..".uof30.02ltoa
#;";;;.;". ::":l giiisliigl::'g::: : :ii::*: 3l-l3i;11'.|o.il"
PointI thence Sout
polnt of beginn*,] I"'l-i.,l"iu.a i,l.'-"on.aining L2,39 acres'

more or less'

9272

9213

Wction410.-.Principa1UgesPermiutedinResidenEia1Dis.
trlcts - '""iit"''*aO 

CZI - "t*"-Ot"upations) 'iot 
p"t*isslon to oPerate

a home u",.,ty-"r,op in ,,, ns-z.oi";;;;;-ro""."4-". isto soutt' Sheridan

*ffiuestbyrheproEesY:.::i::HilII[:i;;:i;:::il:::.:::"
*!.L"t, a delaY of two weeKs

Protests: None '

ryar,*ffi* of JoLLy, ,!:_!o"t1 of Adiustmenr vqted unanlmouslv (4-0) to

eon'lnue "piri""tro 
n 9272.unc,i-N'']*t"r 18, ;;1e'-i:30 P,m., Langenheim

Auditorui*,';i;; oall' Tulsa civic center'

Road.

Appea
decis
clearance Permi

ion of
(Secr ion 1650

Ehe Bullding
t Eo cong

ApPeats from

tluct animal qua
InsPector for r

the Building InsPec
efusing to issue
rEers on the Uni

tor) from a

a zoning
versicY CamPus

to be oPerated in conjunc rion wieh the UniversitY Medica I Schoot. The

location of che animal quarEers is vrichin the camPus of the UniversitY,

previouslY aPProved bY the Board and the facilitY is a customary facllitY

in connec tion w{th the eclent ific and educatlonal PurPoses of the Univer-

and an ExcePcton (Secti on 410 Pr lnciPal Uses Pe tmicred in Resi-

dentia 1 Distrlcts Sectlon 1205 CommunitY gervices t Cuttural and
s ity;

Recreatlonat tr'aci'Uties) for Perrnission to cons truct anima 1 quatters

on the UnlversicY CamPus to be oPerated in conjunc tion with the Univer-

Let Street and Delaware Avenue'

ion

sitY Med ical School loca red Ntll of 8

11.4.76222t(15)

tr, \ \"



73 conlLnued

Presentatlon:
Charles Norman, attorneyt
rrl-1rr) and deseribed the
the Cityr s f l-oodPlain mor
an excePtion by the City Corrunlssion.

l"Ir. Gardner sEaced chat the Board was rnade aware by the SEaff -thst
portions of Oral Roberts University were in the flood area and have

been furnished a mep of the ftood boundaries'

Protests: None.

Board AcE ion:
On MOTION Of JOLLY, the Board voted unanlmously (4-0) to uphold the

9274

presented the detailed floor plans (Exhibic
proposed .rse. He noted Ehis land was within

"to.io* 
area' but they had sought and received

Appeal to the Bullding InsP
Bullding Inspeccor) from a

refusing to issue a zonl'ng ctearance permit to consLrucE animal
quarcers on the University Campus to be operated in conjunction with
Ehe UniversitY Medical School. The tocation of the animat quarters
is within the carnP ue of the UniversitY, Prevlously apProved bY the

Board and the fact lity ls a customarY facllit y in connection with the

scientific and edueational PurPoses of the University; and to grant an

Exception (Section 410 Principal Uses Permit ted in Residenrlal Dis-
trLcts Section 1-205 Community Services, Cu ltural and RecreationaL

Facllities) for Permls sion to construct, animal quarEers on the Univer-
sity Campus to be oPeta ted in conjunction with Ehe University Medical

School. on the tolLowing descrlbed LracE:

The SE/4, Sw/4 of Sectlon 8, Township L8 North, Range 13 East'
City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma'

Action RequesEed:
@ection310.Principa1UsesPermittedintheAgricutture

D{strict , section LzOg - Mobile Homes) for perrnlssion to locate a

moblle home in an AG District; and a Varianee (Section 330 - Bulk and

Area Requirements tn the Agrlculture Districts - under the Provisions
of Section 1670 - Vartances) for a variance of the frontage require-
mentst in an AG District frorn 300' to 199t 1 and Variance (SecEion 340 -

special Exception Requirements in Ehe Agrlculture Districts - under

Ehe Provistons of Section :.:670 'Variances) for a variance of the five-
acre minimum for a moblle home in an AG DisCricc locsted at 13326 North

85th Easc Avenue.

Presentation:
Neil York, the applicant, staEed there $7ere sPproximaEely 30 mobite

hOmes in the area-and Che area \^ras a I'wildcat" subdivision.

ProLests: None

ector (Section 1650 - Appeals from the
decisLon of the Building Inspector for

Bgard Action:--- o" l4oTIoN of sMITH, Ehe Board vored unanimously (4-0) Eo aPprove an

Exceprlon (section 310 - Prlneipal uses Permitted in the Agrlculture
DisErict - section 1209 - l,lobile Homes) for permission to locate a

tL.4.76 2223(t6)

rt. \ tt



20 continued

Presentation
The apP
by the
Oluens,

9L97

llcant, Earl ReYno
Chair, the Staff s

both were noclfied

lds, was not present. Following questloning
tated fhe applicant and proCesEant, George

of this meeEing.

ProEes ts :

George Oqrensr representat.lve Stated iE was Che understanding of the

protestant thac this case was to be continued'

Board Action:
ffiuofJoLI,Y,EheBoard(3.0)continuedapp1ieatton9120co

January 6, Lg77, 1:30 P.f,., Langenireim Auditorium' City l1all' Tulsa

CivlcCenter.TheSt'aff'""""q.'.stedbytheBoardtowritethe
applicant "oiifying 

him of the continuance dare; and to also notlfy
inwritlngtheProEestantsandapplicantsofthefollowingcasenumbers
thar Eheir "fffi"urf"ns 

wilt be continued from November 18, 1976 co

January6,LITT,toallowtheSupremeCourt.tomakeadecisl.oninvolving
them: 8461, 8770, 8799, 9068, 9L20, and 9L42'

Ac tion ReEuested:
Exception (Section
Distrlcts; Section
tional Facllities)
purposes, loeated

410 - Principal Uses Permitted in Residentiat
1205 - Conrnunity Services, CulEural and Recrea-
for permission go use proPerty for university

souEh and easc of 75th Streec and Lewis Avenue'

PresenEationi=--Tttrr".y Chartes Norman represented the applicant, 0ra1 Roberts

universlty. Ile stated this appltcatlon was -conEinued 
from a prevlous

rneeting Lo permit readvertisini- to lnclude additionat property and for
further consideratlon of propised perimeter development standards that
were submiEted at the ."rllur meeting. An additional copy of rhe

proposed perimeter development standards which htas PresenEed (Exhibit

'rA-1rr) and was glven co the Board by Mr. Norman' followed by-his re-
view of att" "ppli"ation 

which t"" pi"""nted at the last Board meering'

He nored tn.-lipii"anE is asking for approval of rhe norrh 165r as

well as the riih.-of-way of Ewo streeLs being closed by the CiCy Com-

mission whtch Inctudes property south of 75th Street on Birmingham

Avenue and aLong 76th Screet be approved for university purposes'

The appllcant also requests the easc 165r of the 40 acres whlch has

been ptevlously approved for athletic purposes also be approved for
general university use. IE was noted by ltr. Norman chat slnce 1962'

all the U"ifii"gs'constructed under the orlginat approval of the Board

were submiEted to the Bullding Inspector wiChout being submitted to

the Board on an individual uaiis. The applicant is requesting the

same Procedure be applied Eo the remainder of the camPus which is
being brought before Ehe Board this date for approval' .subject to Lhe

proposedperimeEerdevelopmentstandards(Exhibic'lA.1ll).

BoardMemberTornJollypointedout}4r.Normanmetwithhimsincethe
last Board meeCing, "L*ptyir,g 

with his request, and resoLved his ques-

tions regarding the development standards'

LL.4 .76 2223(3)

T.t8



9197 (conttnued)

Prote.ets: None.

Davld Paullng of the Legal- Department felt the addition of rrabove

tn" rof plarE" foltowing I'exceedlng L5 feetit at the end of the ftrst
senten;e of Ehe propos.l perlmeter developmenE standards ttas needed

for clarity.

Board Action:
--fi MOTION of JoLLY che Board (3-0) approved an Exceptlon (Section

410 - Prlnclpal Uses Permieted in Reeidential DlstricEs - Section
1205 - Conrnuntty serviceg, cultural and Recreatsional FaciliCies) for
permission to use the property for universicy Purposesr-per^plot plan
(Exhibir ,E-Zl,r, submlitei ac meetlng ll22O, September 16, 1976_and

subJect to the PerimeLer Development Standards submltted, in RS-L and

nS-3 ltstri.cts on the following described tract:

The North 165r and rhe East 165t of the sw/4 0f section 8, Town-

shtp 18 Norrh, Range 13 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma; and

,i."'Wii of tf.. W/Z-of rhe SEi4 of Secrion 8, Township 18 North,
Range 13 East, Tutsa County, Oklahoma; and the vacated rlght-of-
way of SouEh Birmingham Avenue from Ehe South Boundary of East

isit, str..r south t6 tne Norrh Boundary of 76th srreet south,
created in part, by dedication in Plat of southern Hills Estates'
a subdivision of tie S/2 of the MI/4 of Sectlon 8' T-18-N' R-13-E'

i"i*" County, Oklahoma, filed on AugusE 3, 1950 and being numbered

L626.AIsocreated,lnPar!'byfedicationinPlatofLaVelle
ff"f-gha", a subdtvtsion oi th" S-/2'of. the NI^I/4 of Section 8, T-18-N,

n-f5-f, Tulsa county' Oklahoma, filed on Aprtl 28, 1-92l+ (subjecr
lo "to"rng 

by the roard of commissioners of the clty of Tulsa 
-and

vacation by the DlstrtcC Court of Tulsa County, Qklahoma)l and

the vacatei rtghC-of-way of East 76th Street South from Ehe Easbern

Boundary of South Lewis Avenue, created by dedication on Plat of
;;i;ii.' Helghrs, a subdtvlslon of the S/2 of. the S/2 of the N9I/4

of s..tion E, t-le-N, R-13-8, filed on April 28, 1924' Enlarged

by dedication on plai tlo, L626, Soughern H1L1s Eetates, filed on

Algusr 3, 1950, and plar No. 23g0 0ra1 RoberEs university Heights,

]ii"a Feiruary- g, 1962 (subject to closlng by the Board of Commls-

sloners of the City of iulsa and vacatlon by the Dlstrict Court of

iol"" County, oklaironra); and the South 430r of Lots l' 2' 3' and

+ ana the Stuth 379' of Lots 5 , 6, 7, and 8 in Block 3 of Southern

H1L1s Estates Addition Eo the CiLy of Tulsa, Tutsa County, 0k1a';
and Lot" 3,4, 5,61 7, and 8, Block 4, Lave]"le Helghts' a subdi-
vlslon of a parr of the s/2 of. the NI,l/4 of secEion 8, T-l-8-N'

R-13-8, Tulsa CounEy, Oklahoma; and rhe South 379t of the vacated

iigt t-ot-r.y of South Delaware Avenue from the South Boundary of
East 75th Street South to the North Line of r:ne S/2 of Section 8'
T-18-N, R-13-E, Tulsa CounEy, Oklahoma, according to the recorded
pLat chereof (subject to closing by Ehe Board of comnlssioners of
it" ciry of rulsa! and Locs 13, 14, L5 and 16, Block 4, Lavelle
Hetghts, a subdivision of a Part of the S/2 ot the NW/4 of Section
8, i-18-N, R-13-E, Tulsa county, oklahoma'

1L.4, 762223(4)

t.\q



7750 (continued)
I

IdteresJFed Pagtv:

I
I

Board Action:

7721 Communication:

7769

Ac tl on Reques ted:

Robert Scott, 2930 West 5Lst Street, advised the

Board that there is a hill one lot fron the pro-
posea location of the clinic, which wlll create
I trafftc hazard when the clinic is constructed'
ff.-"otg"tted that the Traffic Engineer check the

traffic situation again before the application
is aPproved.

lrhs. Olen llalford, 2823 lilest 51st Street, advlsed.
that the traffic situation in this areg is bad and

that, the hill causes a sight probLem when driving'
She gteted that the clinic will generate tnore

treffic in the area and add to the safety 'hazatd

that nor.l exists.

Mr. Reece advised the interested parties and the

Board thet the Traffic Engineer hes checked the

traffic situation and appioved the location of the

clinic, stating that if a driveway is estabLished

"i 
tt" west end of Ehe property, there would be no

sight problem.

on MorroN of R.EEDS, rhe Board (4-0) .e9.!94,g.I!et
the Clty-County ttealLh Clinic' a community facility'
isincludedinUseUnit5andapprovedanException-
iafO - Prlncipal Uses Permitred in Residentisl Dis-

iricts) to peimit a city-County Health CLinic as a

Co.rrrnity Slrvice, Use Unlt 5, on the following
described tract:

Begiruring at a Poinc 35 feet South of the
NorthwesE cornei of the NE/4, Ntl/4, of
Section 34, Township 19 North, Range 12

East, Tulea County, Oklahorna; thence East

100 ieet; South 230 feec; West 100 feet;
North 230 feet to the point of beglnning'

This cornurunication for interpretation of tnd' 0rdinance

was continued from the January 18, 1973 meeting'

Exception (Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted
in Residential Districts) for perrnisslon to oPerate

a community service, cultural and recreaEion facility
in a residential district, and

Variance (Section 420.2 (d) (1) - Accessoty Uses ln
Residential Districts - Accessory Use Conditions '
Signs) to vary the requirements of the constant'

ftlnt requlrements to permtt I "ign 
for the John

lgf,ee center in accord with plans and specifications
submitted, in an RS-3 Distrtct located at 81st St"
and Lewis Avenue. 2,L,73:130(3)

\,w



7769 (continued)

Pdesentation: Clarke Ford, representing Oral Roberts University'
advised thai ttri subJect appllcation is an ettemPt
to resolve all problerns involvlng the I'Iabee Center

and partlcutarly the constant light slgu' Rather

than Leaving the 40 ecre tract of the t'tabee CenEer

under the pie-existlng approval of the 160 acre
tract for educational and university purposest it
is hoped thet this applicatlon would be approved
ata aito, the 40 tcrl uab"e center tract to be inl
cluded ln Use Unit 5, Cournunity Services, CulEural
and Recreational Eacilitiee. A variance of the
requtrements of access uses is also requested, 

-
since the faci.lity is rather unique and seats 12'000'
Mr. Ford felt thai both the request for varlance of
the heighth and size of the sign and the request for
variance of the requlrement of constant light were in
order. I{e advised that the Traffic Engineering Ibpart-
men! recornmends that the capability of the sign be

restricted 9o as not to alLow a message change in
less than 10 seconds, which the University w111 agree

upot. In handling the exception and varLance ln this
Jor,"", an additioual interpretation of the neaning
of conscant light wllL be unnecessaly, unless the

Protectlve Inspections Office feels lt is inportant
to then for other aPPlications.

Mr. Ford presenced the plot plan (Exhibit "A-1") to
the Board explaining that when basketball scores are
changed, in not less than 10 seconds, the scores
would cover approximacely l0% of rhe sign' The re-
mainder of the sign would not change more than once

ln every 24 hours. l'Ir. Ford advised that the Univer-
slty dols not feel the sign has the capability of
being a lravelling sign, and they do not inLend to
ose ih" sign as such. The usage of the sign would be

a change oi t.ssag" and not a continuous noving sign'

Charles Banks, Protective Inspections Office, advised
the Board that the Building Inspectorrs Office has

withdrswn its previous reguest for interpretation,
steting Ehat even though che sign may have the capa-
bility of a travelling sign, it will not be used as

such.

Remarks:

Protes Es:

Board Action:

None.

On MOTION of C0HEN, the Board (4-0) gggg| an

E:cception (Section 410 - Principal Uses Permitted in
Restdential Districts) for permission to oPerate t'he

40 acre tract of l"labee Center as a comunity service,
cultural and recreation faciliry under Use Unit 5 in
an RS-3 Distrlct, and

2.L.73:1-30(4)

1,a\



:l
Itinor Variances: (cont

77ZL

Act:!on Requested:

Presentation:

Remarks:

Protests:

Board Action:

7736

Ac tion Reouested:

Presenta tion:

Protests:

Board Action:

Minor Variance (Section 420'2 (d) (1') - Accessory

Use Conditions - Signs - Under the Provisions of
Section L47O) for a modification of heighth and

;i";-;; a stln (48' hish and size 28t 6tt x 48r) in
an RS-3 Distiict located 8t' 7777 South Lewis Ave'

A representative of the architect for Oral Roberts

University $las present and submitted the plot plan
(Exhibit "P-1") Eo the Board'

The Chair stated that the sign as proposed qtas not a

conEinuous moving message sign such as was shuE down

at 21st SEreet and Columbia Avenue'

None.

On MOIIION of COHIN, the Board (4-0) approved a Minor

Varlance (Section 420.2 (d) (1') - Accessory Use

Conditions - Signs - Under the Provisions of Section
L47O) for a modification of heighth and size of a

sign'(48t high and size 28' 6" x 4Br) according E9

thI piot Plai submitted and stating for the record
that the sign is not within the setback area and

does not require a waiver of the ldajor Street-PLan'
in an nS-3 listrict on the following described
trac t:

Block 1-, Oral Roberts University Ileights
Addition to the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma '

Minor Variance (Sectlon 43O 'BuLk and Area Require-

mentsinResidentialAreas.UndertheProvisionsof
Section 1430) for permission Eo erect'a residence
52.8t from the cenlerline of 124th East Avenue in an

RS-3 District located aE the SE corner of 14th St',
and 124th East Avenue.

E. E. Boyd, the applicant, presented the pLot plan
(Exhibit "q-1") to the Board.

None.

On I'1OtION of RIEDS, the Board (4-0) approved a Minor
Variance(Section43o-BulkandAreaRequi.rements
inResidentialDistricts-UndertheProvisionsof
iectior, 1430) for permission to erect, a residence 52,91

from the cenEerline of lz4th East Avenue, according
to the pl"ot pLan submitted, tn an RS-3 District on

the following described tractt Ll .30.72:L25(15)

T.EA



30

S.Thepresentuseincreasesthevaluationofthepropertyas
noting else is compatible to this strip of tand'

Mr. Seth Hughes stated he leased the prope$y for 10 years

io"'. p"" g g-oU 
"o,rr." 

and that the Board of Adjustment had

grantea a peir,nit for a goU course on this property' That

[tr" p"op""ty naa been used as a driving range at night'

I

I

I

Mr. Luther Lane stated he was in favor of the gd course

that it was an asset to the City of Tulsa'

Mrs, Syyder who lives aeross the street from the 6oU
course'o-njected to the noise and the niniature gou ccurse
but stated she had no obiection to a putting course'

Mr.CassidyobjectedstrenouslytotheminiaturegoUcourse
and stated it was almost impossible to live next to the course

in the summer time because of the noise,

After considerable diseussion it was,

MOVED by Sublett (Avery) ttat this application be apprcved

subject to a letter or ag"eement from the owners of the gou

"oo-"r" 
that they will ctose at 11:00 p. M. and that they be

given permission to operate until their lease expires on

December 31, f966.
AII members truting Yea. Carried.

Case No. 3?60-A
Oral Roberts Evangel-
istic Association, Inc.
Pt, SW, of Section
8-18-13

Case No. 376t-a t/
Prattville Methodist
Church - Part of the
NW. NW, NW, of
Section 26-19-11

T his being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of itre Oral Roberts E angelistic Association, Ine.

for permission to use the following described property for
schoollpurposes:

The southwest Quarter of seetion 8, Township 18 North,

R"rrg. t3 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma, less the North

165 feet and the East 165 feet.

There appeared Mr. saul A. Yager on behau of the appli-
cant. No protest was offered.

MTOVED by Galbreath (shaull) that this matter be approved.

Alt rnembirs voting Yea' Carried'

This being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of itre Prattville IVrethodist Church for permission to
erect a church on the following described property:

'(,A9



i;olu.

(nr )loll(,:i "i (i('rll:t:, rltc ll"nrrl 11;Or',.iffii;,1i""
Itxccuti'ilI (Srctiiln /'l't - I'rlrr(it
,l';,:,;i,i;"i;;l trrsrrr"t*' s(:crioil rritrl - r:oqrnunits

l^-..i....,,,'r.,,..t iild I(c(rritiohrt licltlrlcsi ti'

i:;:-l';:,:.,1,;;';; ;.';.,',.,' r"r j'!:r'|rcr r( i' : iui I ici !'1r

ii."r i,'i,.i- iilii;il' rrt nrr rrri-r !"'irri'r drt rrr"

t(rl l.nrixt tl!scril\'rl lr'rr I i

t:r-(r'r,ll,u {((\ttr'il n)(r t'rinclprl U:i's llrt:i1("1
;:'i,]:';::,,,'i i.'t-xi:i(ri(rs - slctio't ir'' (i') - rrrn (

i;:.::;,:;i;;;;i-; ';'ilrrc(c lr trona b'"ril:\' s'r'rt: i:r

::;',]:iii;':r;;.;J'," in i4 Rs-:r !)r$t(r(t r.cir'1r nt

,*rr: !u:r,,dlsdi,

teri'l.lslor. !irc npPlicntr!' x(lvisetl thc lk'ird 
'lrnt

iii'""1'.';,i" , t ,i'o '"r" ' inr rcr:trlnt i"ns lil rrt-

,.,tii,, f,,*" ot('rfxtlonF' sirr'ntnlcri llril llrt
i;,11,1.i, .i"."'"'.,r. hc i('(ir.r li rl! strvantt' rlrrnrt'''ri

". ',,^,t 1., hrrri' xilrl th't :iril M icilL ol f-rtrcc( D:lr&int1

it ,*t, I.,f'lt or' tlrr \ l/l' rr rL (rn(t'

ll.{n.

l.'r,71'l1l(2)

,Utj,,'r-!jrArl:1rr1j.

Pr('t.ntiti.)ni

1e\2

ts-!!!-Biq!.s.i.tili-

3:'::lggr!si

L!r'.lr:i'"'.,t

tir

h'r
il..

llt, li'r,l nr'virrr'(l

(ilnr lir l1'rd, i(:nrr!i0lt ltr,i {rri I

i t(ctls rcl:d(.ri rltl''i
'i il!r(l ('t l!rf lltrird rr

: I (l i rrrl !t' lt! .rrns t rrrt t I d oil
!lr0 ilr'.t,:::(',1 nl llrt lr:r

silhn'itl.,l n tltl!!r P
r lr', !r(lt' i{'r t I r.r( t

I tlt' tr,,lx'r;('t! bill irlittr'(r::{l'il,i!i.^-1")
r::il1hl I'r'nrd!'r l'.rl irrLlrr. .hiiltlcli

vrl (.ilrrPlrlr(1.

t:!'.,,nti.,r {lnctr'{r iltr - l'r'rrtr'iDxI l\r': 11r"rtt('l

,;';,:,,;,;;:";'.'l r'i,"'i'" - !'ttr"r rrr'r' - Ii:aorr"i'\

l'li'1,',',,'. i"ii,''", rr'r ri"lr'*l.r'ir r'r''ir'r r'r) r"

:,,.; ;,',','.,,. r"r'lrlrl(rr' rrriv r'" r"r trr'rl

;;:;,,',1:.'i;''.,.; ','. itr r,, ris-r rriJitrr(t ril' 'rc{r 
xl

nl,.r s!il( l rrrJ k lngxrr '\!"rt'tr"

!r!.si--^" r-i3lu

'rt, l,,'.:l t,. l,'r'l !\l llil :il/i"'r'l ll':

.,),.,, :.,,r"n, {, l,v'r"lrrr' In li"tr"

I:r'rl , l!r ! :r (''(:rrr v! lrL- l:rlrttrnr '

tl. etl



JULY 23.2021

ORU WELCOME CENTER & LIBRARY
CAMPUS SITE PLAN

CAUTION

I
!i

I

* li.m im

ffiF-l-l

PRAYING

HANDS

+
R)
rJl



Fdtrct
I

l

1

o
I

I

t

t.

ig3 i g

*< Er!: i iE:E t 3

tEE E t

5,
EE

tt
5a

3s
3d

e2

;€

I

II

ksqdesign

*:. -'

.;i;,;;

wry^q9 -P

lr

I

I i ^tr;+

- "2!i:+

'Ti4

il

,]

I

-,il".:;t - j
I

o
BI

EAST ELEVATION /:}- -i6,=-Ht ffii

3

i

t

rt
aa

aetg

ORU LIBRARY
AND HOLY

SPIRIT
RESEARCH

CENTER

F"9E9i 99'1iryLllET

BUILDING ELEVANONS

I I
I

oo,4\

n?,+1

"1!Lrr,+

il
,c;+.i

rl

,1'#4

h-i

E
o

z
o
B

tg
o

Fua
E
EUoA-201

IIT

trI I
@04

t

I

I
l

I

I

WEST



ksqdesign

I ;;;;

'%il+

'liL1t

li1l- s
I

eo

1

t

:

T

:l

i

e

I

il

i

l

"

I

t"

ffiwNORTH ELEVATION

HH

SOUTH

ORU UERARY
AND HOLY

SPIRIT
RESEARCH

CENTERr,i

1c

lz

oo

eH

iA

1"

EU

3!
4r

:3

t4
Ei

l
:

I

:L

1

I

-

c

AUILDING ELEVATIONS

I'i5.! +

l'*x+
l*M

EE

z
o
BU;
v
e
o

u
E
4U
d

siuio, oo,Penvnser

iArj

$^
aS,,,,

sHElrruxss'

) ." I i I i

t'fi
Ll

EB

EE

A-202
cofrmmiar a0aic3ffts m



il

rl

I

I

!

r;hai

ksqdesign

^l

I

,l

I

I
i"

il

il

I

r'l

l

-NE C!BNFR 39

ffiW
ORU LIBRARY

AND HOLY
SPIRIT

RESEARCH
CENTER

I

I E-
o

zo
a

at
E
o

;u
t
=Eu
d

ir

i^l

i

.i l

:o euiloiNs
EIEVATIONS

sxair iumn,

A-2

coRNE{3D

I

"L

i_l

't

I

SW



(

va)

,l,l

BSUED: oosET

sa*, ess"Owl

PBNTING
ENURGEMENTS
& qEJ4rts

I ncxei

ksqdesign

l*^',

ry!A4l

'qq'*"ql

r. lxcavAr€oilrlRr^!MYs!us!' R*Of mc(sAuoctoosov!RlorAMfltR PBovl0EADDtTloIALr0PSotrtr
[tr0!D MR iOPSIUOWOSI W AI SURIACE'

2. cdMroflrcstEo[LrosaD[ToaiTHcotPosT€oconoil8uRs
3 rr{qorcoveos-ToE!l$oRPos-Fo[aLPPtfi t!!sAcrnr 3v

IPPRdVFd ilEAIS'OR Atr SiRUs PSMI[C AiEAS.

E -r

!. gdu^romr€RALMYs€us€Dmnsac(fiLLFMATIRIALBRIA8IAilotRf€OFRoCTSA[0CtroS
ou$ z ohurnq. pmvror eootto uL rcP$[ tr NftoEo mR bPsol60 MPoST Mu Ar suRF cE

2. ATAOOTFUTR MAiNOioEnmO$ToSEAW|MUMOtr'*SWTot0FR001ilUSolLSUR|AC['
3, COMPOSIM sEIOUATft BAC{TO &AIH COMPOSTED CONOilBURS'

4. COMPO5ITO0ErilCorhMrtolilrouPP!fi t0FmcmtrBvAPPRovtoM&[sArfriiltor!cullc
fEf0{cFBAcs) rcR $C3 IRE€ PUNi[6ARA

oF\

I

i

ots\

ffi
ORU LIBRARY

AND HOLY
SPIRIT

RESEARCH
CENTER

I

i

il

l

i

rl

ots\

-

F\

I. RtrlRIOCNtr?UN rci PAFTI$ UYOfr '
2, ri*srilPAR(IGLorFulosroBEllslAutoslMluilonflslrRE[Puflrlm

BtM0u[0!0Al5x MlNlMuM.

4, IOPSOtrFLLSHALLtr€ilo'MilMUMStrOWlA*BOOIBALLWITI'CMPACIIO

I

L

az
o
1
t
&t
o

F
U

Ut
o
oe

ts\

1tr

:\
\.r\\\-f, a R^

},I i.l &ilMH !ror S0 osEN Pc

L-102



rLrqL

(t

ksqdesign

qq- '

i"!9!g.

q.!4h*;

9ry^'

t':

I

I

il

lr
-

rl

il

i

:l

ll
't

rl

i

ii
l

I

ij

I

:

'"1

I

I

I

I

'l "i "'

@

r

\

rn

a

t-^ ,

i l()) r:\::, r!ol, .,'

#
#

I

r?,3Y SWMnr$A SD,THECOfr MCTORTCnOWLE0CIS sAVlMVlslllo13€ SITEAilD 3!i0m FAmUARWITB

n! cofl Drlors REUTIo r0 fr t lilslaLtrTroN oF $rE lmRovEfi E[Is

TEGTXD

Hr,t^Tiil,'Jii**' ffip*mrui,H"

ilffi{il{iffl}T:'Hiilf .. ffie-qB nllm:mn,

zi--r 'n*oroturnunn.{!! rconoMnuarmwftcrr

A WALLMountroMrilsiotsP-uo
\!4/ Fi@rprconuouEi

>>
stlflrsr rE PREssuR€aEouclmnPEec{ftow
P R€U EilIEf, ASSTMSLY IISIO! O UTDIilG M€CUNICA L

fi 00M, c00RDlMl! wtrN PLUMdilG C0illwToA

urr![EPrRm
---pscr.{Pvcl

/::\
r.!')r l(A l.

il

ll
rl

,i

rl

c

j

rl

\
VALV! GAMI STZETS Ur[LNq

@
\,/
R

r.i) ffi

iFiranori
SITEPUNc3

$
o-,

I

(6))

ORU LIBRARY
AND HOLY

SPIRT
RESEARCH

CENTER

Tulr oktshon.7.r7r

-

(s)

O
9

o

,tr

-
z
o

=t
t
t
o- otnnni

o
Fu

a
Ue
ooe
d

'i I r J i; i ; 1 I -..1- 1 I ti-- I s l Ir.i l_,-

sHEEr f,usEri

L-201



?
i

?
I

?
(l(E
II 9999 I ?

41:H+

-itrtr+

j$++

@,";+

ELEVA

?
o

I ? ?
,_ --lgf,?+o

- -"s,,1+

_ _ -si14

- 
- 

-'iHi4

- 'ry++
I

iE ig
;5

:;

!

6

P.

SOUTH

? ?

8

E o
n

E
d

,,1.1S+

-,j 
-i

_ - a?a!+

- 
- 

- rsblo

r4$+

---- 
r4O

ksqdesign
3.a rEild rc dh na onh

-ffiiDuffi 
-_

a;@

!@a

!1tu-.

lfu-.

ORU I,\'ELCOME
CENTER

-

e

_@

BUILDING ELEVATIO NS

IHFXUTBEi:

A-201

er



f!.*i- 
---

ksqdesign
rq kn6 Fc h Ea lob

ry --

.L

'h@

L

as: - 
-

w
ORU WELCOME

CENTER

-

o

BlJll.M

!1s1Ep:_lERffi __

ENTRY 3D

f:{
A-202

P*-



ffi-

ksqdesign

ryt-

*;

4

g-- 

-

l.fu --

ffi

Itltl
I

L]
_** t"rli:' _
5@E
sHffiwe
EtM

ffi ,

_4-301

ORU WELCO[IE
CENTER

-

@

cg{af,f+
@.:#3

iefti-o

-!!*.1,$+

- r?ff-o

- i?t'-4

- qts-c

jgtr 9

-i#i-o

@i#+

j3++

- 
rY,s.o

l--++

? ? ?
? o

I

"?"1ffi1+

_i r-e

?

' 'o o'

iu]erla_qEqP#€) BUILDING

o
I

? ? ? ?
I

? @o
Itl

-l-l-i

? ?? ? n o
I ? ?

tr-'F.,fl
I

E

E

-.l

t

t
I

ffiml

il

t!H

il

l

I

6

E

@ffiE
]Fi- l[41

@

@

"rm@

olt*Jl
"Pfr

a)

t+ft

H -l

{:r



PUXfIXG XDnS
BESPOilSIB[ 6R DAUCE RESULNM

r. ALtuilDEi6R0Ur0uTtrm€sMAY[0TBESHoWil0TTHESURVV.CofrAC

HAR! NOTOTHERWISI DESOIAIIDAI

UTDSCAPE REOUIEEfEXIS LAXDSC^PE CtnltFlCATloX

ksqdesign

-;ni*6ffi

c)

o,,
uO

RnuFlD r rB[r P€R m PA*r6 SPA*S D€RTrfrcAr or AFmNAjEN M, 16! ltrP 0A1! diod)

O SPMI flOF€ I3AT IOD fEfl

LE6ar0

sL&5AVr' zm.mLF/e.9ToTALTRSS
sMsavE- ra6nm&3PRomsEon*s

8M!TN PROPRflil[EAilO

!4ry!!L

q!q1 ,_. _-.__

.hfu./(l ,r,rtto^
U\U

}16'STEEL EDGING

PUXTLIST
rR O[[ UNft NAMI gZE 8A!L R€MRG

ffi-s!o*Fr.- a 3$a
i05EdRftKA3*rA

aFm.'']M ..... :mat

s.Rvol ?0 €( sEcatcE-cL[trFG[ volovs

cauuoRoslsrAcfraoFA sRLBf RsIEi

tuocot 6r a,

SMW UOY SHASTA ilIS
PhL€M€ S €4. PHLOXSU8UUIAIMIMTO8LU€

IMRTD BUI CRIIPI[O PHLOX

asHr ffi 

- 

1@
rHlrEs!Pr$acH!

PUioc r &, PUTA[ustAcsrDilA oRsJr'
ROC(EFOOIMIPUNTRft
oLlRcrssdruRoil --i- E -frtftt

ffiarN4" a ,so.c.

"oonz 
uffi ffi

L-M{u ! 

-.^ 

rvrPARu{ji'frinl-.-.....lm.
AIE W€BAfi(I!M

SOLID SOO SERMUDA
GffiS UWN

@,,
ffi^

W;f55p3#ffi:__

ORU MLCOME
CENTER

---

-
E=
!:

1, dCAVAT€OMTlihLMAYMUSIOMRsACKBtrFMIERIALISRIASTEAID
MFER. PfuVIOEAOONOULTOP$IIf

[EEOEO MRfu PSOI4OMMST W AI 9URIACE.

2. Coubnfostf0L4 _0lAcrR
3. rufi0rroffPosrT0BilrcoRPoRArEDlfrouPPrR0 0ts&(flLlBY

APPROVEO MEAISrcRALLSHRU8 PUilNICAi&S.

llrJM-
ffiJ -----r '* t '

t-l
!-
I:'

]1gg.EYI'S]]

"m 
isfwr

$-ru '- ..

-PUNTTNE_

SITEPUN

"lqqtg{lrl:-
L-1 01

o



i'
T

.l*

,

5002500

Feet BOA-23170
Note: Graphic overlats may not precisely
atign with physical features on lhe grcund'

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 18-13 08

1,3


